
CITY OF MOSES LAKE, WASHINGTON 

Ami't rend ition of {he new C;~ic Cenler 

COMPREHENSIVE 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

For tne fi5ca l Yetar E~dcd 
DccemDu 31, 2009 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE , 
WASHINCTON 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER31 , 2009 

l'r"'rar"d hy Thl" Finan" .. D.-parlm""1 

Ronald R. Cone, CPA, CGFM 
Finance Uircctor 

Robert Taylor, CGFM 
I\n;un, ,ling Div;,;un }'of", mgn 

Linda Beis el 
A"collman! 

JeaneHeJones 
AtllJlllIlanl 



TABLI": 011 CONTENT S 

INTRODUCI'O~ Y S~:CTION 

Cerlir.cale of Achicvemenl ...... . 
[.ello< ofTr.n'minal . .. .. ..... . 
City Offoeial. . .......... ..... ..... ... ... ...... . 
(lfgani,.li""al Ch.i1 ........................ ... .. ... .. . 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

Audilon Re'porl ...... . . ... .......... .. ...... ... . 
Mon.gemem'. Dis<",,;on .nd A'~11Y'; " 

Uasic Fillandal SlaICm"n!. : 
{;u,,",rmm;nl·widc Financial S,a,e",ents: 

S!me",e"T of NeT A,,,,IS 
STaTem.n, of Ac,ivilie.' . . 

(i,weTI"ucn l F"nd~ fin.ncial SmTe",en,,: 
R.I,,,,,, Sheet . . . ..... . 
i{eeo,oeiliation of Ihe Bal. nce Shcei ,,> ,Iw S,",<",. 111 ofNe, Assets 

Page 

. ... . ..... .... 2 , , 
• 

... . .......................... 28 

. . .... ................... JO 

Slaicment "I' Revon" . .. Expenditures, and Chang •• in F""d BaimlCC' 
Reconciliation of the Stat .. ".nt of Reven"",. E.>;l"'nd iIUrc" and Ch"ny., in 

.. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. J2 

Fund Bam,"ee' of (iovCIlI",enla' Fun,l, to Ihc S",ement of Activitie, .. . . .. .. ..... . . . . 
Siale rneni "f Revenue .. E'pendilUre" and Chauge, in fund Ualance, . Uud~Cl aua Aclual: 

ae"eml fuud . ......... ..... .. . 
SUetilSuc.' Repair ana Re"""n"",c!i"n Fmwl 

PropriC1ary Fund. f i"ancj,,1 Sla,ement" 
S,"lom<"T ofNe AsselS 
Statemem of Revenu",. bp,:m1ilu", .•. and eh ,n!:" in Nel A"e" 

H 

" 

" SlalemcnL "r C.,h FlmY:< . .................... . . . ... . . .............. .... 39 
F;duci.ry Fun<l, Slote",ems: 

Statement of Hdudruy NeT A.!;",,,, . ...... . ....... ....... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ~ I 
Stalern"rrl "f CIr"nge. in fiduci" 'Y Ne, 1I, .. lS .............. . 

N "I~' I" ,he Fi"'r)ci.1 Statement, ......... .. . 
Require<! Suwlem<ntal lnfonn",io,,: 

" " 
Pension Fund . s.,lrl'tlU'~ "r Funding Pmg",.. . .. . ... ............ ...... ... .............. . '" Condil i,," A"c,",mcnl' "nd Preservation of h,fm"'''cture Eligjble for MGLlir.cd Appn .. ch 

Comh;n;ng ond [lidivid".1 Fund STatement' ""d Schedule;: 
Combining Uala"ee SlICe! _ Non rnaj, ... (io"cmmcn iai fund, .... ................. . 

Special Rcv"""" Fund. ............... . ....... .. . 
I"Jcbl Service Fund, ..... .... . 
Capital Project. Fund, . . . ..... . 

Cornbirr irr~ SI"lcmcnl "r Revenue" Expendi",,., alld Chat'!:es in 

. ... .. . . .. . 79 

. . . . . .. ~5 

" 
fund Balances · Nomnajor Governmenl al Fund, .... .. ................... 88 

Special Revenue Fund, . ................ . " l)eb, Scrvi<"<: Fund, . .. .... . ............................. .... . ~ 

C.pilal I'roject. Fund, . . ..... . . . . .... . . . . . . ............... 91 
Schedules of Rev.n~'. E " I'''ndilur~' "nd Clla"g'" in Fund 

Ilalanccs_ Dmlgct mal Act""I: 
Toori,,,, SI><e ia l Rev,n"" Fun" .. ....... . .. ......... .... . . ....... 92 
(inml. and f"IonmioM Special Reven"" I'""d " Path .. nd Trio), Special R"","uc Fund .. .. .. . . . ................ . .. . .. . ... .. ..... . 

" 



Part. Fcc< Src"<:i.1 Revenue Fund ... ... ...... .... . . ................... . . . 
B._,;n Home, Blod Grolll Srecbl Revenu" Fund . .. .. . .... ..... . . . . .. . . .. .... . 
Equipment lease, l>ebt Service I-\,nd ____ .... ____ . .. . ..... . . 
199& Ge"OI'.1 Ohli!!'li"n Bond ReI,m,i;,,!: [)el>! Serviec Fund ........ " . , " ', . . , , , , , , , , .. 
2002 G.ncm l Oblir,alion Rond Refunding DebT ~rvice FlUId ..... . .. . . . . .... . , 
2006 Gene.,1 ObligaTion llOlld !l.cd .. npliou Oebt Service Fund __ .. .... , , . .... . 
Cenl,"l!)ri"" UD Del>! Serv ioc Fund .. .. .. . .............................. , ......... . 
Capiml Proje<ts Fund .. , ...................... , .. .. . . ... ... . .. . . 
Park and !l.ecr.alion CapiI3IProj""" FunJ __ .... .. _ .. . . . . . . . ... .... ... ... . 
Combini,,!! Slalc",ent ,,(Nd 1I.,,,,h· Inlem"1 Service Fund, ................................ . 

Combinin~ Slatement of Revenu ... Exp<nditure. and Cltang .. 
in ['"nd llalan,e · Imema l Servi," FunJ, . ___ .... __ ..... . 

Combining S'.IOl1l<On' nf C~,h Flow$· Inlernal SelVi,c Fund, 
Combining Statement of Net Assel' · Fiduciary Fund' ....... .. . 
Combining SlalemC'" of Change, i" A,,"'I •• "J I.i"hi l i[k~ _ Agency Fnnd' 

STATISTICAL SF-CTION 

Nel A,,,,,1s hy C<ml[1<Jnonl ......................................... , 
Ch.,ng .. in E're",e. by FUlICtion .. .. . .. . .......... . 
Chang .. ill Itcvenue, by Fund ion_ 
Ch.nge, in Nel 1I., .. h. " ........... . ...... . ............................ , . ,", .. 
F,md Ral.".e, ofGevemmenrnl Fund.. ., , . ... _ .. . . __ . _. __ _ .. __ .. 
Chanse, in Fund lJalance. of (iovent"'''nl.1 i'unJ, 
Gov"n"n"nl.l Aclivilie, Tox Rev"""", by Sou«c , , , .. , , , , , , , , , , , , ........................... . 
1I.'","ed . nd F., ti'".1lcd Actu.l Valne ofT"".ble f'roreny """", ........... . . . .. ... ... . . . .. . 
f'ropeny T"~ Rale, · Direc! and Ch'erTapping Go"",rn,,,",us . . 
Principal Properly Tn"paycr; ___________ .. . . .- ..... . . ... _ .. . . . . . ..... . . . 
I'mpcrty Ta. I.e.;" "",I C" lkcl;nn, . . . ... ......... . ......... , .. ,', ....................... . 
R"lios er Om,[and;n!: neb! by Type .... ... .... ..... . . . .. . . .... .... . 
R"lio, ofN.1 O ... ".lllo"de-d Ueht 10 A,,,,,,,,J 

Value and Nel Ronded n"bl peT Cop;' •.... . ..................... , , ..................... . 
ni.-.ct and Overlapping OovemmenLl1 Ac!ivitie, DebT ............... . . 
l .galUebl Mar!in Inrormalion _ ...... _ . .- . . . ... ..... .. , .. . . . ...... .. . 
Wakr .nJ Sewer Re,,,,,,,e 11000 Covcr~ge... . . . ...................... """', .... . 
n.mo~'l1Iphic "nd Economic StatiSTic, ................. . ... ........ . . , , , , .... , , , , ... . 
Principal Employers .. . "" .. . . . " . . . , ..... . 
Fnll Tittl" ~'-lui""knt Cily Ci"""mllloni F""l'io)'ccs by F"n'lio" ................ .. " ...... . , ..... . 
OJ,.,.-.Iill): lOOi •• ,[o<, by Fun"iOll . , . .. . ... .. .. . ... .. ...... .. _ ........... _ 
Capilal A""I StOli'lic b)' I'unclion . ..... . . ..... . .. . . ... , .. . , 

'" 

% 

" " " '00 w, 
'" '"' w, 
W" 

"" "" m 

'" 

'" m 

'" 
'" D" 
'" 
'" m 
12·1 

'" '" m 

'" '" 1.10 

'" m 
m 

'" '" '" 





City ()fMo~s ' ~1kc , Washington 
Hllanda1 &1MJ)"t 

Yr.'l)" Endf'd Deccmber 3 1,2009 

INTRODUCTORY SECTION 



Certifi cate 0 f 
Achi evement 
for Excellence 

in Financial 
Reporting 

Presented to 

City of Moses Lake 

Washington 
For its Comprehensive Anllual 

Financiul Report 

for the Fiscal Year Ended 

OecemlJer 31, 2008 

A Ccrtific:.te of Achle"""""'1 r ... F.xceIl<:l>Ce in l'inone101 
Repo<liaI!, ;. I"<ocnted by !be Gu ... :mmen{ FimDce ocr"", .. 

Aua<:;"ion of\hlo UIIiIfd S ... lc> .nd Canada 10 

~JII ... ik.nd publio; ~yo< n:oimnmt 
.,..terns wboI.. co"1""'hcllJn~ &nIIIII.1 rmanc .. 1 

rq>OItS (CAF1U) ""1Uc",, tl>e h,thest 
uanda"ls in II"YeIUJlleIll ocroWlting 

and Hllo",,;,,' rOI>olTin&. 

President 

F.xttutivc Director 



1une9, 2010 

CTTY OF MOSES T.A KE 
Finance Department 

ilonorable Mayor, Members of tile City COllneil, 
and Citizcns of Moses Lake, Washington 

111e Comprehensive Annllal Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of Moses Lake forthe fiscal year 
ended December 31, 2009 is snbmitted herewith. This report was prepared by the City's Finance 
[)ep~rtment Re~p"nsihil;ty ror hoth the accunlcy or the pre5ent<:<.i data and the compkteness and 
faimess of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City management. We believe 
the data, as presented, is accurate in an material aspects; that it is presented in a n18nner designed 
\0 fairly set forth the financial position and results of operations of the City as measured by the 
financial activity of its various funds; and tlmt all disclosures necessary to emtble the reader to gain 
the maximum undcrsl3nding of the City's financial affairs have been i nclnded. 

Gene",liy Accepl<:<.i Accounling Principles (GAAP) l"t'quirc milllagement provide a narrative 
introduction, overview and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MU&A). The City's MU&A is presented in the financial 
seclionorlhe report. The lelteroflransmiltal and the MD&A are ",rillen locomplementone another 
and shoulu he reau in conjunclion with one another. 

PROFILE OFTHE C ITY 

TIle Cily of Mo~s Lake was incmpmu1eu on Seplember 19, 1938. TIle Cily is located along 
Interstute 90 upproxinwlely 176 miles easl of Seuttle and 105 miles west of Spokane. The City of 
Moses Lake serves over 18,OOOcitizens and encompasses 16.77 square miles of land. Thc City also 
has 24.6 miles of shoreline within it's eity limits. The City maintains a Conncil/ManagL'T fnml or 
govemmenl. The nOll -p<lo1isan City Council is compo~d of seven members elected at large to iOUf­
year staggered terms and elects the Mayor and Deputy Mayor from among its members. 

With 181 rull time employees and an operating hudgel or $70.3 million, Ihe City or Mo~s I.ake 
provides a full range of municipal services, including police and fire, planning and engineering, 
Siree! maintenance and construction, parks and recreation, and gencraladm;nislrat;ve services. The 
Cily uls<> opemlcs enlerpri~e funds ofsani lulion, Willer and wastewater services , ambulance services 
and a municipal airport. It also operntes a llIuseum and arts ccmer. 

The City is quite prnud orheing a ramily urientcu communily wilh a lolal of29 parks, of which 9 
arc partially or entirely undeveloped at this time. One of the City's major acoomplislullents is the 
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Surfn' Slide Water Park which boasts as one ofthe Nmthwe~L's premier lilCilities. With fealUres as 
a zero depth beach, two 2(}()·fi water slides, I & 3 meter diving boards, handicapped aecessihility, 
~nd volleyooll coul1s, picnic shelter and children wet sand playground al~a. The facility had been 
awarded the Georgie Award. This award is presented I"OTnlOst ontstanding tourism produet or service 
to enhance travel and lourism in Ihe state of Washington . The city enhanced the I"acilily by adding 
a lazy ri ver and Ilow rider. 

Moses Lake is home to (iranl Counly International Airport which has one of the longest runways 
in the [Jniled SIal(!\;. Formerly Larson Air Foree Base, the airport is an alternate landing site for the 
NASA space shuttle. The airport has been used by over 350 I"urdgn and domestic airlines for flight 
crew training and eurremly serves a~ the testing and training facility for Boeing aireraft. According 
to NASA, the airport ha~ Visual Meteorological Conditions (VMC) 94% oflhe time, 

In devdOl'ing and evaloming the City's accounting system, eonsider<ltio'\ is given to the adequacy 
of internal accounting controls. Internal accounting conlrols af<: designed to provide reasonahle, but 
not absolute, assuranec regarding the ~I"eguarding of assets against loss from ullauthorizeduse or 
dispositinn and th~ reliabil ily oflinanciul records for preparing financial statem",nls and maintaining 
ace<lunlabi lity for assets. The concept of reasonable assurance recugniz",s Ihat the cost of a control 
should not exceed the benefits likcly to be deriv~d; and the evaluation of costs and benefits requirc 
estimates and judgmeuts hy mallagem",nl. 

All inkmal control evaluations occur within the ahove Iramework. We believe that the City's imemal 
accounting controls adequatdy ~regllard assets and provide reasonable assurance 01" proper 
recording of financial tr<lnsactions. 

Budgetary control is maintained at the suhf unction kvd by the enculllbrnnec of estimated purchase 
amounts. Purchase order:s which r~~ul1 in .m overnm are not released until approved by the City 
Manager. The hudgel i~ adopted by the City Council at the fund level. All hlldgd uvemms at the 
fund level require additional appropriations by the City Courn;il. EllCullIbranees arc obligations for 
expenditufCs committed by bid or purchase order. They are not yet billed to the City and arc 
therefore not accounts payahle. 

FACTORS A .... ".ECI"lNG FINANCI AL CONDITION 

illfonnatioll prcsented in the I.nancial stal~ments is best understood when considering the broader 
context ol"the """onomic eHvironment of the City of Moses Lake. and the sutTounding area. 

Local Economy 
The City has a population in 2009 or 18,930 but serves a population close to twice lhal size. TIle 
City is a service center for the surrounding agricultural e,"nmunity which is a top producer of 
potatoes and mint. Additionally, growers prodoce wh",at, onions, peaches, apples, com, and barley. 
Since the 1970's the area' s ~cunolny has been diversified with a mix of manul""clllTing and high 
t~hn"lngy . The diverse mix of industries provides a stahle Iml"nee and {or the most part reduccs 
significant impacts of advcrse economic cycles, although the City is not iuunune from the crfccls 01" 
the state and natinnal economies. 

Although Moses Lake did not sec a rapid acccleT"~tion in the vuluation of real estatc that most the 
COllntry had in prior years and th~ resulting slump in the housing industry thaI cnntribUkd to Ihe 
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~ouomic down !Urn we did nul avuid th~ domino Bffcctthat was creatw aoo stagnant conSlructiun 
lind the drop in retail S"dle~ that followed. With II relatively stable ~oonomy with ~Iow steady growth 
the local economic den:lopment aclivity continues to increase wi th the inclusion of new 
manufHcmring job opponunitiCli. 

iJusine~~ and industry will continue to locate in and around t~ C ity due to re latively inexpensive 
land lind construction eosts and one orthe leust expensive electrical Tates in the nalion. "Jhc City 
Plll1ieipates in an aggressive e.;onomi", d~velopmcnt program in coopt'ration wilh the Grant County 
economic Development Cound l, Grant CO\lIUy, and the Moses Lake Are~ Clmmholr orCOlmner<:e 
with the intention of retaining and recruiting husiness and industry 10 the City. TIle City reccntly 
received word thai it has landed a I"utun: mll1lufaeturing planl . The inili~1 plan is for the owners 10 
invesl S I 00 million intu the fil"lil phase of developmcnt. One other high profi Ie b\l~iness sUOstllntiully 
enlargetltheir liK:ility, which had hcen dol:.'lignatetl iJl; the largest constmclion proj~t in the $Iate, 
contributing 10 the area' s growth ~nd uddillllg!"eody 10 Ihe City's property t".~ base. 

I ... m g· lcr m Fina ncia l l ' la ulling 
CUlTelllly Ihe City has olily one long tenn capilal projcel lhat it is invuh'ed with. In 2009 lhe City 
CQntinu(:d the design and planning for .he construction of a new City Civic Center u.,ing external 
fillanc1l1g if ~s.'Sitry in order to meet .he denumd uf a growing cOllllllunity. 

FX)Jllllsion of officc and cultuml s)JlU."<l is anticipated in the future in unler to meet the rcquircmcnt~ 
of II growing work for<:c and c01nU1unily population. The Cily will undoubtedly finance thuse 
e)(pansioll~ using grunts and COllllcilmanie borrowing. The deb. service will be p.1id using funds 
frolll a growing tax b;u;e. 

Clish Mauagemml 
The City manages its uwn inve:;llnen. progmm. The Cily'.~ pol icy islo invcst idle eash in a manner 
which will provide the highest inv~slrucnt rctum wilh the maximum security whi Ie meeting the daily 
eMh [low Ikmands of the City lind conforming 10 all state and local slalules governing the 
inve:;tmenl of publie fimds. lnvcsllllenis a"e made only with qualified public <.kposiloriClIIS SCI forth 
in RCW 35A.040.050, or ;n Uni.ed States GOVC!lulIent Securilieli which arc acquired Ihrnugh dealers 
wilhin the ~a.e. Rankersacceptances arc allowed olily wi lh 1","<KIing banks inthc ~ta.e. A II repurehaso: 
agreelllenUi require a master repurchase agreement where securities are held by n tnisl depanllIent 
;11 the n~me of the City uf Muses l.uke, and arc made only with "Iuali lied public depo~itories. 
i\dditioually , the Cily invests in .he State of Wa~hing(unl .ocal Governmentiuvestilleut Pool (LOlP) 
and (he (irant County Investment Pool. 

tUsk Mn nagcmc"t 
II i~ the O)bje~tivc of the City 10 r<:duce costs when possible withom reducing service, coverage or 
in~reasillglhe City's exposurc to risk ur liability. As a part of the goal the City electcd to bco::ome 
self insured in Ihe area.~ or WorkmCIlS' Compensation and genenll liability insuranec. In 1981 the 
City elected 10 withd .... w from t~ state-operalcd workerli w'lIperu;.alion insurance protlra'l1 aoo to 
~I(·inllure 10.. the same coverage. In 1\1117, the City also decided to sci r-insure it'~ l1«t and general 
Habilily insurnnce which is dcscrihct.l in greater deloil in the notes to the tin~,.cial statetncnts. 

The City belong.' to the Washinglon C i.ics Insurant<: Authority (WClA) pool. Ovcr the last 21 years 
WCIA ha.~ ev()lved from the stotc's original , nine ·member pool, to the financially stronllcst liabili!),· 
propcrty pool with over 125 member!! and over $1 18 million in ~sscts. Throullhout ils' evolmion it 
has had OtK: common gua l; to ilggressively manAge mcmhers' t"mucial risk. 
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WCIA is not ju~t a one-dimensional alternative insurance provider. Ruther, a member-drivcn, self­
insured program in complete control of every nperJlional aspect. As protcction from hard market 
cyelcs, WCIA otTer.; the larg~'t >;elfillsunlHee layerof any pool, funded at a n% a~tumiallevd. 10 
re~pnnd (0 the "working layer of losses", with limited relian~e upon n:insurance for catastrophic 
losses. 

wei A ' s ~tlllng linan~ial position allows them to offer generous pre-Iuss tmining and field-intensive 
risk management support. They have beeome each member's extended risk mmmgement department 
Combined withaggrcssivec!aims and li(iga(ion SUPPOlt, WClA member.; have aeol1lplete pre-loss 
and post-loss management prugrmu 

I'ensions and Other l'osl-eml,loy mcnl RCllcfils 
The majority of the City'S employ~es rrd'1icip<lte in a mandatory Slale (1'Cnsion system (hrough the 
Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) or the Law Enforcement Ollieer', and Fire Fightcr 
(I .EOFF) Retirement System. Doth plans are administered by the Oeparln,eiU ofRctiremcnt Systcms 
(DRS). The only pension obligation the City has wi\h these plUllS is it' s regular contribution 1X!,:;ed 
on a percentage of the employees wage as prescribed by DRS. 

Aeside~ the pluns under DRS the City provides post-retirement health care benefits in accordance 
with statute for police and fire employees who are eligible undcr Ihe Firemen' s Pension Fund. 
Currently thc Cil}' has 19 individuals that meet the eligibiE/}' requirements. 

The City reimburses 100 pereent of the amount of validated claims for medica! eos!s incurred by 
thcse individuals. The City pays fOT the monthly insorance premium. The pen~inl1 board perfornls 
an annual survey to determine the can: to be covered. 

Employcrcontributions arc finm,ccd nn a pay-ll'-YOO-go basis. Expenditures for health care henelits 
arc recognized a~ «":port claims are n:ceived by the Cil}'. The City maintains a fund dedicated 10 
providing reoollTees ror these benefits. 

indcllcudenl Audil 
The City of Moses J .ake is audi t~li "nnually by the Slate Auditor's Ollice. In adliition to meeting 
state mandates, the audit must meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act orl984 and the Single 
Audit amenliments of 1996, along with the U.S. Office of Management & Budget Circular A- 133 
when upplicab1e. The completc auditor' s report is available at the City of Moscs Lake or can be 
viewed from the City ' s website at w"w.ci .nH'scs-luke,wa.us. 

A ... ~rtls 
The Govemmentl'innnec Officers Association ur the United Stutes and Canada (UFOA) awarded 
a Certificate of Achievement ror Excellence in Financial Reponing to the City or Moses Lake for 
its comprehensive annual financlul repott forlhe fisc al yearcnded Oecember J 1,2008. This was the 
rourth consecutive year that the City of Moses l..ake h"s n:ceived this prestigious award. In ordcr to 
be awarded u Certificate or Aebievement. a government mnst publish an easily readable and 
efficiently org'l11ized comprehensive annual financial repol1. This report must satisfy bolh generally 
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certilicate of Aehieve11l~nt is valid for a period of one year only. We believe thnt our current 
comprehensive atllual filmneia! report eontinue~ to m~et the Certificate of Achievcmenl Program', 
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n:quirement~ and we an: submitting il lo Ihe OrOA to delermine its cI igihi!ity for another <;efl; licate. 

Aeknowlcdg~m~n ts 

Thi~ report h<ls bt:en prepared by myself, Robert Taylor, CGFM, Accounting Divisiun Manager, 
Linda Beisel and Jeanctte Jones, Accountants. ! expre~~ my appreciation to nil members of the 
Finance l)cparllncnl who a~sistoo ami ~ontr;butoo to its prepllration and to the other city depllrtmcnts 
that help ;n providing detailed information that is included in this report. ! al~llhank the Mayor, City 
Council, and the City Managcr for their interest and support in planning and ~ondllcting the financial 
operat ions of the City in a responsible and progre>;s; ve manner. 

Respectfully submitted 

Ronald R. Cone, CPA, COrM 
finance Director 
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City ofMoscs l.akc , Washington 
Fin;mci;\l Report 

Year Endcd Dcecmber 31, 2009 

FINANCIAL SECTION 



Washington State Auditor 
Brian Sonntag 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

June 3, 2010 

Council 
City of Moses Lake 
Moses Lake, Washington 

We have audited the accompanying finar'lcial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
City of Moses Lake, Grant County, Washington, as of and for the year ended December 31, 
2009, which collective ly comprise the City's basic finar'lcia l statements as listed in the table of 
conten ts. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Our 
respons ibitity is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financia l audits contained in Govemmenf 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financiat statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and d isclosures in the fi nancial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the account ing principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as wel l as evaluating the overall fi nancial statement presentation. We believe 
that ollr audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fa irly. in all material respects. 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities. each 
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund informallon of the City of Moses Lake, Grant 
COUr'lty, Washingtor'l, as of December 31.2009, and the respective changes in financial position 
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof, and the respective budgetary comparisor'l for the 
Ger'leral Fund ar'ld Street/Street Repair and Recor'lstruction Fund for the year ther'l ended ir'l 
cOr'lformity with accour'ltir'lg principles generally accepted ir'l the United States of America. 
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In accordance with Govomment Auditing Standards, we will also isslle ollr report dated June 3, 
2010 , on our consideration of the City's Internal control over financia l report ing and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regula lions, contracts and grant agreements 
and other matters. That report will be Issued under separate cover in the City's Single Audit 
Report. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing ot internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the resulls of that testing, and not to provide an opinion 
on the internal control over financial report ing or on oompTiance. That report is arl integral part 
01 an audit performed in acoordance with Govemmenl Auditing Standards and should be 
oonsidered in assessing the results of our audit. 

The management's d iscussion arld analysis on pages 14 through 26, infrastructure modified 
approach information on pages 79 through 80, and information on post-retirement benefits other 
than pensions on page 78 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are 
supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We 
have applied certain limited procedures, which oonsisted principally of inquiries of managemerlt 
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary 
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opi rlion on it. 

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements. The accompanying information listed 
as combining and Individual fund statements and schedules on pages 84 through 113 is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. This information has been subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic firlarlcial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, In 

relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

The information identified in the table of contents as the Introductory and Statistical Sections is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements of the City. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on 
it. 

Sincerely, 

BRIAN SONNTAG, CGFM 
STATE AUDITOR 
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MANAGF.MF.NT'S DISCUSSION ANI> ANALYSIS 

A:s management ofthc City of Mose~ I ... ~ e, "'"C offer readers of the City of MOSCli Lake's financial 
statement this IllImlth'l: overview and Analy~i~ of tilt: fil1ancial activities of the City of Mu*s Lake 
for the fiscal year ended D<:cembcr 31. 2009, '111<;, iufornllltiull presented here should he read in 
conjllnction with additional intimllution that wc have furnished in our leller of tr"llsminal , Ihc 
linHnciul statemell1S and notcs to the linaneiul statements. All amounts, unlcs~ otherwise indicated, 
lire exrre~d iu thousands of doHars And arc ruunded 10 the nearest thousand , 

FINANCIAL Ht(;II L1GtITS 

• The asscts oftbe City of MIlSelII ... ke exceeded its liabilities at the clnse 1.11' the most recent 
fiscal year by $122.063 (net assets), Of tit is amuunt, $12.793 (unrestricted nct a. ... <;e\s) may 
be used to meet the 1I0v",mment's ongoing obligations to ci!i'/l:n5 and ereditOfS, 

• !be govcnnnent's lotal net as....,t~ increased by $7,164. 
• As of the close of the CUITCllt fiSCAl year, lilt: City uf Moses Lake's govertlmentpl furn.ls 

reported combined ending fund bIIlanecs of $2,821 , a slight tk:crea~ from the prior year. 
Almost the entire amount, $2,327, is available for spending at tlie government's discretion 
(u nrei<erv",d fund balanc",). 

• At the end ofthc current fiSCal y",ar, unreserved fimd balancc for the g",nellil flll\d was still 
in u d",ficit position of $140 from a'l unanticipated reduction in revenue dll~ tn H down 
economy cuur":d with all increllsc in payroll from lahornegotiations. The deficit should be 
elimillllted in 2010 as the ecunomy in the llrell is slowly returning to normal, 

OVt:I~V I F.W OF TII F. FlNAAClAL STATl:M.t::N'I'S 

This discussion and analysilS ar", int",ntkd to serve as RII introdllClion 10 the City of Moses Lake's 
basic financial statements. The City of M~ take ' s basic financial statement~ ure comprised of 
Ihree compotl",nts: I ) govemnlent-widc finllncial stalem",nts, 2) fund financilll stlltements, and 3) 
notes to the finan<.:;al statem",nls. This report also contains olilet' ~uppklllentary infonnation in 
addition to the basic financial statem",nts themselves. 

GOI'cnunclit-wide financial stalemenl ~. The gov"'llun",m-wide financial statements ure d",signed 
to provide reade'" with a broad overview of the City of MO'e1S Lak",'~ finances, in II manner similar 
to /I privllte·sector business. 

Th", .""temCll t of net assets prescnts informati(m nn all of the City of Moses Lake's tt.~sets and 
liabilities, with the din"'",n<;", bo:t"-e<:11 the tWO rtponed as net "-,,,...,Is. Over time, increases or 
decreases in ne t assets may serve a.~ a u~rul indicator ofwhcther the finallCial prnIitioli of the City 
ofMoses. l .uke is improving or deteriorating. 

'Ille ~I ntemcnt of IIclivil iC5 Pr\'!SCllts infomllltion showing how the guv",nunent 's net /lSscts changed 
during the UlOSt recent fiscal y"'ar, A 11 changes in lIet IIsselS arc reported ~s soon us til\'! underlying 
",vellt giving rise to the ch~ngc OCCIi I'S, regardless unite tinting of rclated cash nllw~. Thus, revenues 
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and expenses are reponed in this S!3temeJU for some i!Cms tha! will only result in cash flows in 
future lisenl periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but Ulmsed vllcation leave). 

!loth of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions oflhe City of Moses Luke 
that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmcntal revenues (Ilovernm,:ntal activilies) 
[i-om other functi"ns thaI are inteno.lco.l In recover all " r a signi I1ca11l portion of Iheir costs through 
user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmenta l activities of the City of Moses 
Lake include general govenunent, public safety, highways and streets, 5<111itation, economic 
deve lopment, and culture ano.l r<xreation. The business-type activities uf the City uf Moses Lake 
incl ltde a water and sewer uti lity, sanitalion, storm waier, amhulanee and airport . 

• "und fi lmlLci~ 1 statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts thaI is used to maintain COlltrol 
over resourees that have been segregaled for sp<xilic nctivil ies or objectives. The City of Mo.'lCS 
Lake, like olher stale and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonslrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Cily of Moses Luke Can 
be divided il110 three categorics: govermnent,ll funds, propriel<lry Illnds, (lild I;duciary funds. 

r. ,,,,.,,.n menta l r IInds_ (lovcrnmcntal funds arc lIsed to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as govemmental activities in the govermnent-wide financial statemems. However, unlike 
the govelllillent-wide financial sl<lt~ments, governmental fund I;nancial _~talCmcnts focus on near­
term inflows and muflows of spendable resourees, as well as on balances of spendable resources 
avai lable at the end of the fiscal year. Such information Illay be uselill in ev"luating it government 's 
nem-tern' I1nancing rcquirements. 

Because the focus of govellllnentill funds is narrower lhan that or the gn\'CrnmenH~ide financial 
statemcnt~, it is uscfullll comparc the information presented for governmental funds wilh similar 
information presented for govcTlullell1al activities ill the government -wide Iirnlncial .<lalements. Hy 
doing so, readers may better unde,-,;tand ti>c lung-Icnn impact of the government's ncar term 
linancing decision. Uoth the governmental fund balance sheet and Ihe govcrlllllenlal fund statement 
of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a re<:oHciliation to lac; lilate this 
comlxuisoll bet ween governmental fll11ds and governmental aeti vilics_ 

The City of Moses Lake maintains fifteen individual governmelllal fuods. The City's two major 
governmental funds as determined by GASH ~r;tc,;a arc the gcneral fund and the Slreet repair and 
reconstruction fund. For reporting purposes the city has eJected to present the street fund as a major 
fuud and has chosen to combine the s!reet and street r~Jlair & reconstruction rund in olle separate 
cohmm along with the Ileneral rund in the govcTllmenlal funds halance sheet, and the governmeutul 
fun ds statement of revellues, expenditures, and changes in fund bal!U\ces. Data lium the remaining 
govefJUllcntal funds 8fe combined into a single, uggreg<>teoJ presen\atiun_ Individual fund data for 
e<lch or these noomajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements 
elsewhere in this repoM, 

The City of Moses l.ake adopl~ an annual appropriated hudge! for its general fund. A budgetary 
comparison statement has been provided for the general fund to demonstmte compliilnce with this 
budge!. 
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Pr",pl';ct~I'Y funds. The City of Moses I.ake lll"intains two di iTerent typ~s of proprietary f'lIlds. 
Enterpri~ fund~ arc u~cd tn rcport the samc functions presented as bllsines.Hype 8ctivitics in the 
governmcnt-widc financial smtcmcnts. The City ofMoscs Lakc IlseS enterprise funds to aecountior 
its water and sewer utility, sanillition, storm w"ter, ~mbulilllce, und ~i rport operations. Intcrnal 
~ervice funds arc an accounting dcvicc used to accumulate and allocatc costs internally among the 
City of Moses Lakc's variolls functions. The City of Moses Lake also uses intern~1 syskms to 
account lor its ned of vehicl~s, sel f inSllran~e, unemployment pmgnu"s, Ilui Iding .wrviccs, and 
enmputer services. Ikcause thcse scrviees predOluillatcly bencfit goveflllllcntal rather than business­
type functions, they havc been included within goverJUllenml activities in the government-wid~ 
financial statements. 

Proprictary funds providc the same type of information as the goverJUncnt-widc financial statelH~nts, 
only in more detail. TIle propriemry fund financial stlltemellts provide sep<lrilte in l(lTmatinn fnr thc 
Wilter and sewer utility, S<lnitiltioo. stmm ,wt""", amhulan~e and airpnrt as all arc cOllsidered to be 
major funds of the City of Mo~c~ Lake. Conl'Crscly, the imernal service funds are combined into" 
single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary funds financial stiltements. Individual lund data 
for the internil\ service funds i~ provided in the limll "f e<>mhining statcmcnts elsewhere in this 
report. 

The stol1n wilter fund Wil~ added in 2009 ~~ il reSli h oflhe City being includcd in the Plmse IJ Storm 
Watcr catcgory hy the Dep"nlllcll! of Ecology. lkeause the City discharges II pOJ1ioil of their stOllll 
water into the lake we are mandated to elean our catch basins ilnd ~w~ep our str~ds more oftcn as 
wcll ilS prcpm~ r~pllTt~, "dd treatment systcms if necessary and requ ire a ncw storm wiltcr 
eOllstmction permit on certain projects. Due to the added cost the city will be iuslitlltiog iln~w uti lit y 
fee in 20 I 0 to cover the added payroll Ilnd operating ~osls ilssociated with the new requirements. 

Fitlucilll'y funds . Fiduciary funds arc used to account for resources held for the benefit ofparti~s 
outside the govenuncnl. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the g\lvell1ment-widc financial 
stmemen\ be~uuse the n:WlIrCCS of"tho,"" Ii.md, are not availah!c to support the City of Moses Lake's 
own p"'gmms. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is Illlleh like thm used for proprietary IUnds. 

N Dtcs to thc financia l statements . The notes provide mIdi tionul inlilTnmtinn that is essential to a 
full under:;lililding of the dllta provided in the gnv<:rnmenHvide Hnd fund financial statements. The 
nntes to the financial statements can be found immediately following the basic finllneiil18tilt~m<:nts. 

Other informatioll . 
I{eqllind Supplemental information. In addition to the bil8i~ linanci"l statcmcnts and the 
aceompililying notes thi~ repurt ub"IJ presents """rlilin required supplementary information conceming 
inlnlstrllcturc 8SSCl.~ reported llsing the modified approach and pension plan funding. 

The re'l \lire<J supplementilry inlornliltioll imillcdiately fnllows the notes to the fimncial statements 
in the Basic Statements section of this report. 

Com bining Statclllcnt8. The eOlllbining stilt~lnents re f~ITed to ",arli",r in conncction with Ilonillajor 
g{lvernm~l1till funds and iotemal service funds are presented in a sepamtc section immedi~tely 
following thc required snpplemental information. 
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GO VI.:It NM F-NT_WlnR FI NANr:lA I , ANA I ,vSIS 

Statement orNct Asscts 
As noted carlier, nct assets may scrve ovcr lime ~s a u8el'ul inuicalor of a govcnuncnt's financial 
position, In thc case of the City of Moses Lake, assctscxeceue<.! liabilities by $122,063 Ht De<:embcr 
31,2009, 

CUffenl 900 olhe1 (IsseIS 

Capital a.,."t. 

Total 8s~els 

l""g.term I j~bilitje$ 

Other liabilities 

Tolal ~abmUc. 

Nol ~ne\ol: 

tnvested., capit~ 1 8$,e1., 
net 01 related debt 
Restricted 
Unreslfi<:led 

Total net asselS 

City of Moses Lake's Net Assets 

Governmental Business-lype 
Activities Aclivities 

",,, "". ,~ ,,~ 

$4 ,761 $5,563 $t3.910 $12,716 

~= 60,621 69.506 66,621 

.,,'" 66 11\4 33,416 79,337 

10,518 , 0,50<1 15,749 16.624 
2,256 '.= <.000 1,465 

12,774 12,534 17348 18,089 

54.497 50,482 53,586 49,930 

'" '00 .~ ." 
2.771 11,629 10.433 

m659 mOOS l61 249 

TOlat 

'00' 2008 

$18,671 $18,279 
133,514 127,242 

152,185 145,521 

26,267 27,128 
3.656 3,494 

30,122 30.822 

108,082 100.413 
1, 187 1,249 

12,793 13,238 

$122 003 $114 800 

The largest portion of the Cily of Moses Lake's net assers (81U percenl) rcllcets its inyestment in 
capital asscts (c.g., land, hui Iding.~, machinery, ~nd equipment), less any related debt used to acquire 
those assets that is still outstanding. The City of Moses Lake lIses these ~apitlll ~ssets to provide 
wryiees to citizens; ~· .. msequently, these assets m'e not available for futurc spending. Although lhe 
City of Moses Lake's illYcstmcnt in its capilal a' scts is repol1eu net of related debt, it should be 
noted Ihat the resources needed to repay tlus debt must be proyidcd from other "OUKes, since the 
capital aSSCl~ lhemselyes can nut be lIS<;:u to liquidme these liabilities. 

An audilional portion of the City of Moses Lake's net asscts (l.() percent) represents resources that 
arc SUbjL'CtlO external restrictions on how they nmy be used. The remaining balance ofunrcshicted 
net assets ($12,793) may be uscd to rnectlhe gnyernment's ongoing obligations to citizens and 
creditors. 

AI the end nrthe eUlTentlisclll year, the City of Moses Lake is able to report positivc balances in all 
thrce categorics of net asscts, Ixlth for Ihe gnyelllillent llS u whole, as well as for its separate 
govermnental and business-type activities. The SlIme situation hdu true l'or the prior fiscal year. The 
City's financial position for the year hilS slowed but is expected to imprnvc. 
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S tatcmcnt of C hanl:cs in Net Assets 
Thc changes in nel u~set, tubk indicates the increases or decreases in net a,sels or the city resulting 
from its operations. The Cily' s 10Iai nel a~sets increased by $7,163 in 20()<). The iner~a~ antr 
Irdn~l",rs WllS split among govcnillicmal ($2,349) and h",in~~s-Iypc activities ($4.814). 

The following is a summarized version orth~ city's changes innct assets . The \;lhk shows the 
n.venues, expenses, and related changes in nel asselS in lable ronn for the governmental aClivities 
all!onOt11o\l~ i'rum Ib~ b\lsill~S~-lyp~ activities for 2009. 

City of Moses Lake Changes in Net Asse ts 

Governmental Business·type 
Activities Activities TOlal ,." """ "'" ,"'" "" ' 00' 

Rew:nues: 
PrOQlam revenue: 

Ch~f!Je. for s~1Vice3 $6.231 $6.655 $12.573 $12.617 $18.804 $19.272 
Opera~ granls and 

contributions m H' m "" Capi!al prants and 
cootribulioru 1.7m ,.- 3.462 2.428 6. 164 4.312 

Gene<al revenue 
Pfope~y laxes 4.321 3.271 4.321 3.271 
S~!e$ "'. e. 5.633 ,= ,= 6.226 
buifle.s taxes 3.491 3.511 3.491 3.571 
(}the( lax"" 

~'" m ,. 
Total reve""". n .", 16.059 

EXj>er1 .... ' 
Gen ... 31 government 1.~95 , .~ 1.495 1.559 
Public safety 8.063 '.~ ,~ 7.040 
Publk: works 1.1.l95 1.651 '''' 1.651 
Tr~n$pOf\ati"" 2.718 2.618 2.718 2.618 
CU~llfe & recreation 4.911 ''''' 4.911 4.683 
Economic environment ,~ m ,~ m 
Interest 00 Iong·lerm debt ~, '" ~, "" Wa~rlsewe, utility 7.1 29 7.040 7.129 7.040 
SanitaUon 2.025 2.166 2.025 2.1 66 
Am","anc:e 2.125 ' '''' 2.125 ''''' 
~'"" '00 ,~ 

TOlal e.~se" 20,403 19,117 11,319 11 ,325 
IllCiease in nel assets 
belQre tr~n.1ers 2.483 2.870 4.680 ''''' 7.163 6.920 
Transfers ' M (233) 
IllCiease in net a .. e\$ 4,814 3,817 6,920 
Net assets 01101 6\ .249 51.170 107.118 

Prior period OOjustrnerrt ,,, ~, 

change in reSeNes 
Net assets 12/31 HWn W651 S§6 063 S§1 248 $122.962 S111,8!!9 



GO\'frn ruenta l ut i \'i l i~5, Govenunental IICtjviliC!! i"",r~<ISCd tbe City of Mosc.~ Lake's nd assc:\s 
by $2,349, As shown in Ihe Slal<:m",nl of Aetivi,i~ $9,169 orlhe lolal w:;;1 was paid for by cilhe.­
Ih~ di.et:tly bcnefihing from Ihe programs III' by yovenuncnts and organi" ... lions thlll subsidized 
certain programs through gmnls!UK! contl'ib\ltion~, Key elements of this inerca!IC are as rollows: 

• TIle IllI'gesl revcnue incrcase of $1 ,050 was in property tax",,~, willing mostly fmm thc 
completion of a major marmfaetllring fue;lity thm increased the eily tax roll by $675, 

• Sales lax n:venue dccreHsed ($592) for Ihe year wasaresultofa sharp decline in commereiHI 
and re~i deillial consll'\I~lion ill Qnd amllild the City and downturn in the economy, 

• The decline inlr.lnsportation r",vcnuc (1505) was attributable 10 thc decline of pennils ($ 1511) 
issued and $104 cosl reimbur!ICmcllls liS a dire<:t correlation to the do::l;lim: in coustf\lction, 

• The large increase in public SIIfely cxpcnse ($ 1,(44) is ahributablc 10 an inc,clI~ in monthly 
charges forcamer.. enfOfl:emelli equipment, incrca.-.e in medical insunmce and payml!, and 
additions of lIew equipment. The S3S 1 increasc ill culture ""po::nses is mostly due 10 the 
increase in persoWICl81K! related CO~I dUl' 10 lhe expansion of the waler JlIIrk fueilil)', 

EltjKIns"" artd Program Revenu •• • Gov"mmenl~1 Acilvlln 

9,000,000 

8,000,000 

7,000,000 

6,000,000 
5,000,000 

4,000,000 
3,000,000 
2,000,000 
1,000,000 

--

, 
I 
I 

! 
! 

. ·.,.,,_3 • revenue 

I 
I 

R..,On"" by8our •• • G"".tn .... nt Acti.it'" 
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BusiutU-'Yllr ac tivi lies. Total nel assc:1s of Ollsiness-lypc activitiCli increa.~ by $4,814 for thc 
y~lr. Other than Amhulalla: whcn reValUeS UecTt'lI$e for a activily so did the relatt.'d expellseS and 
Wn...l revellllt:s increased so did cxpcnSCll.. Key eit.'ments ofthe fluctuations are u follolVll. 

, Increase ($394) in charges for scrvie<:s [Jl watcr/llC\vcr can be linkt.'d completely to increased 
usagc. There was no annual incre~se in rates for2009 as is mandalt.'d by municipal codc as 
Ihere was no increase [uthe Con~umer rrit.:e Index. The remainder of the increase in utilities 
can bt: linked to development charges. 
The decrease in Sanitation n""emle is from a reduction in additional lees for added pick up 
due to citizcns taking advantage! ur lhe lret: spring clean up progmm. A d<'Crease in expenses 
<>1"$141 is spli t between a reduction in dtuuping fees and lower fuel surcha rge. 

, Of the $297 dccrea.-.e in ambullll\(e revenuc, S I HH can be aurihulo::d 10 a reduction ill mileage 
revenue charged with the rema inder heing II redllctionin serviccs provided. A S 165 illCrease 
in expenses is due entirely to PIIyrollll.tld related benefits. 

Expcmses .nd Progr.m R.nn ..... - Business.type Actlvltl .. 

14,000,000 

• • '~,,"I • ", •• nue 
12,000,000 

10,000,000 

1,000.000 

1,000.000 

• • 000.000 

~,ooo._ 

• 
WaI .. _ ,..;jjty "'",buIanoo 

8""1-

Revenue by Sourco • Business type ActiVitlosl 
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FI NANCIAl. ANALYSIS OF THl: CITY'S ~'UNJ)S 

As noted carl ier, the City ol"Mos<:s Lake uses fund accounting to cnsure amI t1el1lun~t'ate compliancc 
with financc-related legal requirements . 

GO" cl'U1l1cntal Funds. The focus of the City of Moses l.;Ike ·s governmental funds is to provide 
information on neil' -lerm inflows, outflows, and balances ofspentlahle re,onrces. Such information 
is uscfi.!l in assessing the City or Mose, Lake's linancing requirements. In particular, l"'reserved 
fund balance Illay serve as II usefitl measure of a government 's netresourees available for spending 
at the end oj' the liscal year. 

As of the end of the cun'ent liscal year, the City of Moscs Lake ' s governmental funds reported 
combincd ending fimd balances of $2,l!21 , a decrease of $1 52 in comparison with the prior year. 
Almost the "ntiIt' amount constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for spcnding at the 
govenl1nent', di'5CretioH. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not 
available for newspeoding because it has already been cOlllmitted to liquidate C011lrilcts ilnd purchase 
orders of lhe prior period ($146), tor debt service paymenl~ (.$323) and a variety of other restricted 
purro,e, ($25). 

The General Fund is the chief operating fimd orthc City "rMo~e~ Lake. At the end of the current 
fiscal year, unreserved fund b<llunce of the general fimd was in a deficit or $140 while the total fund 
balance was at a delicit $22. Thc street/street r~c"n,truclion fundsconverscly had a unreserved lund 
bahmce 01'$92 1 and a total balance of$974. 

TIle fond balancc of the City of Moses Lake', (lenerill Fund increased by $272 during the eurrent 
liseal year ill the ""lne time the stIt'et/strcd reconstruction runds increa,ed $27. Key factors in the 
changes are as follows: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

The ~trt:et/,treel reconstruction fimds received stimul us money from ARRA in the amount 
or $ I ,182 which ~upported the increase in capital projects and relilted costs of $1197. 
The increase in property taxe" ($1,709) und electric utility taxes ($ lOll) "nsellhe dec! ine of 
salcs tax ($569) and utility tax rrom telephone (.$57) and natural gas ($21 ). 
A~ the economy slowed and filture revenues were que,tionilble major construction was 
suspended 1.,1' the year leaving capiml purehases down signi liean!! y ($377). 
With thc benefit of the incrca'e in propelty tux revenuc the City was able to retain all 
personnel which amountcd to a marked increase in llilyroll and relatcd benefits in public 
safety ($207), The largest increase occurred in recreation as new equipment rates and new 
facility rent jumped $64 and $ 119 respective ly. 2009 WIlS the first yellr Ills" Ihat Parks 
absorbed the full cost of directly rellltcd expenditures th.at were previollsly alloellted. The 
major expenditure being utilities ($179). Public safety also had a signilicant increase in 
equipmcnt rent ($111). 
n'e economic recession caused a substantial rcduetinn in building fees and pennits ($S40). 
An increase in line, ($396) was due to the addi tion of two trame cameras in school zones. 
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Proll"iehwy runds. The City of Moses I.uke's proprictary funds providc the salllC type of 
information found in the government-wide I,naneial statements, but in more ,ktui I. n ' e proprietary 
funds urc those fuuds that account for govenullent operations where the inlen! is for the costs 10 Ix: 
paiJ primarily by user charges. Entcrprisc funds arc those that provide services predominantly to 
external user:<; anJ the inlernal s~rvic~ f"nds provid~ service principally to other govcnulIcnml units 
or within the City. 'l1,e funds consist of five enlerprise funds, und live internul service fllnJs. 

U nrcslrielCJ nel ussel.< orthe W"ter und Sewer Utili Iy ut the end of the ycar amounted 10 $8,75 1 . and 
those for the Sanitation Utility amounted to $},718. The I"tul of the two linItis accounted for 98% 
of the towl nel assets for alJ enterprise funds. Olher factors concerning the Iinal1cr~ of Ihese two 
I"unds huve already been mldressed in the discussion of the City of Moses Lake ' s business-type 
activities. 

RIJIlGRTARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Origj ,tal compared to fina l bmll:ct 

n'e linal revenuc budget for the Genernl Fund was only $91 (.5%) higher Ihan Ihe nriginal hudgel . 
The street/slreet reconslruction fund~ lin<ll revenue budget was $1,200 higher (93%) and the 
expcnditure budget was $1.558 higher (22%) than Ihe original. n,i~ W<lS Ihe resull or budget 
amendments approved by City council during the year. Thc major budget changes arc lisled oclow. 

• 

• 

The $9 1 increase iu tax revellue in thc geneml fund was u mixture orincrei\.'e~ in electricity 
($100) and telephone ($56) utility tax and a decfCase in propcrty taxes ($65). 
InefCase in Ihe stn-'CIlslrcel rcconstru~tion lilllds revenue was I"rom the reccipt of ARlI.A grant 
l'unding ($1,200) and expcndi11lrcs was due to $137 ;n projecled ((,hor cosl.', $700 in 
lransportation and $497 in cilpi lill costs, all due to added streel projects beeause ofthe gmnt. 
The Strc<:tistrc<:1 Reconstruction Fund~ also experienced a reduction in building rent expense 
($68) thut was offset by a jump ($99) in the equipment renlal eO~1 due to inerea~ed renlal 
rates. There h"d beellnO flIte increase for the previous two years. 

Ac tua l resul ls compal"ed 10 ringl hudget 
Gencral f'l11d rel'enues amI exp<,ndihtre.< ""me in under the final amended budget by $336 (2%) and 
$ 53 5 (3%) respectively. Strc<:t/streel recoustruetion funds had the same resulls wilh rCVel1ll<' 01'$ 13 I 
(6%) und expendilures of$829 (17%) both uuder budget. factors cOl11ribuling to this Ol11eOI11C were: 

• 

• 

Due to Ihe recessed economy. building pefmil ($412) and inveslmenl interest ($253) 
reVenueS in the Geneml Fund were down, as was retail tax ($303) and plan fees ($106). 
J lowever, m;l ily lax fnun phone usage ($ 127), "dmissions ($121) and nontramc infractions 
($308) were all higher than budgeted for the year. 
The Cily recciveJ higher revenue rrum slmc entitlement ($66) and concessions ($30) in Ihe 
gencml fund. 
Payroll Bnd related benefits account for relatil'ely Ihe enlire ,lInounl of actuul expenditure~ 
over hudget for pllblic sllrety ($352) and public works ($144) in Ihe genera! fllnd . 
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• The street/street rcconstmetion funds reCe!v<:d $1 15 mure Jileltux revenue from the state than 
wus expected which helped offsct the reduced revenuc ($79) from JlL>nnit8 and REF.T ($188). 

• Thc majority "f the expendi ture variance iu thc strc<:t/strcct reconstruction limds came from 
Jess than anticipated chargc for supplics and minur equipment ($63) and lower than expected 
cupital cust ($743) due to lower competitive bids on a major street project 

CAl'TT AL ASSET AND DEBT AIlMINISTnATION 

C~Jlit~1 ~8SetS. This inve'! Il1~nt in cupilal !l8sets includes land, buildings and improvemenls, 
machine!), and equipmcnt, park facilities, aquutic l"ucililies, und streels. Tbe total inereasc in the 
City nr Moses Lake's investment in eapiml assets fOT the ~urrel1l l i s~ill year was 4.9% (a 5.6% 
increase lor gnvemmentul adivities lIud 0 4.3% increase for business-type aellv;ti"",). 

Majm cupila) U8set events during the current fiscal year included Ihe following: 
• A new well ''''', ~ump1eted with 0 total project cost nl"$605 ilnd a pump CUSling $50 was 

replaced at an existing well . 
• A new force main with a loml cost of$21 5 was Iinished !lIld placed into sen'ice. 
• A new al1lhulan~e al a cost of$[59 and numerous vehicles t"taling $194 were purchased 

during the year .. 
The xe w~,. lining project was completed at" cost or $539. 

• Constmetion in Progrc"x in~re~w ,~i!:lIi licamly due to a uncompleted street pmject c051ing 
$ 1 ,56 I and $1 ,361 for utilities for a nel\' City Civic Center at the end of the year. 

Additional information 011 the c<lJl;I~1 a8sets of the City of Moses l.ake ~an be found in note 6. 

City of Moses Lake's Capital Assets 
(net of dep rec;ation) 

............... 
Governmenl Business-type 

" 
Activities 

Land and land ililprovem(mis $t .080.814 
Buildings 17,974.652 25,941,855 
Machinery and equipment 2.898.738 1,374,129 
Infras tructure 35.218.640 40,826,803 
Construction in progress 3,430,493 282,557 
Total as sets $64,008,264 $6§l,5Q6,157 

Total 
$5,566,555 
43.916.507 

4.272,866 

76,045.443 
3,713,049 

$133511 421 

lufntslrneture . The City or M"scs l .ake ha:; elected to usc the modified appHla<.:h ~~ (k lined by 
GASR stalement 34 for reporting it' s strect~, alleys, hike )lilths, parking lots and bridges. '111C cily 
has made a commitmcntt" preserve und maintain the strect infrastructure at an ~cceptablc condition 
rllther than recording depreciation. 'Ille rut;ng scales for paved strc<:ts and bridges arc further 
explained in th~ required supplemcntary information, which l'ollows the notes to the basic financial 
statements. 
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The Cily'~ engineering deparlmenl evalumes the condition that paved slreel~ are kept based on a 
formula established by a slreel assessment program. The formula is calculated using 8 difli:,,:nt 
criteria applied to all paved streets from one intersection 10 anolher. Among the criteria is depths and 
lengths of erueks, sags !Uld humps, and patching. From the inpuUing orlhe information the system 
evaluale, all ~rileri<l anJ produces u rating. The condition assessment i~ taken allea~t once every 
three years. The City ha~ no sel policy as to Ihe level the streets arc to be maintaineJ. However, the 
City has a program where the strc<:ts have a cra~k ~eal process applied every six years to hring lhe 
condition of the street subsmntially I1p. 

Lly definition the City has one hriJge Ihat it maintains. The portion that is nnder water, is in~pected 
every five years by the smte l)epaT!ll1ent of Transportalion und documented in an inspection report 
given 10 and maintained by the City. The bridge is given a sumeiency rating, which is a numerical 
raling bmiCd 00 a 100 point S<:<lie. The mling is based on it's stmclural adequacy and ~afely, load 
capacity, essentiality for public I1SC, and its serviceabili Iy and functional obsolescence. Currcntl y tbe 
one bridge canies a sufficiency ruting of between 65 and 70. Th" dly inspects and evalnates the 
remainder oflhe briJge above lhe waler line IIsing the pavement management sy~lern that is used 
for rating paved streets. The bridge has no load lim;ls whi~h substantiates it' s superior rating. 
Projecled ~osts lu maintain the bridge are inehldcd in the budgetcd eos\ nrlhe streets. 

The City maintains an inventory of these infraslruclure assets. With trielUual assessments 
eSlahlisbing Ihe condilion level ofthe assets, the City makes anuual estimates orthe cost to maintain 
it's streets which arc also reporled in lhe City's annual Capitallmprovemelll Program. For 2009 Ihe 
City projected $700 for road maintenance. The actual amount expended was $778. 

For the year there were no signilicanl changes ill the condition levels of the streelS. Wilh relatively 
mild wcather patterns the condition level or lhe slreels WlIS maintained above the acceptable 
conditions for the City. 

Long-tel"l" debt. At tbe end of the fiscal ycar, the City of Mo,;cs r .ake haJ lotal bonded debt 
outstanding of S 16,035. 0 f lhis amnunl, $9,085 comprises debt backed hy the full faitb and credit 
of the government and $6.950 represents bonds SI.'CureJ wlely by specified revenue sollrees (i.e. , 
r~venue bonds). 

Genelal obligation debt 
Revenue debt 

City of Moses Lake's Outstanding Debt 
General Obligation alld Revenoe Debt 

(Actual Amounts) 

S 8169,999 S7 865,090 

The Cily of Moses Lake's total long-term debt decreased hy $855 (5%) during the current fiscal year. 
The decrease was due to payoff ofamlllal obligation payments and no new debt. 
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The City of Moses I.ake maint"ins a "AAA" rating from Standard & Poor's by carrying ROllo.! 
insurance. The Revenue Llonds arc rated "A+" H11<.i th", G.O. Ronds ur<: rated "A-". 

Washington SI"I", ~l"lul"'s limit Ih", amounl of general obligation debt a gov",mm",ntul ",nlity may 
issue 10 7.5% of its Iota! as.w~~ed valu;llion, subj<:et to a 60% majority vote of qualified eleelurs. or 
the 7.5% limit, 2.5% is for general pnrposes, 2 .. ~% lor open space/park facilities and 2.5% for 
utilities. Non-voted (limited tax) general obligation ind",ht"'1l1H:ss is limited to 1.5% of assessed 
v;lluatiun. The combination of unlimited tax and limited tax general ohlig,,( ion debllor all purposcs 
caunOl exceed 7.5% or;lsSt:ssed v"luulion. The City' s asscssed valuation lor 2009 was $2,809,290 
and the remaining debt capacity is as follow,,: 

Geneml 
Open Spacc/I'ark Facilities 
Utilities 
TOlal 

(Act""t '1\\OIl'"') 
$ 58,102,761 

70,232,256 
70,232,256 

$198,567273 

Adllilinn,,1 inlormatiUl] un the City of Moses Lake's long-tenn deht can he loun<l in Note 9 of the 
notes to til<: financial sL1tements. 

~:CONOMIC FACTORS ANn THE NEXT YEAR'S llUDGKrS AN I) RATES 

A ncr dealing wilh " sluggish roc,,1 ",,-,ol1omy for several years subsequent to the Sepkmber I I, 2001 
terrorist attacks, the city finally realized in mid-2005 wille moderate growth in the economy. While 
this growth Vias sustained and advanced through 2007 and remains positive. the mte of growth begao 
to slow in 2008, slowell furlher in 2009, and will remain restrained through 2010. The restricted 
growth in the local economy is due primm;iy due to the stote of the nation ' s economy, 

Growlh g"'l1trally tnmslates into greater revenues allrihUlable in part 10 increased sales taxes, 
property taxes, p"rm; I lee~, and the like. The City finds itself in a somewhal unique and lortunate 
situation. While the cffect of the national "greal reces.~iun", as it has been termcd, is felt by thc City 
in redllcell t;.ales taxes and permitting fees, the real properly taxes from industrial gro\\1h has covered 
the loss or Ihose reduced sales \i1.x receipts and even eaused all ovemll increm,e in g"'" t nli 
government revenues. Whcn the national economy grows ag;lin, Ihe City anticipatcs sales taxes and 
permilling ftes will rebound which will be extrcmely advamagcnus l(lT Ih", City. 

With continued but restrained gro\\1h of thc local ""-,,,n,,my, which is providing govcrnmental 
revenu~, Ht a previously unrealized mte, the City can auticipatc providing services 31the level now 
pro\'ided and perhaps increase those services in som", ;!leas. However, caution will be necessary 
beCHUse of the oneertain effccts of thc national economies. The alorememioned factors were 
cun~idere<l in Ihe prepamtion ufthe City's 2010 budget. 

In reviewing the hui Iding activity i lithe local economy cUlTently in progress and anticipated for the 
ftllllre, it is anticipated that the local economy will eonlinu", 10 improve in 2010 and perhaps tor 
several years in the futor<:, but m a much slower rate, which supporls Ihe assumption that current 
service levels can be maintained anll increase<i with caution. Whi Ic sOUle sectors have slowed, the 
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City of MO~lIl.ake ~'(IIltin\les 10 experience !lOme huilding ItClivity, conlrary 10 the siltlatioll in many 
II;lF1S of the stale and coulltry. 

Several industrial concerns in and around tnc City have announced, begun, ur completed ncw 
projects or expansion.~. ·rhese exp'IIlsions, additions, arkl new prujecls will resu lt in added building 
aclivit)', a Iihort term influx or conslructi"n employmelll, and in Ih" 1""11 t,:nn, add industrial joho< 
10 Ihe Cit)"s empluyment ba~. The expal1~ion und/or new location o[industr), in Iltld around the 
City will have a direel dle.:t on the local economy and have an effect on bui Iding aeli viI), whkh will 
alre~1 the City's property tax rL'Ceipls. F.venlUllJJy the added employment will result in additi"nal 
population in Imd around the City which witl une~t retail sales and, thercfi)re, Ihe City's retail salell 
tax rc<:cipt~. 

Property tax increases have becn limited b)' voterapprovcd inilialives. Ilowever, gross pmperty lax 
receipts ha~ increased because or anncxatK)fIS and new construction within 1M- City. Tnc Cily 
anlicipatCll continued additional building !lClivity in 2010. The building activity eventually will 
translate illlo a higher a~sell.."",d valuation in the Cily which will gencrnte additional properly laxes 
up und above Ihe sl3nnory limi tation un existing property taxat ion. 

During the eum:nl fiscal year, Ihe unreserw:-d fund balance in the Gene:mll'tmd dccrea"l.-d . Monies 
in the fund balance were used 10 oomplete severnl eonslmction proje~ls in the City, lherefore the 
deerea~. Somc monies also were uscd 10 ftssisl in funding foroperationsorordinary expt.'nses. 111is 
O~~llrred because ofa drop in rovenues ~nd II desir<: 10 keep scrvi~e, al ~\lrrcnt levels. It i~ cxpecl~d 
thnt the fund balances will be retained Ihrough 2010 and illereased. Except I~)r a small allowed 
property tax increase, no olher lax increases were included in preparing the 20 I () huoJge!. 

Whi Ie it i~ expected that future budgets may lie limited by voter approved initiatives a)M,I legislation, 
which can rcdllCC irICome to the: Ci ty's Genera l or Opcrdlinll Fund, il is expecled lhat some of \lie 
limitutions experienced by tnc Cily will he tempered by continued economic tkvelopment, primarily 
in tnc retail, industrial, and 10l.1rism sectors. All of the referenced ractor.! were eunsidered in 
preparing thc City of Mo!;C.S Lake's budget for the 20 I 0 fiS(:al year. 

The water and sewer utilitymtcs wcre inereaseoJ slightly. bylhe rateofinllatiun, ror the 2010 budgel 
ycar. TheS<.' r~te increases in 20 I 0 assisl in pmviding service at current Icvels . 

The proj«!C{! omlook lor the Cil)' of Mos~s Lakc and surmunding are;llel1lains positive as mnre 
hui loJi,,!! penni Is are issued amI more larger inoJust ri nl firms are moving inlo Ihe area or expanding 
current facilities becaose of re:lntiveJ)' incxpenllivc land and po\~r costs. 

ItclJ"c~b for Information 
This financial report is dClligned I" pruvio.lc: a general ovclVicw of lhe City ofMosc5 u.ke' s finances 
fOl" all lho!;e with an intcrcsl in tnc govcmmenl'S finances. Queslions L1!ncemillg 8JlY of the 
informatiou pmvidt:d in this rc:port or reqllCsts for ~ddilio"ill financial infoml<ltion iihould be 
oodressed 10 Ihe I'in~ncc Dirc<:t" .. , 321 S. Rlll$llOl, YO Uox 1579, MOseii Luke, WA 9111137. 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Statement of Net Asset!. 

December 31,2009 

Prima!} Gonrnmfllt 
Governmental BU$lne .. ·typ.t 

ACtivltiH Activiti .. Total 
ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents • 6.319,085 • 4,946,238 • 11 ,265,323 
Recefoiables (nel of allowances for uncolloctibles) 949,094 1,405,623 2,354.717 
Inlernal balance. (2,767,589) 2,767 ,569 
Inventoriel and prepaid items 2t2,211 441,559 653,769 
Delelred charge. 49,404 109,225 158,629 
Restricted assets: 

C .. h 4,233,051 4,233.057 
Intefesl and othef recei\lable$ '.'" 2.356 5.022 

Capital .. H18 (net of accumulated deprec:ialioJ'I)' 
Land and land improvements 4,485.742 1,080.814 5,566.555 
Building. and other I-npro¥ements 17.974.652 25,941 ,855 43,916.507 
Machinery and ~ 2,898,738 1,374 ,129 4,2n,866 
Inlratll'\lCtl.lre 35,218,640 40,826,803 76,045,443 
Conlln,lCIlon in p<<>gfess 3,430,493 282.557 3.713,049 

Tota la .. el, 58,713,135 63,411,803 152, 184,938 

LIABI LITIES 
Accounls ~able aoo other current Imbililies 787,857 446,747 1,234,605 
Accrued ~ter8lt 132.003 151,591 283 ,594 
Unearned revenues 5,008 1,253 6 ,261 
Noncurrent liabiliUel: 

Due Withirl_ yf!31 1,3.31,046 1,000,125 2,3.31,173 
Due in mo<e than one year 10,517,973 15,748,599 26.266.5n 

T otaIliIolJjjiljel 12.773.890 17.348,318 30,122,206 

NET ASS ETS 
Invelted in e.piIaIulfIll , net of related debt 54,496,935 53,565,563 108,082,498 
Restricted lot: 

Debt terYiee 853,538 853,538 
Othef purposes 333,407 333.407 

Unreltricle<l 1,188,903 11.62086 12,793,289 

Total net assets • 55,999,245 • 66,063,487 • 122,062,732 

ThfI nOles to Ihe liOilnela l s tatements are an Integral par t 01 thilitatemen!. 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Bala nce Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
December 31, 2009 

Street I Street Oth~r Total 
Repair II. Recon · Go.ornm~nl~1 Governmentsl 

Gunur~1 strucllon Funds Funds Funds 
ASSETS 
CMh ond "".h eqvivalonts • 1.479.171 , 534.419 , 1.885.421 , 3 .999.017 
Receivables (""t 01 aliowar>ee lor uncoUectibles): ,- 315.314 315.314 

Asse-s.mem. 50.288 ~'M 
Cu.tomer accounts 40.989 15.153 69.142 
Unb<tled MfYU. 15.176 9.101 24.279 
01"'" ,eceivabies 33.265 M' 33.612 

Due from other gove",m'!ffil. 9.333 425.988 11.()87 446.408 
Prepllids 74 .373 53.223 127.596 

T 0l8I assets 1.007.623 1.1 41.432 1.946.802 5.056.856 

LlABIUTIes AND FUND BALANCES 
l iabililjes: 

"""""m. payable 1&4.036 161.039 25.473 340,546 
Salaries and benefits payabl<> 299.594 16.576 1,840 317,010 
Revenues cottected in adva~ 4.653 = ,~ 

Inte rfC'rl<! lOans payable 1.162.844 1,162.1l44 
Delerr"" rev......., 358.833 M' 50.288 ~-

Tolal ~abHities 1.989.000 167.162 77.956 2.235.078 

fl>nd balances: 
Resel'led for: 

DGbt .elVlce 323,473 323.473 
Petty cash and porepaid expenses 92.498 63,223 145.721 
Vacationlsrt 100"" ~ts 25.000 25.000 

Unreserved, "'J>Of\ed.,; 
Ger=allur>d (139.835) (1 39,635) 
Speciat ,even"" lunds 97.1.046 1.276,079 2,199,126 
Co",tal projects I""d. 267.293 267 ,29J 

T 013llul'<l boo""""'. (22.337) 974.269 1,668.846 2,8:<0,118 

Total ,abilities and fund Mia""". , t .961.6n , 1.141.432 • t.\M6.002 , 5,055.856 

The noI~s to t~ financial .totc_nls a .... an "'te~al pan of thls sl>lto;ment. 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
RIH:onciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to 
The Government-wide Statement of Net Assets 
December 31, 2009 

T Olal Govemmental Fund Balances $ 2,820,778 

Amouol. reponed lot governmenlal actjvilie. in II,., govemmenl-wide stalement of nel assels are different becaus~: 

Cap~al assets used In governmenlal activities are 001 financial resources and Iherefore are not 
r~ported in lhe funds (exclusive of inlernal service funds' cap;tal assels). 

Olhertong-Ierm asssels arft not .. vailable to be oollroeled in current period mven""s and l/>erelOfe 
are deferred in tho funds. 

Inlernal . ervice fvnds am u.ed by managemool to charge the cosls of certain """v~ies, sLJclr u 
Insurance, inlOffl1alion sarvices, neel managemen~ and buHding mainlenance, to individual 
lund • . The asset. and IiabHiliet of Ihe.e inlernal sorvice- funds am iillCltJded in governrne!1lal 
adivities on the governmant-wide slalement of net assels. 

Inlernal Service lunds' nel assets 
Inlernal payable-charges under co.t to bu • .,ass-type adivities - prtor yeM' 
Internal mceivable-char!/<'s over cost to business-type adMties _ """&Ilt yea" 
Nel adjustment 10 arrive al nel assets· govemmenta l activities, 

liabilities, il\duding bond" loan. , and C<lrT\jIe<1saled ab.ence., nol due and payable in l/1e currenl 
period and Iherafore am not reported in l/>e governmoolal fvnd balance sheets, but are reported 
on the governmenl.wide stat"""",t of net asset. (exclusive 01 intar",,1 service funds' debt), 

Bonds p"yablo! 
I.suance discount 

Capital left$es payable 
Accrued "'te.-...;I payable 
Compensaled absences 
Other po.temploymrml tw.""fots 

Not adjustment to arrive at net assets - governmental activities 

BO<1d premium., discounts, mfulldings and issura""" costs are reported as oll18r financing 
SOUfces alld uses and expelldmures ~n the govemmenlalflmd financial $Iale""",l, but 
cap;taHzed on Ihe governrnent,wide statement 01 net anels 

Interest receivables 01 governmental adivities not rej>Otled In Ihe rund$. 

Nel asset. of governmenta l activmes 

The notes 10 tlle financial slat""",nts are an ",Iegml pari 01 lhis slale"""'t. 

31 

3,381,632 
1, 160,895 

(66,022) 

(5,663 ,663) 
38,578 

(33 ,099) 
(96,05<1) 

(1,488,195) 
(739,14~ 

409,668 

4 ,476 ,504 

(7,961,580) 

28,606 

- - --',.-
$ 55,999,245 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Statement of Revenues, Expendlturee, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Governmental Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31 , 2009 

Strnt I SI ...... t Other TO""t 
Repair & Recon· Governmental Govommenlal 

Generat strueU"n Funds Fund~ Funds 
REVENUES 
Taxes , 12.220,90t , 620,373 , 536.406 • 13,377,682 
Licenses and permits 586,273 30,875 617,149 
Intergovemment.al revenues 405,665 1,709,359 254,2~8 2,369,302 
Charges to< sefVi<:es 3,341 ,522 2,326 146,116 3,489,963 
Fines and forleils 664,429 664,429 
Inlerest earnings 201 ,897 6,850 268,747 
Renls and 'oyaHies 430,1506 430,158 
ConiribuliooUdooations 64,311 64 ,31t 
Assessmoots 6,562 25,144 31,706 
Miscellaneous """ '00 8,468 71,218 

T C>lal ,evenue. 17,973,416 2,369,696 _ _ 1,041,554 21,384,666 

EXPENDITURES 
Curr.",t: 

G""",al governmenl 1,480,639 ~ 1,481,139 
Public .a1ety 7,009,769 256,895 7,266,663 
Public WOlks 1,821,639 58,810 1,1186,449 
Transportatioo 2,707M8 (~) 2,706,978 
Economic envl"",menl 717,163 777,163 
Culture an<J recreation 4,158,020 239.600 4,407,620 

Capital outlay 96,040 1,552.916 266,970 1,91 5,925 
Debt seNice: 

Pf;nc;pal 564,350 564,350 
Inle",.1 and debt inl>C cost. 82.170 3,898 255~ 341,573 

T olal ""pend~"",. lM41 ,440 4,264,292 1,642,128 21,347,860 

Excess (do1icicocy) of revenues 
over (under) expendilufes 2.531 ,976 (1,894,596) (600,574) ~,~ 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
TranslefS in 530,387 2,200,000 859,271 3,589.656 
T'a",,1e,~ (out) (2,808,245) (278,600) (710,387) (3,7117,232) 
Capital lea ... 18,354 

Tolal othe< financing saufees (uses) t,921,400 148,685 (189,220) 
Net change in fund balaooes 26,80<1 (451,689) (1 ~2 ,414) 

Fund bal~r>Ces'beg;nnin9 !29M09) 1147,466 2,320,535 2.973,192 
Fund balaooes-ending • (22,33!) • 974,269 , 1,008,846 , 2.820,778 

The OOles In lI1e r.,ancial statements are an inlegral .... rt of this stalement. 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 

R"concili~tion of the Sialement of Revenues, E'penditu",., ~nd Changes 
In Fund Balances of GOV(l,munlal Fu nds to Ihe Statement 01 Activities 
For Ihe Year Ended December 31, 1~09 

N~I ""3"9'" in 1.....:1 balance. - ""oj govem",e nllIllunds 

Amounts 'eporled for gove,nmental actj.ilie> in thrr govommonl-wi<Io stal"""",1 01 aolivitie. e re differenl bec;o""". 

Go.e,nmentollunds report capital OIJUay. a. ~itIr,~ • . ~"'" In the statemenl of 
a c!lYilie. the co. 1 of Ih",e 30 ... 1. js alloc.al<l<l ""'" lhuir ... 1.".,1<1<1 "seM 1iY ... and 
,"f>OIIed ... depreci.tion ""J><ItlS"- Thio js tha a mount by _ capitol cutJoy' ""ceeded 
depreci.tion in tho correnl poriod. 

Capital OIII~ 
Depreciation el<j)eI\Oe 

N .. I incre .... .. ""I u ..,10 • go . .. mmental .ctivit .... 

R .. ",,"~. in Ifle slalOmelll of activities thol do nol provido cur,ant rn.rlCi31 re • .,.",ces a'e 
fIOI ,eported •• , .. ve"""s in the fund slotmenl 

lite ""I effect 01.0, ..... ",.""lIane""s lranuc!ioo. involving copi\;Il assets (i.e. sal ... 
disllO'"lo . ond d_lion.) ;. 10 """" .. e n.1 as ... lo. 

Ccntribul<>d . . ... Is 
O.in(loss) on ... leIdi.p" .. b of •• ""10 
Nel illcrease in nel ..... ts - g.ove,nmontal actMl .... 

The "" ua""" of long_11m" d<Jbl 1"_' "'frenl f.,.naal ",..,,,,e,,, 10 gove,,,,,,,,,,tal 
lund •. _ thrr '.""y""",1 oIlhe princi[>lll 0/ iong-!erm debl con.oor ... Ihe correnl 
Jiturnciol resooroo. oI9"""rnrrJ9nlal "'""'. Noiltt<1I'a"'3CIion, _er. h .. any .lk!d 
on nel.= ... I\loo gow"""ntal lund. r~por'llh9 9n«:1 of ;"uance """IS. premium., 
dhrcounls. and similar ihlm. who" dobl .. !\rol _, wile,,,,,. these a mounlS are 
deferred and amot\i,"", in tflll ' 1f>lement 0/ aClMliH.. lilis orMunl is lhe nel e Woet 0/ 
IlIese din . .. """. in \hi> t",otmont 0/ long-lOfm _ and (elated item • . 

Lea.~11lond prOOO<ld. 'eporled ... debl 
Debt princjp31 ""yments 
Nel incte.,.. in .. I assets - _",""nlol ac:livilies 

Some .'po".., ropor\9d in tI"te ,Iawnont of ao!lYilies do not require I!Ie UUl of current 
r.,orlCi. 1 'es""""", and, 1fIe, .. fo, . . .. re not ,eported •• e,l"'ro~u",. in gOWl""""ntal 
food • . 

OiI1ef post employment ""nofils 
~ debt ,"wrest 
Coml"'fl.al<l<l ab ... r>ee. 
ArnorIil:atiort of defe""d bMcI com 
Nel deer • ...., in net ... . IS • _,,,,,,,,ntal a<;IMlio. 

Acctued 1nt. ",.1 , • • em", in the stalomont of ~olMtio, d.,.. nol provide "",renl rll'lllnciol 
,."""'''',. 000 ;. 001 "'1""10<1 a. '''''''"Ue in govemmefll3l ("00.. 

Internsl •• rvice loods ~ro \/Sed by monogement ro ""ar~ tile """IS 01 eq"ipmon~ 
insu,ance, dat. procen lng , Oro nool m",,"S"menl to indi\llduollunds. r ile nel ,.""""" 
0/ cerloin ."".iIio. of inte,,,,,1 service lund. is fep<Mled with g"""',"""nlol sctivilios. 

Inle,nol service 1"00' 0 •• "11" in ... tao",10 
Los. (gain) II"'" """'II"" 10 bu. ine ••. !),po ~. 
Net wease in ""I"",e l. - govemmenhrl activilies 

cnaflge in nel assets of gove,m 'Mlol adMlie. 

The nOle. ro the linortcilll st.temenls ore an inleg,al part 0/ th .. stalomel1l. 
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1,915.925 
(71~.660) 

(18.354) 
5&4,350 

(739,'47) 
M38 

(28,696) 
(4,~ 

214.724 
(66.~ 

, 

' ,202,266 

5,0017 

1.382,592 

545.900 

(l63,481l) 

"" 

C_~J'~4IPOI 
f- 2,349,109 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Statement o f Reven lHls , Expenditure., .nd CII.nll" In Fund 8alances - 8udget .nd Actual 

Ganef.1 Fund 
for the Ve.r End,,:! December 31, 2009 

OlidgeNld Amountl 

011111",1 Final A"u.1 
REvtNUES 
fue. • 12,.32,000 • 12,523,000 • 12,220,901 
L~ and pe<mllS "'.000 956,500 586,273 
InNlrgovemmen1al 'evenue. 2~2,OOO 2~2 ,000 ~05,685 

ClWget kif 1&Me .. 3.350,400 3,350,~OO 3,:J.oIl ,S22 
FileS and tor1eits "'.000 664,4211 
Intere" eartWlgl "".000 261,8117 
Rentl and royaltift "' . .., 430,ISl1 

"- •. ", ".'" T_,evenue_ 18,218,700 11,1173,.18 

EXPENDITURES 

"",-..... _- 1,.32,100 1,~32.100 1,430,839 -- 7,m,500 7,399,500 1,OO9.71!19 

''''''' .... 2,005,800 2,005,800 1.&21,839 
Tran_pon_1ion 32,000 ".000 
Economic: e, "'oo" .. '" 835,800 83MOO 771.163 
Culture and rea •• ,,,,, 4,151,900 4.124,200 4,168.020 

Capilaloutlay ".000 ro . ." 96,040 
OeDlae~: 

Interesl and debI issue CO$ts 96,800_ 00,800 82,170 
T~.la.~ 18,003,900 15,97~ _ _ '5,441 ,440 
E_,,01_ 
0\Ief upenditurw 2,214,800 2,333,500 2.53U1fI 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
T,_lenin "'-000 =.000 530,307 
TfMlleI'IlGIJI) (3,046,100) (3,156,700) (2,aos,245) 
f'roGe«Il from C8PllalIea$Ol 16,354 

T_ other I\nanc:ing IGI.II'CeI 1""""1 _ 12,614,1(0) (2,6:24,100) !2.2!iUiOol) 
Net cNnge in fund b;otancel .".,." (291,2\XlJ 272,.71 

F...-.d 1>II\anOe1·begio. "''9 1,626,000 _ _ 1,731,800 (294~ 
F...-.d Nlanon'ending • 1,22$,700 • 1.440,600 • (22,3371 

The flOtelto the financi.1 "~~ment$ arc an r.t~81 part 01 lhil "a!ement 

Vamncewllh 
Fiml BulllI"I 

POliliYI 
(NegJlivu) 

• 

(40,539) 
38\1,731 
178,161 
".000 
58.631 

(43,820) 
(46,040) 

14,630 
5301,160 

198,476 

(1,613) 
348,455 
16,~ 

3M,100 
563,671 

~,026,609) 

• (1.462,931) 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Ballnces· Budget and Actual 
Street I Sireet Repair and Reconstruction Funds 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 

Variance with 
BudgotGd Amounts Final Budget 

f'051~ve 
~rigln.1 Final Actual (~~ga~v~) 

REVENUES 
Taxe. , 782,600 , 782,600 > 620,373 , (162.221) 
licen.e. and permits 110,000 110,000 30,1175 (79,1 25) 
Intergovemm<lntal ",venues =.= 1,5-80,000 1,709,359 129,35S 
Charges for serv""" M.= ><= 2,326 (23,8H) 
As ..... menls 6,562 6,562 
Mi.celtaneou. ,= '.= (1,800) 

Total revenues 1,300.600 2,500,600 (130,904) 

EXPENDITURES 
,~. 

T ransporl&tion 1,657,500 2,715,100 2,707 ,478 7,822 
Capital outlay 1,875,000 2,372,800 1.552,916 819,664 
Debt service: 

Interest & deb! is,,,,, COS!$ J,4OQ.. >.M 3,898 1,702 

T otal ~xP<'ndit",e. 3,535,900 5 ,093,500 4,264,292 829,208 

Defociency of ",venues 
""""" expenditures (2,235,300) (~,592.900) (1 ,894,500) 696,304 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 2.200,000 2,200,000 2,200,000 
T ran.lers (oot) (278,6QC.!l (278,600) (218,6001 

Total other finar.cing source. (u ... s) 1,921,400 1,921 ,400 1,921,400 

Nel c:!1ange In fund ba la"""s (313,900) (671 ,500) M.~ 696,304 

Fund balances-ooginning 62(),400 1.030,200 947,466 
Fund balances-ending , 300,500 , 358,700 $ 974,269 

The note. to the linancial statemenls are an lntegral pan of this stalement . 
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CITY Of' MOSES LAKE 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE P_,or, 
Stotemenl of Not Anels 
Prop,ietary Funtls 
n.eombtr )1, 200g 

~owmm .... 1 
Bu.ln .... '!2! Ac'MII .. -!!I\too,f'!'" run'" "<1M"'" 

w. t.r, S'orm In",rn.1 ,-, 8",,1 .. ,100 A",OOIa"". AI,po" w.to, ,- S._.F._ 
LI"81LITlES 

C"'''''' _ --- , '"",.92 • ,~.o'" • ",200 • '" • ':13,= • \1' . ... , 

~'P"Y_ 50,469 2,' 30 'Mil 101 ," . ',-0" 
-.,.", .. ,- .... 9Ul1 
R._~ ... .... """" 1.2" 1.25J -"- ,",'''' 
C~ol"' ... _ \3,",, ' 26,",," ' OMI ,e •. ,;.oi 
G.O . ....... ". ....... ~,'" :13,"" "~. 
~""...,.. 31,." '" 'G,G13 ,.,US ' ,10< 

--~ '".''' ",,'" 
~10<00"",_ "" .. '" 790.0'" -- .... - '".- 15._ 
O!her .ho''''~'m ~. 6,59> M"' 

'OlIO o.oreno_ ',>1;0,''''' 1,",,4"" 'lUll '" 1,1".111 :1.011. '.' 

~-_ bond· ... ' _ ".._ ........ 1 1.222, , .. 1,121, ' " 
G.O. _poy.t>Io( ... ~1 "~OI;' us ... , 2.2:13.1" -....... , .. ", ..... - .,...,.."'. ' . 131 ,,,",, 1, 1,1,0'" 

Com ........... ..,....".. 201,_ ,- 10',",' , ...... ,- ""', ,"' ,",53] 

'otol """"'"'""'" -. 1!i.!i39.Wl ,- 200.041 
1{)\Oj~ 16,000.'" 1O' .... G ~.~ '" 

NET ASSETS 

",_1<:0:1 " ~ 0'''''", net of rm~ del>O ""Oli. l.e ~m m ... , >91,10' ".""'.'" ., . . .. 1'>1 -""--- "'.'" "s:),i:13 
lW<,lricIod 1,'>0,563 ~ , 11' ,~. '63,'l/W a',nJ 12.' ''.259 !""VlO'l 

'''''" net.=to • 62623." • • ""."'" • " ...... • =.~ 303,'" .7, ' ' ',359 ~1.$3' 

__ ... ,"""" ... ~ or ''''nal """"" ..... o.::IMIIos , ........ ....,,, ... _~ !,."... . .,') 
Net HOe" or _ ... .".po_. $ ~,06'." 7 

37 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Stat~"'.nt of R"".m ...... E.p.m.es ond Chonll'" in fund N.t A ... t. 
P'<>!'fielory Fund. 
fO< Yea, Ended o....."be, 3\. 200i 

G ... ,nm •• '" 
8 •• ino".~ ...... ~ ... ;n.En .. '~'i .. F ...... 

W>i.~ s,.,," ,-, ~i""." Am ........ Ai'po~ W ... , ,_. 
OPE ..... TiNG REVENUE. 
~j,)f-. • 1,>00."" • ',3".,,)3 • ',7"',"& • • • '1.1".1~3 • 3.Sl<I,"M _ .......... '0""""". M" -- '''''.00' " ... " .. 31."" 15'..,"' , .... _.""" "''''''''''' • '",,:126 , $3'1 ..... , 7",_ 3'_""4 ".""'.- M",'" 
Op[ ..... TiNGUPfNSES 
S-............... ',"','"" tr.'1J ',","" ,", '._,'45 ''',120 _ ..... _- ' ,410.""" ',""",'" <7,.= 'M'S . ...... <6 "','" ,-,-, "'.'" ",.'4~ . 13,QofO i3M7' 
R_ ..... ..-...-.t<:naoc 9l.~ •• >!II '".MI 110,,,"' '",''' "".....,. doim ..... _ ... "',22' 
~- .............. ','50,'26 tI.= ,~. 1,07>,104 ~'MII T .... _ _ ._ ..... , .. , 2."",0" "'''',''' ',,",'" '0,"'."'" 1,2<'.'" 

Oper~ -.. (10"1 , .... , ... , ('''''. ' '''1 (.".-) {G\U") t4H:;\l ""2,331; 

NONOPERATiNG REVE,"""," ~EXPENSE") 
trr.-e>_~ 2',""> 24,032 1,'00 
tn .......... _ '23,994 ",,994 

-~"--
~"",<XIIl) ~"",<XIIl) 

1nIoro$, expeo= Im,~) (Un) (432.t03) (t9~ .• ~" 
~,o""" •• " ",,~'M 109,()40 >54.t ," 
~.-. '" am (10$$) on diopoul 01 ...... (lO,alJ! (12.81 31 I'M')I 

T .... ,.,..",..,...,. , ......... (.,pen • .,) "',,,",, '09.0<" (1G, 'OS) 200.'" (200,"'1 
_(10 .. )_...-.... • 
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If .... ,.". " 130),01. 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Statement of Net Assets 
Fiduciary Funds 

December 31, 2009 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalenls 
Escrowaccounls 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Custodial accounts payable 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Held in trust for pension benefits 

and other purposes 

Firemen's 
Pension 

Trust Fund 

• 193,245 

193,245 

• 193,245 

The notes to the financial sta tements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Agency 
Funds 

• 509,792 
13,173 

522,965 

• 



CiTY OF MOSES LAKE 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets 

Fiducia ry Funds 

For the year ended December 31, 2009 

ADDITIONS 

Intergovernmental revenues 

Interest earnings 

Transfers in 

Tota l additions 

DEDUCTtONS 

Benefits 

Medicat insurance and direct medical payments 

Total deductions 

Change in net assets 

Net assets - beginning 
Net assets - endif19 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 

$ 

Firemen's 
Pension 

Trust Fund 

23,871 

3,914 

73,500 

101,284 

20,800 

131,423 

152,223 

(50,939) 

244,183 
193,245 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended December 31,2009 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial stalements of the City of Moses Lake have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accountirlg prirlciples (GAAP) as applied 10 governmental units. The Govemmerllal 
Accountirlg Starldards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard settirlg body for establishirlg 
govemmerltal accourlt irlg arid financia l reporting principles The significant accounting policies are 
described below. 

A Repor)ing Ennv 

The City of Moses Lake was irlcorporated on September 19, 1938 and operates under the 
laws of the Slate of Washington applicable to a rlOri charter code city with a Councilfmarlager 
form of govemmenl. The reporting erltity comprises the primary govemment, component 
units and other organizations that are irn:luded to ensure that the financial statements are not 
misleading. The primary government of the City consists of all funds, departments, boards 
and agencies that are not legally separate from the City. 

Component urlils are legally separate organizations for which the City is financially 
accountable. The City is financially accountable for an organization if the City appoints a 
voting majority of the organization's governing board and (1) the City is able to significantly 
Infiuence the programs or services performed or provided by the organizations; or (2) the City 
is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization's resources; the City is legally 
obligated or has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide 
financial support to, the organization: orthe City is obligated for Ihe debt of the organization. 
Component units also may include organizations thai are fisca lly dependent on the City in that 
the City approves Ihe budget. levies their taxes or issues their debt. 

Based upon these aileria, Ihe primary government consists solely of the legal entity of the 
City. 

B. Govemment-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financia l statements (I.e. , Ihe statement of net assets and the 
statement of activities) report information on all of the non fiduciary activities of Ihe primary 
govemment. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type aclivities, which rely 
to a significant exlent on fees and charges for support. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are 
clearty ident ifiable with a specific function or segment. Our policy is not to allocate indirect 
costs to a specific functiOrl orsegment. Program revenues include (1) charges to customers 
or applicants who purchase. use. or directly benefit from goods, servtces, or privileges 
provided by a given function or segment and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted 
to meeting the operational orcapital requirements ora particularfunction or segment. Taxes 
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and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as 
general revenues_ 

Separale lund financial statements are provided for gOl/ernmental funds , proprietary funds, 
and fiduciary funds , even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial 
staternents_ Major indivklual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are 
reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Account ing, and Financial statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resource's 
measurement focus aM the accrual basis of accounting, as is the proprietary fund and the 
fiduciary fund financial statements Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Propert~ 
taxes are recognized as revenue in the year for which they are levied_ Grants and similar 
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibi lity requirements imposed by the 
provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resource·s 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting_ Revenues are recognized 
as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be 
available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay 
liabililies 01 the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available 
if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. The Cit~ considers 
property taxes as available if they are collected within 60 days after the year ends. 
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. 
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated 
absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Property taxes,licenses, and interest associated within the current period are all consklered 
to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fisca l 
period. Only the portion of special assessment receivable due within the current fiscal period 
is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue 
items are considered to be measurable and available onl~ when cash is received b~ the c~y. 

The City of Moses Lake reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund Is the city's operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of 
the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The Street Fund is a special revenue fund that accounts for the operation and 
maintenance of the City's streets and alleys, street lighting, and traffic control. Revenues 
are derived mostly from tax contributions and state shared gasoline tax_ 

The City of Moses Lake reports the following major proprietary funds: 

The Water/Sewer Fund accounts for the activities of the City's utility. Revenues are 
received from waler and sewer services provided to the general public. Expenses 
comprise maintenance and extensions of drainage, water and sewer service facilities, 
operating a water supply system, maintaining sewer treatment plants and operating a 
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water drainage system. This fund atso reltects the operation of revenue bonds 
outstanding, the funds avaitable for redemption of bonds, cumulative reserve and 
construction funds. 

The Sanitation Fund accounts for the activities of provid ing contracted garbage services 
to its cilizens. The lund is self-supporting through user charges. 

The Ambutance Fund accounts for the activities of emergency services and 
traflsportation of patients. 

The Airport Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of a municipat airprn1 
located withirl the city timits. 

The Storm Water Fund accounts fOl" all activities of the storm water system in order to 
cOfltrot flooding and protect surface and ground water. 

Addltlonatly, the City of Moses Lake reports the following fUrlds types: 

Speciat Revenue FundS account for revenue from specific taxes or other earmarked 
revenue sources that by law are designed to finaflce particular functions or act ivities of 
the city. 

Cap ital Projects Funds account for financial resources used for the construction and 
acquisition of major capital facilities other than those financed by special assessments 
or proprietary funds. 

Debt Service Funds finance and account for the payment of interest and principal on all 
tax-supported debt, seria l and term, including those payable from special assessments. 

Internal Service Funds account for information service. equipment rental , building 
maintenance, sell-insurance, and unemployment compensation provided to other 
departments or agencies of the city or to other cities on a cost reimbursement basis. 

Pension Trust Funds account lor the activities of the Firemafl's Pension fund, which 
accumulates resources lor pension benefit payments and post employment health care 
benelits to qualified firefighters. 

Agency Funds are custodial ifl nature, representing assets held by the City in a trustee 
or agency capacity for the Sate of Washington, Grant County and others. These funds 
do not involve the measurement of the results of opera1ions. only assets and liabi lities 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting. issued prior to December 1, 
1989. generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial 
statements to the extent that those standards do not confl ict with or contradict guidance of 
the Governmental Accoun1ing Standards Board (GASS). Governments also have the option 
of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and 
enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The city has elected nol to fo llow 
subsequent private-sector guidance. 



As a general rule the effect of the Interfund activ ity has been eliminated from the government­
wide financiat statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges between the 
government's water and sewer functions and various other functions of the government. 
Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported 
for the various functions concerned. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include (1 ) charges to customers, (2) operating 
grants and contributions, and (3) caprtal grants and contributions, including special 
assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than 
program revenues. General revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non"operating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing service, producing and 
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal on going operations. The 
principal operating revenues of the Water/Sewer Enterprise fund, or the non major enterprise 
funds , and of the City's internal service funds are customer charges for sales and services. 
Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales 
and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. Al l revenues and 
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are avai lable for use, it is the city's policy 
to use unrestricted resources first , then restricted resources as needed. 

D. Budgetary Informalion 

Scope of Budget 

Budgets serve as control mechanisms in the operations of governmental units. Legal 
budgetary (expenditure) control for the City is at the fund level: i.e., expenditures may not 
exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level. However. budget and actual 
information is kept by department. account, and object. 

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general and certain special revenue 
funds on the modi tied accrual basis of accounting. Grant related special revenue funds 
and capita l project funds adopt budgets on an individual project basis and for the fiscal 
periods that relate to the life of the project. The budget is based on generally accepted 
accounting principals (GAAP). There is no difference between budget basis and GAAP. 
Any unexpended appropriation balances lapse at the end of the fiscal year (except for 
capital outlays, which are carried forward from year to year until fully expended or the 
purpose of the appropriation has been accomplished or abandoned). Proprietary and 
fiduciary fundS are budgeted for management purposes only. National Council on 
GovernmentalAccounting Statement No. 1 does not require, and the financial statements 
do not present, budgetary comparisons for proprietary or fiduciary fund types. 

Encumbrance accounting is employed in governmental funds. Encumbrances (e.g .• 
purchase orders, contf3cts) outstanding at year end are reported as a reservation of fund 
balances and does not constitute expenditures of liabilities because the commitments will 
be reappropriated and honored during the subsequent year. 
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Amending the Budget 

The City Manager is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between departments 
within any fund: however, any revisions that atterthetotal expenditures of a fund must be 
approved by the City Council . 

\'\'hen the Council determines that it is in the best interest of the City to increase or 
decrease Ihe appropriation for a particular fund, it may do so by ordinance approved by 
one more than the majority_ 

The budget amounts shown in the financial statements are the final authorized amounts 
as revised during the year. 

The financial statements contain the original arld fina l budget information. The original 
budget is the fi rst complete appropriated budge\. The final budget is Ihe original budget 
adjusted by all reserves, transfers, allocations, supplemental appropriations, and other 
legal ly authorized changes applicable for the fiscal year. 

E Assels , Liabilities and EQuities 

Cash arld Cash Equivalents 

It is the city's policy to invest all temporary cash surpluses. At December 31 , 2009, the 
treasurer was holdinq $13,465,796 in short-term residual investments of surplus cash. 
This amount is classified on the balance sheet as cash and cash equwalents in various 
funds. The interest on these investments is prorated to the various funds that are 
stalutorily to receive interest and the balance of the interest is credited to the General 
Fund according to the RCW and pursuant to city ordinances. 

For purposes of the slatement of cash flows, the city considers all highly liquid 
investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of four months or less, when 
purchased, to be cash equiva lents. 

Re<:eivables 

Taxes receivable consist of property taxes and related inlerest and perlallies (See 
Property Taxes Note No. 5). Accrued interest receivable consists of amounts earned Orl 
investmerlts, noles, and COrl\racts at the erld of the year. 

Special assessmerlts are recorded when levied. Special assessments receivable consist 
of current and delinquent assessmerlts arld related interest arld penalties. Deferred 
assessments on the fund financiat statements consist of unbilled special assessments 
that are liens against the property benefitted. As of December 31 , 2009, there were no 
special assessment's receivables delinquents. 

Customer accounts receivable consist of amounts owed from private individuals or 
orgarlizations for goods and services including amounts owed for which billings have not 
been prepared. Notes and contracts receivable consist of amounts owed on open 
account from p-riv"ate individuals or organizations for goods and services rendered. 



Amounts Due to and From Other Funds and Governmental Units, Interfi.md Loans and 
Advances Receivable 

Activities between funds that are representative of lendinglborrowing arrangements 
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred 10 as either "Inlerfund loans 
receivable/payable" or "advances to/from other funds." All other outstanding balances 
between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds' Any residual balances 
outstanding between the governmental activities and business"type activities are reported 
in the government-wide financial statements as "intelOal balances," A separate schedule 
of Interfund loans receivable and payable is furnished in Note No 13, Intertund Balances 
and Transfers, 

Inventories 

Inventories in governmental funds consist of expendable supplies held for consumption, 
The cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time individual inventory items are 
purchased_ The reserve for inventory is equal to the ending amount of inventory to 
indicate that a portion of the fund balance is not available for future expenditures. A 
comparison to market value is not considered necessary, 

Inventories in proprietary funds are valued by the FIFO method which approximates the 
market value, 

Restricted Assets and liabil ities 

These accounts contain resources for construction and debt service, including current 
and delinquent special assessments receivable, in enterprise funds. The current portion 
of related liabil ity is shown as Payables from Restricted Assets, Specific debt service 
reserve requirements are described in Notes No. 9 & 10, long-Term Debt and l eases. 

The restricted assets of the el'lterprise funds are composed of the following: 

Cash Investments - Debt Service 
Cash Investments - Construction 
Interest receivable 

Totar Restrk:ted Assets 

, 
, 

Capital Assets - See Capital Assets and Depreciation Note No.6 

676,196 
3,356,650 

2,356 

4,235,412 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, ar'ld infrastructure assets, (e,g" 
roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported ir'l the applicable governmental 
or business-type columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets 
are defined by the city as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and 
an estimated useful life ir'l excess of one year, Such assets are recorded at historical cost 
or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed, Donated capital assets are 
recorded at estimated fa ir market value at the date of donation, 

Costs for additions or improvements to capital assets are capital i~ed when they increase 
the effectiveness or efficiency of the asse\. The costs for normal maintenance and repairs 
are not capitalized, 
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Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are 
constructed. tnterest incurred during the construction phase of the capitat assets of 
business-type activities is inctuded as part of the capitalized value of the assets 
constructed_ The total interest expense incurred by the city during the current fiscal year 
is $956,210. 

Property. plant. and equipment of the primary government, as well as any component 
units, are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful 
life: 

Assets 
Buildin9sf1mprovement's 
Olher Improvements 
Vehides· 
Machinery & Equipment 
Utilit~ Infrastructur~ 

Slfeels, Paths, TraUs 
Traffic S~nals 
Runway's & Taxiways 

Years 
5 -50 
5 -25 
5 - 15 
5 -20 

20 -50 
HIA 

" 12 - 20 

Infrastructure capital assets, valued at $50.000. are long-lived capital assets that are 
normally stationary in nature and can be preserved for a significanlly greater number of 
years than most capitat assets. Included in the City's infrastructure are the streets arld 
bridges network. The City has elected to use the mOdified approach as defirled irl GASB 
Statement No_ 34 for infrastructure reporting for bridges, paved streets, bike paths, and 
alleys_ There is no depreciation experlse reported for such assets nor are amounts 
capitalized in cOrlnection with improvements that lengthen the lives of the assets unless 
the improvemerlts also increase the service potential. 

Compensated Abserlces 

Comperlsated absences are absences for which employees will be paid. such as vacation 
and sick leave. All vacation and sick pay is accrued at year end in the government-wide, 
proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements. 

Vacation pay, which may be accumulated up to two years of earned annual leave, is 
payable upon separation of employment for any reason. Sick leave may be accumulated 
up to 480 hours for payoff of exempt employees. and is payable upon voluntary 
termination or a reduction in work force in accordance with the following schedule: 

Years of Service 

04 

'·9 
10_19 

20-29 

30' 

Percent Payable 

" 25 
SO 

" "0 
For members of the General Union bargaining unit who were city employees and 
members of the Public Employees Ret irement System as of January I , 1983 and who 
retire, 50% of accumulated sick leave (to a maximum of 480 hours) will be paid as 
severance pay. 
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Other Accrued Uabirties 

These accounts consist of accrued wages and accrued employee benefits. 

Deferred Revenues 

This account inctudes amounts recognized as receivabtes but not revenues in 
governmental funds because the revenue recognition criterion has not been met. At the 
end of the current fi scal year, the various components of deferred revenue and unearned 
revenue reported in the governmental funds were as follows: 

Delinquent property taxes receivable 
Revenues not applied 
Special assessments not yet due 

Fund Reserves and Des·gnations 

$ 

, 

Unavailable 

315,314 $ 

50.288 

365,603 $ 

Unearned 

44,065 

44.065 

In the fund financial statements. governmental funds report reservations of fund balance 
for amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside 
parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentatlve 
management plans that are subject to change. 

NOTE 2 - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Explanation of Certain D"fferences Between the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and Ihe 
Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets 

The governmental funds ' batance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance -Iotal 
governmental funds and net assets - governmental activities as reported in the government­
wide statement of net assets. 

Explanation of Certain Differences Belween the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, 
Expend·tures, and Changes in Fund Balances and the Government-Wide Statement of Actiyities 

The governmental fund statement of revenues. expem! itures. and changes in fund balances 
includes a reconCiliation between net cl1anges in fund balances-total governmental funds and 
cl1anges in net assets of governmental ac!ivi!ies as reported in the government-wide 
statement of activities . 

NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

As of December 31. 2009. the General Fum! had a deficit lund balance of $22,337. This is a result 
01 a larger than anticipated reduction in revenue coupled with an increase in payroll from labor 
negotiations. The anticipated recovery of the ecorlomy should eliminate the deficit in 2010. 

51 



Budgetary Compliance Information 

The Citfs annual budget process I, , Imllar each year. The caleodar below OUIlinesthe 
general lime frame followed to prepare, review and adoplthe annual budget. 

J..ub:- A request by the Finance Director to all Department Director! to prepare detailed 
estimates of revenues and expenditures for the next fiscal year (calendar year). 
(RCW35A33.030 requires this by the second Monday in September.) 

The estimates are to be hted with the Finance Director. (RCW 35A.33.030 requires 
fourth Monday in September.) 

September- The estimates are presented to the City Manager for modifications, revisions or 
additions. The Finance Director submits to the City Manager a proposed Preliminary Budget 
selling forth a complete financial program showing expenditures requested by each 
department and sources of revenue by which each such program is pfOposed to be financed. 
(RCW 35/\.33.050 requires this by the first of October.) 

The City Manager provides the legislative body with CUfrent information on estimates of 
revenues from all sources as proposed In the budget for the current year. He also provides 
the legislative body with the proposed Preliminary Budget selling forth the complete financial 
program, shQwing expenditures requested by each department and sources of revenue by 
which each program is proposed to be financed. (RGW 35A33.135 no later than the first 
Monday in October.) 

October- The legislative body must hold a public hearing on revenue sources for the coming 
year's budget, including consideration 01 possible increases in property tax revenues. RCW 
84.55.120. After the hearing. a city may choose to pass an ordinance at the same meeting 
authorizing a property tax ioaease in terms of dollars and percent 10 comply with State 
statutes. 

The City Manager prepares preliminary budget, budget message, and liles it with the 
IegislaHve body and Finance Director.( RCW 35.33.055 & 35A.33.052. At least 60 days before 
ensuing fiscal year.) 

The Finance Director publishes notice of filing of Preliminary Budget and 
;;;;:;;; ,,; ;:;:;;;;0;;1 public hearing on the final budget once a week for two consecutive weeks. 
I' 35A.33.050, no later than the first two weeks in November.) 

Selting property tax levies. (RCW 84.53.070. November 30 for all cities and towns.) 

The legislative body musl schedule hearings on the budget or parts of the budget and may 
require the presence of Department Directors_ (RCW 35.33.057 & 35A33.055. prior to the 
linal hearing.) 

CopIes of Proposed Budget is made available to the public, (RCW 35/\.33.055 & 35A.33.052, 
no later than six weelr;s before Jal'lUary 1.) 

Final hearing on Proposed Budget. (RCW 35.33.071 & 35A.33.070. on or before lirst Monday 
of December.) 
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Adoption of the budget. (RCW 35.33.075 & 35A.33.075, following the public hearing and prior 
to the beginning of the ensuing fiscal year. ) 

Copies of final budget are transmitted to the State Auditor's Office and to Municipal Research 
and Services Center. 

NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Deposits 

The City of Moses lake's deposits and certificates of deposit are entirely covered by federal 
depository insurance (FDIC) or by co llateral held in a multiple financial institution COllateral pool 
administered by the Washington Public Deposit Protection Commission (PDPC). 

Investments 

As required by state law, all investments of the City of Moses lake's funds (except as noted 
below) are obligations of the U. S. Government. U. S. agency issues. obligations of the state 
of Washington, general obligalions of Washington State municipalities, the State Treasurer's 
Investment Pool (lGIP), Grant County Investment Pool (GCIP). bankers' acceptances, or 
certificates of deposit with Washington State banks and savings and loan institutions. 
Regulatory oversight is performed by the CFO. the Treasurer, the Treasury Accountant. As 
prescribed by RCW 4309.050. the state auditor will "audit the accounts' and "inspect the 
books' 01 the Stale Treasurer to determine the compliance of investment activities with stale 
statues. Also in accordance with RCW 43.250.080. lhe State Treasurer will submit an annual 
summary of lGIP activily tothe governor, the slale auditor, and the Joint legislative Audit and 
Review Committee. Investments of pension trust funds are nol subject to the preceding 
limitations. All temporary investments are stated at cost. Other property and investments are 
shown on the statement of net assets at historical cost (Other property consists of real estate 
held for future use). The fair value of the cities investment in the lGIP and the GCIP is the 
same as the value of the pool shares. 

At December 31,2009, the bank balance was $ 2,859,534. Of the bank balance $100,000 
was covered by Federal Depositary Insurance that are insured, registered or held by the City 
or it's agent in the City's name. The remainder of the bank balance was covered by the State 
of Washington Public Deposit Protection Commission which includes uninsured and 
unregistered investments which are held by the counter party's trust department or agent in 
the City's name. 

Weighte<i 
Average 

tnveslment Type Fair Va lue Rating Maturity 
(days) 

Granl Counly Invest Pool • 6 ,227,626 not rated " WA Slate Invest Pool 7,235,170 not rated " Total Fair Value , 13.462.796 

Portfolio Weighted Average Maturity 15 
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Illlerest rale risk: Inlerest rale risk is the risk that changes In interest rates of debt investments will 
adversely affect the fair value of an investment or a deposit In accordance with it's investment 
policy, the City manages it's exposure to decreases in fair values by limiting the weighted average 
maturity of Its investment portfolio to less than 9 months. 

Credit Risk: Safety of principle is the foremost objective of the City. Investments sha ll be 
undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. 
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counter party to an investment will not fulfill ils 
obl igations. The Washington State Investment Pool. a 2a· 7 fund , managed by the Slate T reasurer"s 
Office is limited to high qual ity obligations with limited maximum and average maturities which is 
to minimize both market and credit risk . The pool Is unrated. The City's investment in general 
obligation bonds were raled AAA by Standards and Poor's. The same rating agency has upgraded 
the City's Revenue Bonds to "A+" affirming a stable outlook. 

Under the City's investment policy. all temporary cash surpluses are invested. The City's in~est ment 

policy is more conservative to limit risk, investing the portfolio in treasury notes and bills, certificates 
of deposit with qualified public depositories, and bankers acceptances with a credit raUng for AI 
or PI by nationally recognized rating organizations The City's investments are in compl iance with 
all state investment laws and City in~estment policies. 

Concentration of credit risk: Concentration risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the 
City's investment in a single issuer. The City·s policy stales. with the exception of US Treasury 
secur~ies and authorized pools, no more than 50% of the portfolio can be invesled in a single 
security type or institution. 

Custodial credit risk - investmenls; Custodial risk is the risk the city will not be able to recover the 
value of its investments or collateral securities in the possession of and outside party, in the event 
of the fa ilure of the counter party. The City has no custodial risk based on GASB 40 guidelines. 

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY TAXES 

The county treasurer acts as an agenllo collect property taxes levied in the county for all taxing 
authorities. 

January 1 
February 14 
Aprit 30 
May 31 
October 31 

Property Ta~ Calend~r 
Taxes ale reviecl an-clllecome an enforceabte lien against properties 
Tax bills are maited 
First of two eQual installment payments Is due 
Assessed va lue of property established for next years levy at 100 % of market vatue 
Second installment is due 

In governmental funds. property taxes are recorded as a receivable when levied, offset by a 
deferred revenue. During the year, property tax revenues are recogni~ed when cash is collected. 
At year-end, property ta~ revenues are recognized for collections expected to occur within 60 days. 
No allowance for uncol lectible taxes is established because delinquent taxes are considered fully 
collectible. 

The city may levy up to $3.6 per $1.000 of assessed valuation for general governmental services, 
subject to two limitations: 
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1. Washington State tawin RCW 84.55.010 timits the growth of regutarpropertytaxes to one 
percent (1%) per year, unless approved by the voters. The levy shall be set so the regular 
property taxes payable in the following year shall not exceed the limit factor multiplied by 
Ihe amount of regular property taxes lawfully levied in the highest of the three most recent 
years in wllich such taxes were levied plus an additional dollar amount calculated by 
multiplying the increase in assessed va lue from new construction, improvements to 
property, and increases In the assessed value of state·assessed property by the regular 
property tax rate of the preceding year. 

2. The Washington State Constitution limits the total regular property taxes 10 one percent 
(1%) of assessed valuation or $10 per $1,000 of value. If the taxes 01 all districts exceed 
this amounl. each is proportionately reduced until the tota l is at or below the one percent 
(1%) limit. 

The city's regular levy for 2009 was $2.91975 per $1 .000 on an assessed valuation of 
$1 ,779,747,198 for a total regu lar levy of $5,196,417. 

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION 

Capital Assets 
A summary of capital assets for the year ended December 31. 2009 was as fol lows: 

Go"," rnm e n 131 A c tivil iu 
C.pl .. I ........ l-!oI0.p,eci ... 6. 

O'ginning 
1I . lonoo 

lond $ 4. 43G.IH $ 
In l,utmetu,.- 33.IZZ .164 
C IP 1S1 .71 I 

C.pi .. I .... . . ,. O.p,. ei.t.6. 
0"iI6 In l/ ' 
In t. ng ·So Hw ar. 
Mo ehin.,yon6 . ~ "i pm.nt 

In I, .. t' u "It". 
Tol. 1 

l." M"umul . t._ O*p,o OI, ho n 
O"lIdlnos 
In" n o · soft".,~ 

M."nlno ,y.nd ~qu l pm.nl 

Inl, .. "ucw,,, 
T ot. 1 Accum u I. led 0 e p ro cl. U. n 

'''''' Capital A ...... _>II 
~.,.;_Ntt 

~_. Copit .. 
...... 1 • • N<t 

3a . 39~ . 177 

2G.30~.132 

!H .051 
9 .201 .3 8 6 
1 C4H"80L 

," .nOO.I 11 

1 .113 .2'2 
141.~", 

22 .225.272 

In c' • • H. 

I.H2.072 
3 . ~04.651 

4 .176 .72 9 

111.280 

623.173 

10'.200 

' 33 .61 2 
38 .2 1 ~ 

1.333 .037 

, 
Ooe , • •• •• 

En6 ing 
B.I.n". 

$ 4.U5 .H 2 
H.4 9 4 .3 35 

86 1 .936 3 .4 30.493 

8 61 .938 

135 .402 

13 5 .402 

10".406 

lD6.4 08 

25 .921.113 
1 47 .0 ~ 1 

, 

1 90.932 $ 64 .0 0 8 .264 

• Th. city '''''O"o~ 1>< 'If cli)" .... to. ' ' 'Y'. p.,\"jog k>~ . bo ol .... p., .. n~ "'9 • . bltoljogg",~ p. r" . Md~.' a"~ "',m 
~'" "' . ""'9 ... .. od ilo d .pp roach ond <o po ' lO "om ., no.·<loproc .. blt l,hn.cU, e. U"~.r " . rt1od.,d app,oach . 
,. .. . , .. ,' ,.""rd"'9 <l op'oclo tO' ..... 1 co.difo . to ,opo,.od The cOy ", clud., ", lO, na l •• ,\'~. lund .... ~ .. parI of 
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Beginning h .d lng 
Holo no. Incr . ... [J e er ..... B.l on ee 

B u.inu. -Iy pe "'cli"';I;". 
C api'a l A. 00" No' O~p r.cl.lOd' 

lond • I.O.4,ij 34 • • • 1 ,080.814 

C" 199.316 . ,HJ .39 . 4.JW .65 . 2U,55 7 

Tou,1 capiIaI .... b <101 
Oopr_ ! ,2H,950 4 ,HJ.89 4 4.350,654 1 .363,370 

C .pllal ..... 0" Ooproela lo d: 
Building . 33 ,J62 ,4S0 ! ,762 
M.chin e ry ond e quipm en l 1 .999 ,693 6\.146 78 ,557 
In r,a.lruc'uro 
101. 1 78 ,557 

leu I\c<:umu!.'e d [J .pre ci. ~o n : 

Bv lltllngo 6,706,H' 'H .9 43 ' '' 22.381 
M.o~ i nel}'.n~ Equipmenl 63 .983 
~TfO.lruclufe 

T 0101 Mcu." ul ... d O " p'. cl.llon ~f.'9i3 

Toiol ~01 "" •• 1. !KOng 
Dcprocio'<><I, Net 6~.316 ,999 2.8 19.606 14.574 68 ,IH.787 

8os0ie>._1ype "-<:Iivitie. Copitol 
_ , •• NI!I • 66_620 ,94 9 • 7 253, 50 0 • . ,365 ,228 • 69,506 ,157 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/prog rams of the primary government as follows : 

Governmental At:liv~ies 
General Government 
Public Safely 
T ranspor1alion 
Public Works 
Cu llur", and Rocrealion 
Capital Assets Hekt by the Gmoernment's Internal Service 

funds arl! Charg!!d to \hI! Various functions Based OIl 

Their Usage of the Assets 

Tolai Depreciation - Governmental Activilies 

WaterlSewer 
Ambulance 
Airport 

Business-Type Aclivilies 

Total Deprociation - Business-Type Activities 
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Collections Not Capitalized 

The city has a collection of Indian artifacts that have been acquired over the years, the 
"Adam East Collection." This collection is held at the Moses lake Museum and Art Center 
and is determined to be exempt from capitalization. This collection meets all the exemption 
requirements as follows: 

t. The co llection is held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public 
service rather than financial gain. 

2. The collection is protected, kepI unencumbered. cared for. and preserved. 
3. The collection is subject to Moses Lake Museum & Art Center Collection Policy section 

VI:D which requires the proceeds from sales of collection items be used to acquire other 
items for the collection 

Construction Commitments 

The city has active construc!ion projects as of December 31, 200R They are a well pump 
house project and road improvement projects. Road N improvement project will be financed 
with a grant from the Transportation Improvement Board. At year-end the governmenl"s 
commitments with contractors are as follows: 

T oIal Contract Spenl to Remaining 
Dale Commitmenl 

$ 31,161 $ 230.781 
56,024 939,976 

1009 Lakeshore1Peninsula 
Reconslruclion 1.109.557 1,141,364 68.191 

Tolal $ 1,467,499 $ 1,228,549 $ 1 238,950 

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLANS 

Substantially all City of Moses lake full -time and qualifying part-time employees participate in one 
of the following statewide retirement systems administered by the Washington State Department 
of Retirement Systems. under cost-sharing multiple·employer public employee defined benefit and 
defined contribution retirement plans. The Department of Retirement Systems (DRS). a 
department within the primary government of the State of Washington, issues a publicly available 
comprehensive annual fi nancial report (CAFR) that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for each plan. The DRS CAFR may be obtained by writing to: 

Department of Retirement Systems 
Communications Unit 

P D. Box 48380 
Olympia, WA 98504-8380 

The following disclosures are made pursuant to GASa Statement No. 27, Accounting forPensions 
by Slate and Local Government Employers and No. 50, Pension Disclosures. 1II1 Amendmflnl of 
GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27. 
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public Employees' Retirement System {PERS) Plans 1, 2, and 3 

Plan Descriplion 

PERS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer relirement system comprised of three separale 
plans for membership purposes: Plans 1 and 2 are defined benefit plans and Plan 3 is a 
defined benefit plan with a defined contribution component. 

Membership in the system includes: elected officiats; state employees; employees of the 
Supreme, Appeals , and Superior courts (01 her than judges currenlly in ajudicial retirement 
system); employees of legislative committees; community and technical colleges, col lege and 
university employees not participating in nalional higher educat ion retirement programs; 
judges of district and municipal courts; and employees of local governments. 

PERS participants who joined the system by September 30, 1977, are Plan 1 members. 
Those who joined on or after October 1, 1977 and by either, February 28, 2002 lor state and 
higher education employees, or August 31 , 2002 for local government employees, are Plan 
2 members unless they exercise an option to transfer their membership to Plan 3. PERS 
participants joining the system on or after March 1, 2002 for state and higher education 
employees, or September I , 2002 lor local government employees have the irrevocable 
option 01 choosing membership in either PERS Plan 2 or PERS Plan 3. The option musl be 
exercised wilhin 90 days of employment An employee is reported in Plan 2 until a choice is 
made. Employees who fail to choose within 90 days default to PERS Plan 3. 
Notwithstanding, PERS Plan 2 and Plan 3 members may opt out of plan membership if 
terminally ill , with less than five years to liye. 

PERS defined benefit retirement benefrts are financed from a combinalion of investment 
earnings and employer and employee contributions. PERS retirement benefit provisions are 
established in state statute and may be amended only by the State Legislature. 

Plan 1 members are vested after the completlon of five years of el igible service. Plan 1 
members are eligible for retirement at any age aller 30 years of service, or al age 60 with five 
years of service, or at age 55 with 25 years 01 service. The annual benelit is 2 percent of the 
average final compensation per year of service, capped at 60 percent. (The average final 
compensation is based on the greatest compensation during any 24 eligible consecutive 
compensation months.) Plan 1 retirements from inactive status prior 10 the age of 65 may 
receive actuarially reduced benefils_ The benefit is aduaria lly reduced to refled the choice 
of a survivor option. A cost-of living allowance (COLA) is granted at age 66 based upon years 
of service times the COlA amount. increased by Ihree percent annually. Plan 1 members 
may also elect 10 receive an optional COlA amount that provides an automatiC annual 
adjustment based on the Consumer Price Index. The adjustment is capped at three percent 
annually. To oNset the cost 01 this annual adjustment, the benefil is reduced. 

Plan 2 members are vested after the completion of five years of eligible service. Plan 2 
members may retire at age 65 with five years of service wilh an allowance of two percent of 
the AFC per year of service. (The AFC is based on the greatest compensation during any 
eligible consecutive 60-month period.) Plan 2 members who retire prior to the age of 65 
receive reduced benefits. II retirement is at age 55 or olderwilh al least 30 years of service, 
a three percent per year reduction applies; otherwise an actuarial reduction will apply. The 
benefit is also actuarially reduced 10 refled the choice of a survivor option. There is no cap 
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on years of service credit; and acost"of-living allowance is granled, (based on the Consumer 
Price Index), capped at Ihree percent annually. 

Plan 3 has a dual benefil struclure. Employer contributions finance a defined benefil 
component, and member conlribulions finance a defined contribution component. The 
defined benefit portion provides a benefit calculated at 1 percent of the average final 
compensation per year of service. (The average final compensation is based on the greatest 
compensation during any eligible consecutive 60-month period.) Effeclive June 7, 2006, Plan 
3 members are vested in the defined benefit portion of their plan after ten years of service; 
or after five years if twelve months of that service are earned after age 44; or after five 
service credit years earned in PERS Plan 2 prior to June 1, 2003. Plan 3 members are 
immediately vested in the defined contribution portion of their plan. Vested Plan 3 members 
are eligible to retire with full ber'lefits at age 65, or at age 55 with 10 years of service. Plan 
3 members who relire prior to Ihe age of 65 receive reduced ber'lefits. If retiremenl is at age 
55 or older with at least 30 years of service, a 3 percent per year reduction applies: otherwise 
ar'l actuarial reduclion will apply. The benefit is also acluarially reduced to renecl the choice 
of a survivor option. There is no cap on years of service credit; and Plan 3 provides the same 
cost-ol-living allowance as Plan 2. 

The defined contribution portion can be distributed in accordance with an option selected by 
the member, either as a lump sum or pursuant to other options authorized by the Employee 
Retirement Benefits Board. 

There are 1,192 participating employers in PERS. Membership in PERS consisted of the 
following as of the latest actuarial va luation date for the plans of June 30, 2008: 

Retirees and Beneficiaries Receiving Benefits 
Terminated Plan Members Entitled to 8ul Not Yet ReceN-ing 8enefils 
Active Plan Members Vested 
Aclive Plan Members Non-vested 
Total 

Fund'ng Policv 

73.122 
27,267 

105,212 
56,456 

262,057 

Each biennium, the state Pension Funding Council adopts Plan 1 employer contribution rates, 
Plan 2 employer and employee contribution rales, and Plall 3 employer contribution rates. 
Employee contribution rates for Plan 1 are established by statute at 6 percent for state 
agencies and local government unlt employees, and 7.5 percent for state government elected 
officers. The employer and employee contribut ion rates for Plan 2 and the employer 
contribution rate for Plan 3 are developed by the Office of the State Acluary to fully fund Plan 
2 and the defined benefit portion of Plan 3. All employers are required to CQntribute at the 
level established by the legislature. Under PERS Plan 3, employer CQntributions finance the 
defined benefit portion of the plan, and member contributions finance the defined CQntribution 
portion. The Employee Retirement Benefits Board sets Plan 3 employee contribution rates. 
Six rate options are available rallg ing from 5 to 15 percent: two of the options are graduated 
rates dependent on the employee's age. As a result of the implementation of the Judicial 
Benefit Multiplier (JBM) Program in January 2007, a seCQnd tier of employer and employee 
rates was developed to fund, along with investment earnings, the increased retirement 
benefits of those justices and judges that participate in the program. The methods used to 

59 



determine the contribution requirements are established under state statute in accordance 
wilh Chapter 41.40 and 41.45 RCW_ 

The required contribution rates expressed as a percentage of curren! year covered payroll 
as 01 December 31 , 2oo9, were: 

Members not participating in JBM: 

Employer' 

Employ,*, 

PERS Plan 1 

5.31 %" 

6.00%·· ·· 

PERS Plan 2 PERS Plan 3 

5.31%" 5.31%'" 

3.90% .... ..... 
• TOo ornpIoyar ,. , • • include tho ompioyor adm .. ",,,,,,,. "'~" .. I •• """"ndy'" 0' 0.16% 
.. Tho employe, ",te lor . t.le eled"" oIIIcial. is 1.B9% lor Pia. I . nd !i31,. I", Pl.,,>. 2 and 3. 
'''PIon 3 _nod ""nelil portion only. 
····TIIe employ •• ,.to /", "' .... le"''''' o/I""ial> is 1.50"10 ror Plo. 1 and 3.90'10 lor 1'1.10 1 . 
..... Vo,l.bIe II"'" ~% ~ '0 15% ..... <lm .. " b . ... on ,.Ie .. _ by tile PIORS 3 "",mbe,. 

Bolh. city and the employees made lhe required cootrihutions. The city'B required conlribuUons for lhe 
years ending December 31 were as follows: 

, 
$ 
$ 
$ 

PERS Plan 3 

" .... 
27.872 
26.939 

Law Enforcement Officers' And Fire Fighters' Retirement System ILEOFFl plans 1 and 2 

Plan Descrillli2!:J 

l EOFF is a cost-sharing mult iple-employer retirement system comprised of two separale 
defined benefit plans. lEOFF participants who joined the system by September 20, 1977 are 
Plan 1 members. Those who joined on or after October 1, 1977 are Plan 2 members. 
Membership in the system includes all ful l-time, fully compensated, local law enforcement 
officers and firefighters and, as of July 24. 2005. those emergency medical technicians who 
were given the option and chose LEOFF Plan 2 membership. LEOFF membership is 
comprised primarily of non-state employees. with the Department of Fish and Wildl ife 
enforcement officers, who were fi rst included prospectively effective July 27. 2003. being an 
exception. 

Effective July 1,2003, the LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement Beard was established by Initiative 790 
to provide governance of l EOFF Plan 2. The Board's duties include adopting contribution 
rates and recommending policy changes to the legislature for the lEOFF Plan 2 retirement 
plafl. 

lEOFF defifled benefits are finaflced from a combination of investment earnings, employer 
and employee contriblJtions, and a special funding sitlJation in which the state pays through 
stale legislative appropriations. LEOFF relirement benefit provisions are established in state 
statute and may be amended only by the State Legislature. 
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LEOFF Plan 1 members are vested after the comptetion offive years ofetigibte service. Ptan 
1 members are eligibte for relirementwith five years of service at age 50. The benefit per year 
01 service calculated as a percent of finat average satary is as follows: 

Term 01 Service 
20 Of more years 
10 but less than 20 years 
5 but less than 10 years 

Percent of Final Average 
2.0% 
1.5% 
1.0% 

The final average salary is the basic monthly salary received at the time of retirement, 
provjded a member has held the same posilion or rank for 12 months preceding the date of 
retirement. Otherwise, it is the average of the highesl consecuHve 24 months ' salary within 
the last 10 years of service. A cost-ol-living allowance is granted (based on the Consumer 
price Index). 

LEOFF Plan 2 members are vested afterlhe completion ol five years of eligible service. Plan 
2 members may retire at age 50 with 20 years 01 service, or at age 53 with five years 01 
service, with an allowance of 2 percent of the final average salary per year 01 service. The 
final average salary is based on the highest consecutive 60 months. Plan 2 members who 
retire prior to age 53 receive reduced benefits . Benefits are actuarially reduced for each year 
that the benefit commences prior to age 53 and to reflect the choice of a survivor option. II 
the member has at least 20 years of service and is age 50, the reduction is three percent for 
each year prior to age 53. There is no cap on years of service credit: and a cost-ol-living 
allowance is granted (based on the Consumer Price Index), capped at 3 percent annually_ 

There are 374 participating employers in LEOFF. Membership in LEOFF consisted of the 
following as of the latest actuarial valuation date for the plans of June 30, 2008: 

Retirees and BenefICiaries Receiving Benefits 
Terminated Plan Members Entitled To But Not Yet Receiving Benefits 
Active Plan Members Vested 
Active Ptan Members NOIlvested 
Total 

Funding Policy 

9,268 
650 

13.120 
3,927 

26.955 

Starting on July 1, 2000, LEOFF Plan 1 employers and employees contribute zero percent 
as long as the plan remains fully funded. Employer and employee contribution rates are 
developed by the Office of the State Actuary to fully fund the plan. LEOFF Plan 2 employers 
and employees are required to pay at the level adopted by the LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement 
Board. All employers are required to contribute at the level required by state law. The 
Legislature by means of a special funding arrangement appropriated money from the state 
Gefleral Fund to supplement the current service liabi lity and fund the prior service costs of 
Plan 2 in accordance with the requirements of the Pension Funding Council and the l EOFF 
Plan 2 Retirement Board. However, this special funding situation is not mandated by the 
state constitution and this funding requirement could be returned to the employers by a 
change of statute. 
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The required contribution rates e~pressed as a percentage 01 current year covered payroll, 
as of December 31,2009, were: 

Employer' 
Employee 
Slate 

LEOff Plan 1 

0.16% 
000% 

'" 

LEOFf Plan 2 
5.24%" 
6.46% 
3.36% 

• The omploy<>< "" 0, 10><Il>(10 '''* employo, o<I,ninis\,.'iwo o_ n .. ~ cu"o"'~ ' 01 .1 g_16'.4 
" The employer ,.ID 10< ports . "" "nMorsilio' is &'~9'.4 . 

Both city and the employees made the required contributions. The city's required 
contributions for the years ending December 31 were: 

2009 

""'" 2007 

, , 
• 

LEOFf Plan 1 

$ 
$ 

• 

LEOFF Plan 2 

230,960 
213,547 
179,935 

Olher Retirement Systems· Volunteer Fire Fighters' Relief And Pension Fund 

The Volunteer fire Fighters' Relief and Pension Fund System is a cost-sharing multiple­
employer retirement system which was created by the Legislature in 1945 under Chapter 
41 .24 RCW. II provides pension, disability and survivor benefits. Membership in the system 
requires service with a fire department of an electing municipality of Washington State except 
those covered by LEOFF. The system is funded through member contributions of $30 per 
year; employer contributions of $30 per year; 40 percent of the Fire Insurance Premium Tax; 
and eamings from the Investment of moneys by the Washington State Invest men! Board. 
However, members may eleel to withdraw their contributlons upon termination. This pension 
fund is administered by the State of Washington Board for Volunteer Fire Fighters and 
ReseNe Olficers, and the only expense to the city is our contribution. The Actuarial Va luation 
is available on the Washington Office of Slate Actuary website. The cost for 2009 and 2008 
was $360 and $480 for 2007 , which represented 100% of the VFR&P cost for all three years. 

Locat Governments Pension Trust Funds 

The City 01 Moses Lake is also the administrator of a pension retirement system cal led 
Fireman's Pension Fund. The system is shown as a trust fund in the financial reports of the 
city and is a single -employer defined benefit pension plan. 

As of December 31 , 2009 there were a total of eight individllals covered by the system. All 
indMduals were retired as of the end of the year , and five were drawing benefits. 

Deferred Com~nsatlon Plans 

The City of Moses Lake offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in 
accordance with Internal Revenue Service Code Section 457. Employees are offered a 
choice of plans with Hartford Insurance, ICMA Retirement Corporation or the State of 
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Washington Deferred Compensation Program. The plan. available to all employees, permits 
them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not 
available to employees urllillerminaliorl , retirement, dealh, or an urlforeseeable emergency. 
The plan's funds. held In trust for Ihe exclusive benefit of the participants arid their 
beneficiaries, are not included in the presentation of the city 's financial reports. 

NOTE 8 ' RISK MANAGEMENT 

The city of Moses lake is a member of the Washington Cities Insurance Authorily (WCIA). 
Utilizing Chapter 48.62 REW (self-insurance regulation) and Chapter 39.34 RCW (Interlocal 
Cooperation Act), nine cities originally formed WCIA on January 1, 1981. WCIA was created forthe 
purpose of provid ing a pooling mechanism for jointly purchasing insurance, joinlly self- insuring, 
arid/or joinlly contracting for risk management services. WCtA has a total of 136 Members. 

New members initially contract for a three-year term, and thereafter automatically renew on an 
annual basis. A one-year withdrawal notice is required before membership can be terminated. 
Termination does not re lieve a former member from its unresolved loss history incurred during 
membership. 

liability coverage is written on an occurrence basis. without deductibles. Coverage includes general, 
automobile, police, public officials' errors or omissions, stop gap, and employee benefits liabi lity. 
limits are $4 mil lion per occurrence self insured layer, and $16 million per occurrence in the re­
insured excess layer. The excess layer is insured by the purchase of re insurance and insurance and 
is subject to aggregate limits. Total limits are $20 mill ion per oc<;urrence subject to aggregate 
subtimits in the excess layers. The Board of Directors determines the limits and terms of coverage 
annually. 

Insurance coverage for property, automobile physical damage, fidelity, inland marine. and boiler and 
machinery are purchased on a group basis. Various deductibles apply by type of ooverage. Property 
insurance and auto physical damage are self-funded from the members deductible to $500,000, for 
all perils other than Hood and earthquake, and insured above that amount by the purchase of 
reinsurance 

In-house serv ices include risk mar18gement consultation. loss control field services, claims and 
litigation administration, and loss analyses. WCIA contracts for the claims investigatiorl consultants 
for personr"lel issues arid land use problems, insurance brokerage. and lobbyist services. 

WCIA is fu lly funded by its members, who make annual assessments on a prospectiVely rated basis. 
as determined by an outside. independent actuary. The assessment covers loss. loss adjustment. 
and administrative expenses. As out lined in the interiocal, WCIA retains the right to additionally 
assess the membership for any funding shortfall. 
An investment committee, using investment brokers. produces additional revenue by investment of 
WCtA's assets in financia l instruments which comply with all State guidelines. These revenues 
directly offset port ions of the membership'S annual assessmem. 

A Board of Directors governs WCIA, which is comprised of one deSignated representative from each 
member. The Board elects arl Executive Committee and appoints a Treasurer to provide general 



policy direction for Ihe organization, The WCIA Executive Director reports 10 Ihe Execulive 
Committee and is responsible for conducting the day to day operations of WCIA. 

The City of Moses Lake maintains insurance against most normal hazards except for unemployment 
compensation where the city has elected to become self-insured. The city also has set aside monies 
for possible fulure self-insurallce for accident illsurallce alld this self -illsures the first $50,000. 

Claims are processed by indepelldellt claims managers, Based on the claims mallager's estimates, 
the city's estimated liability for possible losses al December 31 , 2009 were as follows: 

Ullemployment Compellsalion $405,753 

Claims settlements al"id loss expenses are accrued in the unemployment compensation fund for Ihe 
estimated settlement value of both reported and unreported claims. This fUlld is responsible for 
collecting interiul"id premiums from insured funds and departments and for paying claim selliements. 
Interlund premiums are assessed on the basis of cla ims experience and are reported as revenues 
and expenses or expenditures. 

NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

The City of Moses Lake issues general obligat ion and revenue bonds to finance the purchase olland 
and the acquisition or construction of reservoirs , an aquatic center. water and sewer fines and 
upgrade of wastewater treatment plants. Bonded indebtedness has also been entered into in prior 
years to ad'lance refund several general obligation and revenue bonds. 

General Obl"gation Bonds 

General obligation bOllds have been issued for both general governmenl alld business-type 
activities and are being repaid from the applicable resources. 

General obligation bonds currently outstanding are as follows: 

"_. ~..., ..... -. -- ~ ~ . " "~ ~,-

~~ •. II<"""'" OtJ06l'''' ."",,/2000 • '."",,12' • . 0 · ... '" • ,n,''''' 
, ... lTCO..,.., """" .......... . _ .... sm«<o .,"'"', ... -,- "','" ..... ." >1 ,000 

2OO2 UOO EJonII ~Ac-..-", ... """ ,,,,. OSlO'''''''' :t. 1>,' OO , .• -....... 11' ,'" 
2001lTGO OonoI """' ........... _ m oO Somu. 091' 012002 .""',""'" '.11',2'1' "'·:U\II '7<,'" 
'OOllmOUonll _~· In_Se"""" ,,~ ()o.,,,""'''' :tn .""" .., .•.• " '.'''',000 
2006lTGOOonol """"""""' ............ -- """"""''''' ',CO',' ''' .... . :IW, ',""""" 
<000 U GO I<onO 00«.""'" ~ ~~ """"",,,26 ',, 'G,OO' , ...... ,.'" ' '',()IXI . - • ",0".000 • ..... , ... 
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The alVluai debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds are IiIS follows: 

GoYemmanlal AclMties Business· T,p8 ActIvIties 

Year Principal In\eresl Principal Interest 

"''' 
, 572,817 , 232,478 , 287,182 , 140.697 

2011 547 ,O H 209,746 292,985 130.549 
2012 568,831 187,966 306,169 119,687 
2013 216,667 164,935 173,333 107,932 
2014·2016 1,216,667 688,881 963,333 433,298 
2019·2023 1,487,500 416,710 1,187,500 210,072 
2024·2026 90,844 18,169 

""" 
, 1991562 , ! '69,402-

BI~tll!.!l ~Il!l~ 

Revenue Bonds are bonds where the government pledges income derived from the acquired 
or constructed assets to pay debt service Revenue bonds are (;realed by ordinance, adopted 
by the City Councit, and finan(;ed from Enterprise Fund revenues. 

Revenue bands currently outstanding are as follows: 

'* 

Revenue bond deb! servk:e requirements to matur~y are as follows: 

-;o'~'"~!L--- .,-"· ..... "'i·~i;;;c ;,-"'""',~~~O!;' m • __ --'T"'.'"!'.."'" 2010 $ 75,000 S 325,000 S 400,000 
2011 225,000 322,563 547,563 
2012 250,000 314,688 564,688 
2013 275,000 305,937 580,937 
2014 295.625 585,625 
2015·2019 1.2&4,300 3,274,300 

2020.2024 672 000 Jc::==ri.~,'~9~':l,OOOJt Total $ 3,500:113 $ 10450112 

Per Interna! Revenue Service Code Section 148, rebate arbitrage are earnings on Investments 
purchased from gross proceeds of a bond issue that are in excess of tho amount that wOI)ld 
have been earned if the investments were Invested at a yield equat to the yield on the bond 
Issue. The rebate arbitrage must be paid \0 the federal government. The City of Moses Lake 
carefully monitors it investments \0 reslril;;t earnings to a yield less than the bond issue, and 
therefore limit any arbitrage bbllity, As of December 31 , 2009 the City has no arbitrage rebate 
~abi!ily. 
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Government Loans 

Government loans have been received to provide for construction of proprietary fund capitat 
projects. Governmel'lt loal'ls outstanding at year-end are as fonaws: 

Loan 
PWTF Larson Potable 
PWTF Sewer Rehabilitation 
PWTF Well #14 
PWTF ReservoirJl8 
PWTF VWVTP·Oesign 
PWTF VVWTP·Construclion 
WA Sl. Revolve CA) 
Total 

tnterest Rate 
1 , O{)~ $ 
3.0{)% 
3.00% 
2.00% 

.,,% 

.,,% 
5.00% 

75.851 
23,845 
62 ,166 

451,900 
387.365 

6.882.353 

The annual debt service requirements to maturity for Government loans are as fonows: 

Year 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015-2019 
2020-2022 

Total 

In proprietary funds, unamortized debt issue costs are recorded as deferred charges and 
bonds are displayed net of premium or discount; annual interest expense is decreased by 
amortizalion of debt premium and increased by the amortization of debt issue costs and 
discount. 

At December 31. 2009. the city had $323,473 available in debt service funds to service the 
general bonded debt. Restricted assets in proprietary funds contain $876,1 96 in sinking funds 
and reserves as required by bond indentures. 

NOTE 10 ·LEASES 

Operal"ng Leases 

The City of Moses Lake leases a portion of a building which the museum and art center 
occupies. This lease was for 10 years beginning January 1. 2001 and terminailng December 
31,2010, with an opilon to extend for five additional years. Tolal cost for this lease was 
$51 .600. payable in equal monthly payments of $4,300,for the year ended December 31 , 
2009. The fulure minimum lease payments fOf this lease are as follows: 

2010 

Tolal 

Year 

! 

GO 

Amounl 

51,600 

51,600 



Capital Leases 

The City of Moses Lake has entered inlo lease agreements lor financing machinery and 
equipment and other improvements. An insignificant portion of these capjtalleases was used 
to purchase items below the capitalilation threShold and lherefore are non-capital items. 

These lease agreements qual ify as capital leases for accounting purposes, therefore. have 
been recorded at the present value 01 their future minimum lease payments as of the inception 
dale. 

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows: 

Net Capital Lease Asset 

Other Improvements 

Machinery & Equipment 

Less Accumulaled Depreciation 

Total 

$ 

! 

Governmental 
Activities 

2,735,109 

892,340 

1,842,769 

$ 

! 

Business-Type 
Activities 

23.287 

202,728 

19,155 

206,860 

The future minimum lease obligation and the net present value of these minimum lease 
payments as of December 31 , 2009 were as follows: 

Governmental Business-Type 
Year Activities Activities 

2010 ! 540,659 ! 43,517 

2011 462,538 44,013 

2012 332,136 37,266 

2013 154,968 7,971 

2014 12,914 6" 
Total Minimum Lease Payments 1,503,215 133,431 

Less: Interest 75,263 6,910 

Present Value of Minimum 
lease Payments ! 11427,952 ! 126521 
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NOTE 11 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

[)Jril'lg!he year ended December 31, 2009, the folowing changes occurred in Ioog-term liabilities; 

80tginning """" ""''''"'' ,-~ 
Oover!\l'rlefflal aclMlies 8alaf'lCfl AdddiOlls Red\>CIions Salanc& One Vea' SaMc8 Fund. 

, """"' 
, 8,957,499 • , 187,500 , 6, 169,999 • 821,007 $ 2,238,155 

781,500 821 ,667 
574 ,688 SO I,277 

Compennted abunce. 1,563.225 858,978 853,970 1,569,233 e, IO<I 72,9304 

""'. 738,147 739,H7 

Gove<nmentaI bbiiIie. Ullj}8897 S 2 32t1,289 12:216,151 1'1819021 S 1'331,018 S3.J U§61 --..... 80nch ""rable: 
Oeneral~ Bonds • 952,SOI • • 37,500 • 915,001 • 38,333 
,ll.e_bond. 6,9SO,OOO 30,000 6,950,000 75,000 
Len deler".d amooois 

Issuance ptemlomt(dis"""nl. 
Total bond .... ease. payable 113,333 

Capilal 'eale, 31.181 39,885 
Govemmenl 10,,,. 834,776 798,039 
Compensated ab.eneel 411 ,723 303,563 226,608 188,678 48868 

e"''''n· T1~ liabilities $17 623 52t1 • 311 212 S 1.192810 S 16148 725 "900 125 

tnterNOlservice funds predominately seNe the goverfVllentat funds. Accorolngly , long-term Mabilities 
of $3,198,661 are included as part of the above totals for governmental activities, Also. for the 
governmental activities, claims and judgments and compensated absl!flC@s are generaHy liquidated 
by the general fund. 

NOTE 12. .CONTINGENCIES AND LITIGATIONS 

The City of Moses Lake has recorded in ~s financial statements all male rial liabi lities, Including an 
estimalo for situations which are nol yet resol ved bul where, based on available information, 
management believes it is probable Ihal the city will have to make payment. In Iho opinion of 
managemem, the city's insurance porlCics andlor self-insurance reserves are adequate to pay all 
known or pending claims_ 

As discussed in Notes NO. 9 and 10 Long-T8Im Debt and l eases, the city is conlingently liable lor 
repayment of refunded debt. 

The city participates in a number oIlecleral and state assisted programs. These grants are subject 
to audit by the grantors or their representatIVes. Such audits could result in requests for 
reimbursement to grantor ageocies for expend~ures disallowed under the terms of the grants_ (Olher 
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than the instances described aoove,) city management believes that such disallowance, if any, witt 
be immaterial. 

As of December 31 , 2009, significant suits were: 

Pending 

1, Moses Lake y, EPA, Boeing, and Department of Defense: The city has fi led a lawsuit to 
recover against the defendants for contamination of city wells_ The trial has been avoided, 
The city , EPA, and DDD are negotiating the city"s share of liability and the amount of any 
potential recovery by the City 's waler utility_ 

2. Safe()() v_ Moses Lake: This is a suit filed by the insurer in the Moses Lake v_ EPA(see above) 
case to challenge the duly of Safe()() 10 paylor the cily'sdefense. This claim has been settled 
al no cost to the cily. 

Of the litigation sett led in the past three years, where the City was the defendant, none exceeded the 
insurance coverage. 

NOTE 13 - INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

Interfund Balances 

Loans between fmlds are classified as interfund loans receivable or payable on the statement 
of net assets. The loans were for side walk paver ()()nstruction, operations complex 
construction, and Central Drive LID. Repayment in full by December 31 , 2009 is not 
expected. 

Interfund balances at December 31, 2oo9 were as follows: 

PAYABLE FROM 

"''''''' '"~ EQUIPMENT 

""" ~~~ RENTAL Totals 
0 
~ 

> < _AOON 1,162,844 1.250,000 449,617 2,81R~61 • 
WAlERlSEIlllER 1,000,000 1,000.000 ,_. • 1, 162.844 ! 2,250,000 • 449,617 • 3,862.461 
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Interfund Transfers 

Interfund transfers are the flow of assets without a reciprocal return of assets, goods or 
services. The principle reason for the transfers is to move the resources from the fund 
collecting them to the fund using them as required by statute or budget and to account for 
operating subsidies between funds in accordance with budget authorization. The interfUnd 
transfer activity for the year is as follows: 
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NOTE 14 - SEGMENT INFORMATION 

The city operates three uli litieswhich are primarily financed by user charges_ The only required fund 
to display segment information is the water/sewer fund. Segment informalion for the year-end is 
provided below_ 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
Assets: 

Current asset 
Restricted assets 
capital assets 
Other assets 

lOTAlASSETS 

Liabi lities: 
Current tiabit ities 
Current Liabit ities payable 

tom restricted assets 
Noncurrent tiabilities 

lOTAl UABIUTlES 

Net Assets: 
tm.ested in capital assets, 

net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF 

Water 

• 

142,773 

REVENUES, E»'ENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

Total operating Re\enues 
Depreciatkln, Amortization, Depletion 
Total Opefating Expense 

Operating ioc(Xl'le 
Nonoperating rewrJJe (expenses): 

Interest income 
MisceltooecJ.lS re\el1ueslexpense 
tntergo-emmental payments 
Interest expense 

Capital Contributions 
Change in net assets 

Beginning net assets 
Ending net assets 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Net cash p<O\ided (used) by: 
Operating acti";ties 
Noncapitai ~nancin9 acti"ties 
Capitat 8. related finaoc ing acti,,!;"s 

Net increase (decrease) 
Beginning cash 8. cash equivalents 
Ending cash 8. cash equivalents 

$ 
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4,712,923 
(922,970) 

(2,554,171) 
1,235,761 

$ 2,105,391 
2,113,301 

36,560,411 
54,612 

40,633,716 

103,366 

11,835 
135,599 

, 

246,161 

24 ,032 
569,572 

57,002,199 
62,623,249 



NOTE 15- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT (OPEB) PLANS 

In acI<Iition to the pension benems described In Note No.7, the city provides post-retirement heallh 
care benefits In accordance with staMe for police and fire employees who are eligible under the 
Police Relief and Pension Fund and Firefighter's Pension Fund. Currently the city has 19 individuals 
that meet the eligibility requirements. 

Law Entorcement Officers' And Fire Fighters ' Retirement System (l EOFF) plan 1 

Summary of Sjgnificant Accountjng Poljcies 

The LEOFF's financial statementS are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Plan 
member cootributions are recognized In the period in which the contributions are due. 
Employer contributions are recognized when due and the employer has made a formal 
commitment to provide the contributions. Benefils and refunds are recognized when due and 
p.;Iyable. lnvestrnents are reported at fair value. The city has eleded 10 calculate Information 
of an actuarial nature using lhe altemative measurement method perm~ted tor plans with 
fewer than one hundred employees. 

Plan DescriptiO!! 

The "plan" is directed and defined by State of Washington Revised Code (RCW). Employers, 
such as municip.;llities, counties, and lire districts, are required by RCW 41 .26.150 to pay the 
costs of necessary medical services for any adive or retired members of the Law Enforcement 
Officers' ami Fire Fighters' Retirement System Plan one (LEOFF I). Under subsection 4, the 
employer may provide for medical insurance through insuranca carriers. The plan covers 
retirees who are retired on disability as well as Ihose who are retired after reaching age 
requirements. To qualify for medical &efVices, the employee need only be active or disability 
retlted, or the employee's service retirement dale is thai day following separation from LEOFF 
employment with the city. To make this plainer, if the employee leaves the city and takes a 
iob with another member of the Washington State Retirement System, rCtJilrdless of the plan, 
Ihen tnat member would thefI be liable lor the employee's medical services. Employees may 
retire after 5 years of service after reaching age so. Employees with 20 years of sewice who 
leave employment before retirement age are eligible fOJ medical benef~s upon reaching age 
SO. Insurance for retired individuals is provided through the employe( s group plan, which 
covers both adive and qualified retired members. The health insurance coverage and 
medical costs for retired fireftghters are paid for out of the fire fighters· pension lund. For law 
enforcement officers, costs are paid out of the police department budget. The medical 
services cover active and retired members only. Spouses are not eligible. 

Fynding Status and Funding porcy 

As of March 2008 there are no active members, and currenllyt9 retired members. Heallh 
insurance premiums are paid monthly. Other medical sCfVices are paid bimonthly as biUings 
are presented for reimbursement. The city reimburses 100 percent 01 the amount of validated 
dalms for medical costs incurred by these individuals. The pension board performs an 
annual &lIrvey 10 determine the care to be covered. Employer contributions are financed on 
a pay-as-you-go basis. The city maintains Ii fund dedicated to providing resources for fire 
fighter benefits. 
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F0l2009, Ihecity paid medical insurance premiums of $156,435 forpre-age 65, and $60,986 
fOf post·age 65. Other medical payments paid by the city are for all eligible medical SeMceS 
not paid for by the insurance. 

The city's annual olOOr post employment benefit (OPES) cost (expense) Is calculated based 
on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC). The City has elected to calculate 
the ARC and related information using the allernative measurement method permitted for 
employers in plans with fewer than one hundred lolal plan members. The ARC represents a 
level of funding thai, if paid on an on going basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year 
and to amorti:!:e any unfunded aCluarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to 
e~ceed thirty years The following table shows the components of Ihe cily's annual OPES cost 
for the year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes In the city·s OPES 
obligation to the Retiree Heallh Plan: 

Police ". 
Anrou.t requio"ed contribulion • 165,208 $ 

8 .093 
226.1.2 $ 391.351 

rotere.' on nel OPES obligation 
AdjllSlment to annual required COf1lnbutlon 

lI.eeli 111.062 

Aooual OPEB cost (expense) 
Conlribolions made 

Increase in net OPES Obligat ion 

Net OPES oblill"lkln·Beginning 01 yeal 
Nel OP EB obllgation·End ol year • 

269.769 
319,763 

The city's annual OPES cosl, the percentage of annual OPES cost contributed to the plan, 
and the net OPES obligation for fiscal year 2009 and the two preceding fiscal yearv. were as 
folows: 

F!$eal Year 
Ended 

1213112007 
1213112008 
1213112009 

Fiscal Year 

'''''''' 
1213112007 
1213112008 
1213112009 

Police Fund 
Schedule of Employe. Contribu tions 

$22 1.2 88 
165,223 
161.937 

Annual OPEB Co$I. 
Conlributed 

107,658 
127. 896 
111 .942 

Fireman. Pension 

Percentage 
01 Annual 

OPES Cost 
Contributed 

". ,,. 
,,% 

Schedule of E mployer Con tributions 

$231 .965 
194 .176 
218.508 

Annual OPES Co$1S 
Contribuled 

105.838 
119.766 
131 .• 23 

Pesceo • . "' .... 
OPE6Cos1 

""""" .. ... ,,. ,,. 

NeiOPEB 
Obrgalion 

$232 .442 
269,169 
319.763 

NetOPEB 
Obligation 

$257.889 
332,299 
419.364 



Funding Status and Funding Progress. As of December, 2009. the actuarial accrued liability 
for benefits was $7,196,723, which has a funded portion of $194,387 from the Fireman 
Pension Fund. 

The projection of future benefit payments fo r an ongoing ptan invotves estimates of the value 
of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into 
the future . Examptes include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the 
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the 
armual required contribut ions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual 
results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future 
The sclledule of funding progress. presented as required presents multi-year trend 
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over 
time relative to the actuarial accrued liabi lities for benefits. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes 
are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and plan 
members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the 
historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that 
point. The methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce 
the effects of short-tenn volat ility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of 
assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

There are no active employees. The historical age of retirement for re9ular retirees is 55 
years of age, lhe city 's average is 51 years of age. Employees who reti red on disability were 
excluded from this calculation. 

Life expectancies are based on mortality tables at the Office of the State Actuary for 
Washington (osa.leg.wa.gov). life expectancies that inCluded partial years were rounded 
to the nearest whole year. The calculation of post employment health insurance coverage 
for each year in the worksheet is based on the assump1ion that all participants will Jive until 
their expected ages as displayed in the mortal ity tables. 

The expected rate of increase in healthcare insurance premiums is based on projections of 
the Office of the Actuary at the Centers for Medicare 8. Medicaid Services, as published in 
National Health Care Expenditures Projeclion Tables. Table 3: National Health Expenditures, 
Aggregate & Per Capita Amounts, Percent Distribu1ion, and Average Annual Percent 
Change by Source of Funds: Selected Calender Years 2003 to 2018, published March 2008 
by the Health Care Financing Administration (www,cms.hhs.gov). 

The assumed long term earnings rate on current and expected investments that are 
expected to be used in financing the payment of benefits is 3%. 

Inflation rate- The expected long-term inflation assumption for 2009 of -.67 percent was 
based on projected changes in the Consumer Price Index for Urban Wage earners and 
Clerical Workers (CPI-W) from the Offioo of the stale Actuary for Washington 
{osa.leg.wa.govl· 

Payroll growth rate- The expected long-term payroll growth rate was assumed to equal the 
rate of inflation. 
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Based on the historical and expected returns of the city's short-term investment portfolio, a 
discount rate of 3 percent was used. In addition, the actuariat cost method used to determine 
the actuarial accrued liabit ity was Projected Unit Credit. The fwmed actuarlat accrued liabi lity 
is being amortized as a level percentage of p!"ojected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining 
amortization period at December 31, 2009 was twenty-six years. 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Requi red Supplementary Informat ion 
Pom~lon Funds 

Schedule 01 Funding Progress 
for tho LEOFF 1 Retiree Healthplan 

PoUcfo FI.lId 

ACllIllrilll Adu",ial Al:ctue<l 

Vatu.don Value of Uability (Ml). l1niI 

". MIMS Credi1 Cotl ., OJ 

1213112007 , 3.1&1.408 
1213112OOt1 3,B11.293 
1213112009 2,~033 

Firerntn Fl>'Id 

Acluarial IIctuar;"1 Accrued 
Valuallon Value of liabi l i t~ (AAL)' Unit 

D&le ,,- C=I~ CO$I 

(' 1 OJ 

1213112007 , In,573 , 3,4!M,511 
1213112006 177.619 4,180,126 
1213112009 19(,387 4 ,2-40,eso 

UMLas . 

'''''''''''' '''''''' Covere!l P.rcentag" of 
AAl(WW.I Ratio Pe1rol Coo.red Payrol 

"" (alb) (e) ([b-afI<;) 

, 3.16<1,408 ~ , ,..n """ 3,871 ,293 '" "'.'" """ 2,95&,033 ~ • .. 
UAALas a 

Unfunded Funded CO'Ierea P.(~nl~ge of 
AAl (UAAl) Ratio PDyroi Co.....-elI Pa~roII ..., (alb) (c) ([!Hollc) 

, 3.321.\136 " 
, 52,492 .",. 

. ,802,507 .. ~ .... .... 
4,046.303 " • '" 
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C ITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Required Supplementary Information 

Condition Assessments and Preservation of Infrastructure Eligible l o r Modified Approach 

The City has taken a prwc1ive apprwch with it's maintenance practices associated with ~'s streets and rwds. 
The City performs =ndition assessments on its system of streets through the City Pavement Management 
System. This program generates a pavement condiUon ra~ng (PCR) for each segment of primary streets, 
secondary streets , tertiary collectors and residential streets . There is a numerical index from zero to 100 (0 • 
100) \hat represents \he pavement's !unctional condition based on the quan~ty , severity, and type of visuat 
d istress, such ascracl<ing. Based on the PCR valuation, condition ratings are assigned as follows: a PCR of 
less than 20 is consklered to be in · very poor" condmon; a PCR a/greater than 20 but less than 40 is defined 
as hav ing a "poor"status; a PCR of between 40 and 60 is regarded as being in "fair" condition; a PCR of60 
1080 is evaluated as being in "good" status and a score from 80 to 100 is defined as being in ' very good" 
condition. Condition assessments are undertaken at least once every three yea,s. The three most recent 
com~ete condition assessments 0/ the City's streets are shown below. 

,= 2008-2006 2005--2003 
Cond·tion rating Feet % ,~, % Feel % 

VERY POOR 16.241 2.31% 24 .932 4.20% '.- U9% 

'00' 3.980 0.57% 30,790 5.19% 2O,~65 3.78% 
FAtR 31 ,465 4.48% 62.906 10.60% 79.300 14.64% 
GOOD 109,243 15.54% 154,468 26.03% 133,996 24.73% 
VERY GOOD 542,054 77.11% 320,411 53.1/9"" 299,955 55.36% 

TOTAL 702 969 100.99% 593.597 10000% 5-11.800 100'00% 

It is the Policy of \he City Engineering Department to maintain 70 percent of the slreets at a PCR of 40 Or 
higher. The table be low shows the lenglh ami percentage of feet of streets that meel the 40 target level. 

2009 2008-2006 2005-2003 
PCR S(J()fe Feet % Feet % Feel % 

PCR Oto 39 20,227 2.88% 55,722 9.39% 28.555 527% 
PCR 40 to 100 682,762 97.12% 537.785 90.61% 513,251 94.73% 

Tota l Z02,~!!2 l ~~ · I!!!1:ri ~;!,~QI 100.0:% ~~j ,606 lOO.Q% 

The four ci<lssilications of streets that the City has are primary , secondary. tertiary collectors and residential. 
There is a slate highway which is considered a primary street that bisects the City which is maintained and 
evaluated by the State o/Washington, Department of Transportation. The majority of streets that /all below 
the PCR of 40 are residential streets. A portion 01 the streets that are under the target level of 40 is a primary 
street that was recently annexed into the City. The majority of the remaining streets under the PCR of 40 Is 
a section orthe city that has no sewer services allhis time. Once funding is available to extend utilities to the 
particular area it is the city's pi<ln to constf\lct paved slfeets and maintain them al a level consistent with the 
remainder of the city. 

Below is information on budgeted and actual expenditures incurred to maintain and preserve the stret!lsystem 
at Or abol'<'! the minimum acceptable condition level from 2004 10 2009. 



The budgeted amount is equivatent to the anticipated amount needed to maintain streets up to the 
recommended condition tevel. Underspending of budgeted amounts occurs when streets projects are 
removed from the work schedute due \0 conflicts with other major construction work; lowering of priority due 
to cost consklerations brought on by excessive bkls over estimates 0( shortages of suffICient contra<:tor bkls; 
and throogh direction from Council . 

The City currently maintains one simple structure bridge. Physical inspections to determine the surface and 
underneath condition of the blidge and the degree of wear and deterklfation are carried out every two years 
by City staff. UndelWater inspedons are conlracted by the State Department of Transportation once every 
fIVe years. Inspections reveal deficiencies In the bridge such as steel corrosion, damaged pillars, cracked 
concrete, deteriorated bndge decks and erosion. These are documented in an inspection report provided by 
the State Department of Transportation aklOg with recommended repairs and needed services. 

A key element in determining Ihe condition of the bridge is the suflicier.cy rating {SR). the numericat va lue 
which indicates a bfidge's retative ability to serve ~s intended purpose, measure considered by state and 
lederat governments as the basis for establishing el;gibitity and priority for the bridge reptacement and 
rehabilitation. The numerical rating is based on the summation of four calculated vatues: structural adequacy 
and safety, serviceability and functionat obsolescence, essentiatity 10( pubtic use. and specia l reductions. The 
vatue ranges from 100 (newly constructed bridge) to 0 {bMdge incapable of carrying t"'ffic). 

In gene"'i. the lower the sufficiency rating. the higher the priority. To qualify for replacement, a bridge must 
have a sufflCier.cy rating of less th-an 50 and be slIuclurally delicient or fUlICtionally obsolete. To be eligible 
for rehabilitation, a brklge must have a SR of 80 Of less and be structurally deficient or functionally obsolete. 
A structurally deFICient bridge isdefined as onewOOle condition ordesign has impacted its ability fo adequatety 
carry intended traffic loads. A functionally obsolete bridge is one in which the deck geometry, load carrying 
capacity. clearance. or approach roadway alignment has rwuced its ability to adequately meet the traff..: 
needs below accepted design standards. 

Below are the two most recent sufficiency ratings of the Aider Sl causeway. 

""" "'" 

sufficiency rating 

'" ,,. 
It is the policy of the City to maintain bridges is such a manner that the sufficiency rating is 20 or h;gher. A 
ra~ng of 20 or less is usually indicative of a bridge with structural deficiency. The most common remedy fs full 
replacement or rehabitit<rtiDn 01 the bridge. As of December 31 . 2006 the City·s ione bridge was given a 'good' 
evaluation. With annual surface inspections and maintenance, as well as minimal water flow under the bridge 
it is anticipated that tile bridge will continue \0 have a favorable evaluation well into the future. With littJe 
change in the last two ratings the results of the City'sefforts to maintain the bridge in above standard condition 
are evident. 

Because the City's bridge is relativety small (146 feel long) the budget and actual expended amounts 10 
maintain and preserve \he bridge are included in the budget and expended amounts for slIeets. Historica lly 
there has been no identinable budget or expendilure for the maintenance of the kme bridge. 

Budget amounts are the anticipated amount needed to maintain and preserve the bridge up to the required 
condibon level. The traffic, weight loads. aging and weather extremes al l have an effect on the condition and 
maintenance level of the bridge. 
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NONMA.JOH. GOVERNMENTAL H INllS 

SI'F.CIAL H. Jo:VJo:NlJJo: FUNllS 

Special Revenue Funds are u~ed 10 a~c"unt for revenues derived from specific taxes or other 
earmarked revenue ~(}un;eS Ihat arc legally restricted. The City of Moses Lake had the following 
non major special revenue fuuds: 

1he 1ollr;slII /lmd was crcalcd 10 (lccolIIII jUl' lhe 2% 'if I'~"ell""-" recei..ed frmll Ihe /fold Mole! 
lOX IInder RCW67.28. The monies di.I'16hllle" ,,1'1.' 10 he IIsedjiJI' Ihe {Jwj)()Je ofpayillR, all or any 
pari of Ihe cosl vf I",,,,i,,,," ,,"''''Ullion alld acqllisilioll of tOlll'islII. 

111e GrollTS alld J)O/wtiolls fUlld \\'(1.\ e.I'I"h/i"hed hy Ordin"nce 217 J /u aCCIJWII for mOllies 
receivcd from jedem/, ,I'/U/e, "",I [oc,,( OI'R,wlizaliol1s or individllals, ill Ihe foml of R,ra/lls or 
dvm,lionl'_ The"e IIUll/ies are R,ellerally desiR,IWled for specific pmjecl.Y, 

The w/IO,,"1 e.'pender! a" PilfllS am/Ii'ails per RCW47.3o.060 arc 10 be 110 lcss Ihal .42% ofille 
/olo( r~t'eil'ed from mOlOr l'!'hiele (RCW 46,68.0.90.), The ci/y i.I' (lllIh"r;zed /0 ""p~",llhe av,,;(uh/e 
1II0llies as lIece~'sary jor Ihe p[",,,,;ng ""'COIIIIIIOdalioll, eMablishmelll , alld mailllell(lllCC of 11011 
lIIolorized /,."jJicfucililie.I'_ 

Hie Park Fecs jill/If \1"(/,1' crmled fiJI' Ihe purpose of (lccOlllllil1R,/OI" capilal reeeil'!'d Fom 
del'e!oper,I'ji,,' Ihe crealion of /111111'01 parks. 

11le Basill /lolllel' mock Grtml fimd "'lIS es/ahlislICd ill J 99 J by rc.wlwioll TO aCCOIIIII for all 
rel'Clmes ji-"III lie" rq"'Ylllelll.f cont'emillR, Basin HOllies Block Cnln!, /IIlliflell(/O) years jiw" 
Ihe dale or neC'll/ion of Ihe lasl Basin HOllies Block Gl'iIlIllien. 
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mWT SERVICE FUNIlS 

The deb! scrvicc funds an: uscd 10 3CCOUil! for thc accumulalion "I' resoun:cs for, and paymenl of. 
gcneral obligation bond principal and imerest from governmcntal resourccs: special asscs;;menl 
bond principal and inl",r",sl from spt'cial assessment levies when the govcrnlllcnl is obligated in 
some manner for the payment; and all othcr general hmg-kl1l1 <,kbt principal nnd interest. All 
genernl obligntion bonds serviced by the City of Moses Lake are ~rial bond~ is'>u,,,d on !he full 
faith and eredit of the city, councilmanic and financed by property !HX levie., or through in(",rfund 
Inans, The Cily ofMos",s I.ak.., has th", ri.,l1owing non major Deb! Service fimds: 

The Equipmellt/eases aCCOIIIJts for the debt service 011 <I.\',I'els l'"rd,aJ"l!d by /;!Il~'e, 

1998 L TGO Refllnding proceeds were used to refinance J<)'J2 hOllll,I' "fSJ ,OJ 5,000 (111(11990 
Rejimding debt of$530,000, TI,e majority of the origillal debt was i,f,med /0 fillonce Ih~ 
do".nl"",n p"ve"l'l'Ojecl. 

20021. TGO Refllnding proceeds were IIsed to refillallce Ihe $I.330,UO() ofille Limiled Tax 
Genei'll/ Obl/gali,m R~f"nding of lhe 1<)<)3 Aqualic Cenler debt (md 10 purchase City flail 
campus lots 1, 6, 9, alld 18 along wilh the Larson Nerreolirma/ Cenle,' 01111 Pen" .'II, property, 

2006 L 1'(;0 procee,l, were i,'~'lIed by Ihe (1IIllwl'ily of Onlill(lIIce 2156 10 fillance mriolls 
down/ow" improl'Cmellls, ice skatillg I'illk, jloll'I'iderilazy l'il'CII ol' Ihe aqualie cel/ler (md 
lIIailllemma filcilily jt'" Ihe Pal'k.\- Imd ReCl'eu/i,m Tkparlmellt, 

eel/trill Drive LID was established for Ihe conslmelioll alld inslalfingfuif widlll ,1'll'eel 

impJ'(Jvelllelll." Cllrb~', gllllers, (Illd sidew"lk". IIlallg with traffic sigJlalizmio" alollg CeJllral 
Drive, 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

C"l'itall'mjN: ts funds a,.., ~slahli,h~d to account for th~ financial reOOUI'CC, to Ix: used fur th~ 
3"fJui"lion or CDIl<l r[lCliDn Dr majm' capit., i fadlil ic! olher tim" lhu"" fi!lau~~d fly "l"-'1:m] 
aSSCssmC/l( and propr· i~ta ry fu nd., Suu l'CeS uf ,'\.'wuu~ a,'\.' tYl'i~ally gI"dnts, ooud. and transr~,'S 

fro, u uther fuuds, The ~ily of iMo""", Like has the folluwing Capital Proj~"tl; lim,i.: 

The Cr/f'itll{ jimd "'liS established to pl'm'ide for IIlIlIIicipal faci/ilies COIISlrllClion 

TI,e Park alld Recreatioll improvement fimd was eSlablished 10 I'l'Ovide j ill' CIIpilld illlprOl'Cmelll 
f(ll' all clly park (Illd reCl'eatioll filcililie~'. 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Combining Balance Sheet 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
December 31, 2009 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Roceivables (net of allowance for 

ul1<:ollectibles ): 
Customer accounts 
Unbi lled seNices 

Due from other governments 
Assessmenls: 

Deferred 
Tolal assels 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Salaries & banefits payable 
Revenues collected in advance 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabililles 

Fund balances: 
Reserve for debt service 
Unreserved fund balance 

Total fund balances 
T otalliabil ilies and fund balances 

Special 
Revenue 

Funds 

$ 1,715,231 

18,153 
9,101 

437 ,075 

2,179,559 

108,729 
4,036 
3" 

113,120 

2 ,000,440 

2 ,000,440 
$ 2,179,559 

Debt Capital Total Nonmajor 
SUNlce Projects Governmental 
Funds Funds Funds 

$ 323,473 $ 284,209 • 2,322 ,913 

18,153 
9,101 

437,075 

50,288 
373,762 284,209 

16,916 125,644 
4 ,036 

3" 
50,288 50,288 

50,288 16,916 180,324 

323,473 323,473 
267,293 2,333,733 

323,473 267,293 2,657,206 
$ 373,762 $ 284,209 $ 2,837,530 



~ 
.~ 

CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Tourism 
ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents S 336,476 
Receivables (net of allowance for 

unco~lec:libles): 

Due from other 90vernments 
Total assets 336:,476_ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Salaries & benefits payable 
Revenues collected In advance 

Tolalliabilities 

Fund balances: 
Unreserved fund balance 336,476 

Tolal fund balances 336,476 

Totalliab:lities and fund balances • 336,476 

Grants 
and 

Donations 

S 261,642 

11,087 

272,728 

8,557 
1,840 

355 
10,752 

261,976 
261,976 

• 272,728 

Paths Basin Total Nonmajor 
.. d Parks Homes Special 

Trails F_ Block Grant Revenue Funds 

• 2-49,161 S 333,4()7 S 97,059 • 1,277,744 

249.161 333,407 97.059 ---

8.557 
1,840 

355 
10!752 

249,1 61 333.407 97.059 ' ,276,079 
249, 161 333,407 97,059 1,276,079 

• 249,161 S 333,407 S 97,059 • 1,266.631 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Nonmajor Capital Projects funds 
December 31 , 2009 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
liabi lities: 

Accounts payable 

Fund balances: 
Designated for capital purposes 
Unreserved fund balances 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and lund equity 

$ 

$ 

87 

Park 
Ca~ltal ---.!!!1provement Totall. 

257,449 $ 26,760 $ 284,209 

257,449 26,760 284,209 

16,916 16,916 

254,214 8,374 262,588 
3,235 1,470 4,706 

257,449 9,844 267,293 

257,449 $ 26,760 $ 284,209 





1 f '"~il~i!. ~ ~. ~ § §. ~ - • ~g'" s • • • ~ "' • :n <>. !.:. ::!~ i - , ~H"··& •• •• 0 • "'~~ • 
~H 

0- , 0 ;;~ " "" 
, 

" ~w ~ 
• •• 

J i • • 

• '. 'r 
, , , 

il · • il q. ~ 
• • • 

a.j 
• 

' . • • , • • • 0 0 

, 
• • • 

~ I • • 
~ a 0 

• ~d! • ~ - • N N 

• 

' N 
, , s 

l 
N . , 

" 
E "!l ,! '. • • ~ • 0 

• • c." i= 0 
0 

~ • 
• 
" , • 0 

• ! 
'W. '. .0. •• • - • , • • • •• • oN • , : , 

• ::l~ • W>;; 0- 0 -., " ... ., - _ ... • • , , , . 0 w .- , 
~ , o ~ " " 0 

~ • 2 
u 
~ • , , , , , • , , , , 

" 'r 
, " I ~ 

0 • -. ; " • ~ 
0 , • • 0 - c , • •• " • 0 

& • • • • · " " ~ : ...... - • i ,"0 - • o 0 Ji I: , · , • ! • • • ! · -, • .~ • w · , . II " u > 0 

~ • • o;~ " '. • • S " 
, • " ~ -. 0 ! • , , ! - "-l~1 

, • ! ' . ~ tH ' i ", 0 

n w ~-g ., 
~ si" ~ 19r ~ ~ 'if "" 0 • • ,r'i! . : u • ~ " . ... A ~ .r: ~ .~E.-~ ~ 0" • . • ' J , • • • ~ ifSj;t§ i= '" ~!I.!! ~ • • ••• • o •• 

~ 
,0 1L ~.i1! 0 'c ' >- Z5 c: :i5 ::i"i '!j 1i 

~ H .- .... 
~ j~& .£~ol • et: !!~O 

~ · ,. • • • • E c :: ~ ._L8. •• • .. 
• ~ 0 . " " u u • • 0 .. 

89 



" • 

• ., 
• -• 

• - I-... " <-- -

" 

• 

, , 

90 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
NonmaJor Capita l Projects Funds 
For the Year Ended December 31 , 2009 

Park 
Capital Improvement 

REVENUES 
Miscellaneous , 3,235 , 

EXPENOITURES 
Capital outlay 48,530 

Totat expenditures 48,530 

Excess (deficiency) 01 re~enues 
over (under) e~penditures 3,235 (48,530) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 50,000 

Net change in fund balances 3,235 1,470 

Fund balances - beginning 254,214 8,374 
Fund balances - ending , 257,449 $ 9,844 

91 

Totals 

, 3,235 

48,530 
48,530 

(45,294) 

50,000 

4,706 

262,588 

$ 267,293 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances 
Budget and Actual 
Tourism Special Revenue Fund 
For the Year Ended December 31, 21109 

Budseted Amountt 
Orto'nat FtM t 

REVENUES 
Taxes , 380,000 $ 360,000 

EXPEND ITURES 
Culture a nd recreation 103,500 203,600 

Total expenditure. 103,500 203,600 

h eess of revenue, 
over e~pendilure. 276,500 176,400 

OTH ER FtNANCtNG USES 
Transfer. (out) (680,000) (680,000) 

Net change " fund balance (403,500) (503,600) 

fund ba lance , beginning 555,000 673.100 
fund bala nce · ending , 151.500 , 169.500 

92 

Actual Variance with 
Amount. Fina t Budllot 

, 536,408 $ t56,406 

193,061 to,539 

193,061 10,539 

343,347 166,947 

(660,0011) 

(336.653) 166,947 

" • 166.976 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 

Schedule 01 Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fu nd Balances 
Budget and Actual 
Grants and Donat ions Special Revenue Fund 
For the Year Ended December 31 , 2009 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental revenues $ 172,000 , 244,500 
Charges for services 4,000 11,200 

Donations and conlribu~ons 34,500 42,800 

Inl"" ",st aoo othe, earnings 3,500 4,800 
Total revenu",s 214 ,000 303,300 

EXPENOITURES 
Generatgovenvnent 
Public safely 73,500 251 ,700 

Public works 2,500 54,800 

Culture and recreation 53,800 82,100 

Transrrortal ion 16,000 

Capital 12,100 

T ala i expeoortures 129,600 416,700 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 84,400 (113,400) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 5,000 5,000 

Net change in fund balance 89,400 (108,400) 

Fund balance - beginning 257,000 307,100 
Fund balance - ending $ 346,400 $ HIll,700 
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AClual VariancQ with 
Amounts Ftnal Budpet 

, 252,316 $ 7,816 

2 ,761 (8,439) 
61,811 19,011 

4,233 (567) 

321 ,121 17,821 

"'" (500) 

256,895 (5 ,1 95) 

58,810 (4 ,010) 

46,539 35,561 
16,000 

12,125 (25) 

374,868 41,832 

(53,747) 59,653 

6,57 1 1,571 

(47,176) 61,224 

309,152 2,052 , 261 ,976 , 63,276 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget and Actual 
Paths and Tra il s Special Revenue Fund 

For the Year Ended December 31 , 2009 

REVENUES 
tntergovernmental revenues 

DonaHons and contributions 
Interest and other earnings 

T olal revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Tran5~ation 

Capital 

Total expenditures 

Deficiency 01 revenues 

UI1der expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfer" in 

Net change in fund balance 

f und balance · beginnlng 
fund balance· ending 

• 

, 

Budgeted Amounts 

Ortg~ Final 

200,000 S 200,000 

200,000 200,000 

550,000 550,000 

550,000 550,000 

(350,000) (350,000) 

350,000 "'.000 

4B,OOO 243,200 
- -

46,000 • 243,200 
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Actu~1 Variance wllh 
Amounts Final Budget 

, 1,942 • (t9{l,056) 
2,500 2,500 
1,000 1,000 

5,~42 (194,558) 

(500) ~" 
550,000 

(500) 550,500 

5,942 355,942 

(350,OOO) 

5,942 5,942 

243,219 " $ 249,161 , 5,961 





CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Sehedule of R,v,nullS, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balanees 
Budget.nd Aetual 
Parka F ... Special Revenue Fund 
For the V". Ended Decl!111ber 31, 2009 

8udlleted Amounta 
Orlglnll FinaL 

REVENUES 
Charges for le<V!ce, • ".000 • "'.000 
EXPENDITURES C_ 

357,000 351,000 

Exee .. (defieiency) 01 rell1lflUes 

over (undet) expendj ..... 5 (307,000) _ (307,000) 

Fund balanee • begilYling 317,400 396,400 

Fund balance· ending • 10,400 , 89,400 
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Actual Varlanclt with 

Amounts Flnll Budg't 

• 143,35<1 • 93,35<1 

206,315 150,6115 

(62.1l6!) 244,039 

396,369 (31 ) 

• 333,407 • 244,007 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget and Actual 
Basin Homes Block Grant Special Revenue Fund 
For the Year Ended December 31 , 2009 

REVENUES 

Interest and olher eamings • 
Excess of revenues 

over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

Transfers (out) 

Ne! change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginr>ng 

Fund balance - ending , 

Budgeted Amounts 

Or1glnal Final 

2,800 , 2,800 

'.'" 2,800 

(96,500) (96,500) 

(93,700) (93,700) 

93,700 95,500 , 1,800 

Actual Variance with 

Amounts Final Budget 

, 1.so8 , (1,1 92) 

1,608 (1,192) 

96,500 

1,608 95,308 

95,451 (49) , 97,059 $ 95,259 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget and Actual 
Equipment Leases Debt Service Fund 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actuat Positive 
Original final Amounts (Negative) 

EXPENDITURES 
OeM service: 

Principal $ 11,600 • tl ,600 , t4,895 • (3,295) 
Inlerest & debt issue costs 1,200 1,2~ 1,361 (16t) 

Tolal expenditures 12,800 12,800 16,256 (3,456) 

DefICiency 01 revenues 
under expenditures (12,800) (12,800) (16,256) (3,456) 

Net change in fund balance (12,800) (12,800) (16,256) (3,456) 

Fund balarlCes·beginning 74,900 75,800 75,807 7 
Fund balances-ending • 62,100 • 63,000 , 59,551 • (3,442) 
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Challges ill Fund Balance 
Budget and Actual 
1998 General Obligation Bond Refunding Debt Service Fund 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Posilive 
Original Final Amounts (Negallve) 

EXPENDITURES 
o..bl SeMc,,: 

Principal • 122,700 • 122,700 • 122,633 • " Inleresl & debl issufl cosls 20,800 20,800 20,709 " Tolal e.pendilures 143,500 143,500 143 ,342 "" 
Denciency of revenues 

under expendiluMs (143,500) ----1!43,SOO) (143,142) "" 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 143,200 143 ,200 143,200 

Nel change if! fund balance (300) (300) (142) "" 
Fund balances-beginning 74,200 74,300 74 ,317 H 
Fund balances-ending • 73,900 • 74,000 , 74,175 • '" 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Schedule 01 Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget and Actual 
2.002. General Obligation Sond Refunding Debt Service Fund 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2.009 

O rlg~ 
EXPENDITURES 
Debl servi~: 

Principal , 239,400 , 
Interest & debt issue costs 38,500 

T alat expenditures 277,900 

Deficiency 01 revenues 
under expenditures (277,900) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 277,900 

Net dlange in fund balance 

Fund balances-beginning 39,800 
Fund balances-ending , 39,800 , 

100 

239.400 
38,800 

278 ,200 

(278,200) 

277,900 

(300) 

39,700 
39,400 

Variance wllh 
Final Budg!)t 

Actual Posit ive 
Amounts (N!)gatlve) 

, 239,322 , 
" 36,752 " 278,075 '" 

(278,075) '" 
277,900 

(175) '" 
39,670 (30) , 39,496 , 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
S(:hedule 01 Revenues, EKpendllures and Changes In Fund Balan(:e 
Budget end Ad ual 
:Z006 General Obligation Bond Redemption Debt Servl(:e Fund 
For the Yes. Ended De(:ember 31 , :Z009 

Budgeted Amounts 
-Orlgln~ Final 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 

""',"" $ 187,600 $ 187,600 
In!ernl & .;.bt 1,_ costs 195,000 ~95,OOO 

TOI8Ie~penditurel "'.600 362,600 

Oefidency 01 revenues 
under e~pendit'"' ---1..332,600) (382.600) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Trtwlsleflln )81 ,600 3111,600 

Net dI'ngit In fund balance (1,000) {I ,COO) 

Fund balances-beglnnlng 1~,300 150,600 

Fund balances·ending $ 149,300 $ 149,800 
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Variance with 
Flnel Budget 

Actu. 1 Posit ive 
Amoun'. (Negative! 

$ ,., 
'" '" 

(332, I I!!I '" 
331 ,600 

($81 ) ." 

lM,833 " $ 150,252 $ '" 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Schedule 01 Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget and Actual 
Central Drive L.I.D, Debt Service Fund 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 

REVENUES 
Spedal aueumenl$ 
Interest arod othe< earnings 

Total ,evenues 

Excess 01 revenues 
over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Trans/ef$ (out) 

Nel change in fund billa""" 

Food bala r'lCe$-l:>eglnning 

Fund balaoce . -eOOing 

, 

, 

Budgoted Amounts 
Original Final 

25,000 $ 
7,000 

32,000 

32,000 32,000 

(32,000) Q~,OOO) 

, 
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Variance with 
Final Budgot 

Actual Positive 
Amounts (Negative) 

$ 25,1 44 , '" 5 ,243 (1,757) 
30,387 (1,61 3) 

30,387 (1,613) 

(30,387) 1,613 

, , 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Schedule 01 Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget and Actual 
Capital Nonmajor Capital Projects Fund 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 

REVENUES 
tnteret! .. rod other earning$ 

Excess 01 revenue. 
over expenditures 

Fund balatlCe - beginl>ir>g 
Fund t>alatlCe _ ending 

_~~J"udoeted Amounts 
Orlgtnal Finat 

$ 3.800 

3,800 

43,000 

,. _ _ ,,46,800 
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$ 

• 

3,800 

1~4,200 

l!;8,OOO 

• 

• 

Actual 
Amounts 

3,235 

3,235 

$ 

$ 

Variance with 

Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

(565) 

(565) 

100,014 

99,449 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In fund Balanc .... 
Budget and Actual 

Park and Recreatlon Improvement Nonmajor Capital Projects f und 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original final 

EXPENDITURES 
Capilal 

Oefrciency 01 revenue. 
ooder expendil",,,. 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Tran$/ers in 

Nel change In lund balance 

fuoo balance - ~nning 
Food balance· ending 

96,500 

00.= 
30 ,000 , 126,500 

104 

, 88,100 

(88 ,100) 

146,500 

"'.<00 
MOO 

$ 66,800 

• 

, 

Actual 
Amounts 

~8 ,530 

(48,530) 

"'.000 
IMO 

8,374 

9 ,844 

V"ianco with 
Fin . 1 Budget 

Positive 
(Negativel 

''-_ _ 39,570 

39,570 

(96,500) 

(56,930) 

(26) , (56.S56) 



INT ER NAL SERVICE FUNDS 

illlen",] Scrvi"", l'umls a,.., ."lahli,h.-d to provid., for gou<b auu .",viees provid<'Cd hy d"p~rtmcn I 
or fund to anOlh.,r d~p~rfm~n! 01· f\lIld Oflhc ~ily. Thc.~ scrvicr.. a,.., pmvid~d on a co.l 
,.,..imh\1 ... ~Il1.,nl hasis. T he C ity "CIII" ...... Lake has lh., following lnl"'·n~1 Scrvi~c rllmi.: 

lJl/eml'loyllll!lll Compellslliioll I I/sllml/ce l'imd - This filll(! W(lJ" eslablished in 1978 and was 
g;I'en furlher eslab/i~·hllleH/l/l/Il dejinilions ill J 991 by ordinwlce I" (1"'·011111 for the jimds used 10 
reimbllr.le lire Washingl(", SI,,/e fJel'(lI"/melll of EmploYlllelll for unemp!oymelll compenJ"alioll 
illsurance, 10 pay adminislmlive charges alld 10 "I</il/I(lill rescr\'es for the.1e /!1111JO.I"e.,·. 

S elf- / IISllrrlllce Fllmi - Thi.~ jillld W(lS eslablished ill !986 wilh a blldgel (}J"{lin(lIIce (llId 
resolutioll. It was ~iven jill"llrl!l" deftlliliol/.'· ill 1991 by ordinallce to accollmjiJr lire jimd,· "-\"ed by 
Ihl! dly 10 provide alf parlial 5e/finSIlf(II1Ce for aech/elll claim.,· (lg(linsllhe city ill illllll"e /!l!I"lod.\", 
10 pay adminislralive chlllge.,·. in<lIl"I/IlCI! prellliulllr, (lnd lIIaillloill re.wrve., fill· Ihl!S/! purposes. 

Celllra! Services Fllnd - This jillld i.,· (III inlr(l-govemlllellf service fUlld creall!d by rl!solulion ill 
1983 wuljllrlhcr dejilled by ordinance ill 199110 plYJvide d(ll(l processillg: word proce.nilll{ 
.\"e/"vice.< /n al/ cily jim(l)· Will depllrllllelll; to acqllire, service, repair. lIIaill/llill. operOle, alld 
replace personal compUiers, COIIIIJII/eI" .wjill'(lre. copiers, leiephone syslems, office .\"IIpplie~·. 1111(1 
olher dec/rollie equipmelll; to prol'ide .Iervices jiJr (,/I cily jillld~· 11111/ departlllellis as deemed 
nece.<.W1ry alld IqJpropriule. 

Eqllipm ell/ ReI/tal FI/lld - n,i.1 fimd is all inl'·"-gowrll1//(mllll service jillld eremed by (kdilllUKe 
NII/llber 320 II~· IIIllhorized by Slale slallle. 111e equipmenl Renl," Fllml provides and muinlains 
eqlliJllIlI!1II inr OlhI!JIIII"l)· (IIui dep(lrllllellis of Ihe cily. 

Hl/iMillg Mll illtl!IIIlIIce Fllml - TI,is jimd is (III inrra-f:0vel"llmelll .\"I!I"l,ice fimc! crealed by 
resolwioll in 1983 mId furlher dejilll!d by ordinallce in 1991 to aCCOIIIl/ fiJI" all gena(1/ 
gOl'CI"IIIIICllt real properly alld blllldillf:s excepllhal properly purchased prior to (he effeclil·e 
dale '!( Ihl! (JI"(fifl(mce, which sh(lll be (lccollllted for ill Ihe illdividllu! filllli. This jillld shalf be 
used 10 acqllire, service, rl!/HI;", muillillin. "perale. (llId replace all ~ellerol govcl"llmenlu/ relll 
properly. including lalld and buildings. 
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CI TY OF MOSES LAKE 
Combining Statement or Net AGsets 
Inlernat S .. Nloe Funda 
December 31, 2009 

ASSETS 
CUHe m ••• • ts.: 

C.sh 300 """h OQUi>olonls 
Receiv3b1e. (""\ oI.lIowonce 

for uncolectil>l<s) 
O\her """'ivobles 

Inte"l""ernme nlOl receivable 
Prepaid expon .. ,. 

ToW c.,.,em .... '" 

Noncurrent a ... lo: 
Capital _ell: 

l . ....... Ia ... fights 
BlIikIingo and impr"".mef'lt. 

Le •• occumtJlated oop<eciaIion 
Mocl\inef)' and equipment 

Leo. accumulated dep/eci!tlion 
Con.lnnotion in prog ..... 
Intangible a .. et. 

l_ aoo..muIatod "",ortiz.lion 
lo~ caplIOl . .. ot. (not or 

lIe<:umufated ""poredotion) 
OU1ef m'nc,,,,e'" ..... Is: 

Deferred """"l" 
l olal """""'«Int ..... 1. 

TOlol"""15 

llABIUTIES 
Current .. biIi6e. 

Accounts poyall., 
Solan.. payoblo 
CIIflitai .,a"". pa10ble 
Interlund 10""" poy.bIe 
G_O_ bonds poyob., 
Compensated .~ 
In"" •• 1 paya ble 

Tolal cur,ent ._ ... 

Nor!cur~nt ~_ief: 

G,O, bondo pay_ (nel 
01 UOlImortizod disco<lets) 

C<>rnp4In .. ted Ab<;ence. 
C~pilol ~.~. pay_ 

TWIt """"",,,enl ~obiIities 
ToIi>l lioIlililie. 

NET ASSETS 
Inve,led in ~.I ..... 15, ~ 01 ",I;ttod <191>1 
U"""lriclod 

TO~nel""~I' 

Unomployment Soil 
Com~n .. tion Insurance 

, 373,160 , 397,053 

373.160 391,053 

• 

--373,160 391,053 

32,594 3,700 

32,594 ,.~ 

31,594 '.M 

340,567 393,257 , 340,567 ~,251 
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Centr.1 Equipmonl Build ing 
S. ,..kos Rental Mainton.nce Total. 

, 279,~56 • \.163,8.41 , 106,557 , 2,320,068 

~ ,~ 

19,601 19,601 
26,201 37,76' 211,1;52 8.4,615 
~.~ 1.2111 ,603 1.fti,511 2,~2~,5J. 

606,951 600.951 
1~1.5OO 4,8.41 ,32~ 4,982.!Z5 

(141 ,500) (1.595.280) (1 ,136,780) 
412,452 8,287,~57 66,783 S,766.e91 

(305,015) (5,699,&32) (4 1,892) (6,246,538) 

~.- 1,360,732 1.390,112 
147,051 147 ,051 

(147,051) _~(147,O51 ) 

107,431 2,417,806 5,240,619 1,7(;5,861 

20.598 20,598 
101,437 2,411,606 ~5,261 ,211 

-----'-13,3<14 ~,~08 5,408,021 

10.571 39,322 lB,4()o1 10<1 ,681 
4,001 8,~5 12,900 25,612 
6.801 481,943 ,. 41)3,949 

449,817 2,250,000 2,699,617 
148,8-19 246,849 

'" 1.171 ." 8,1!M 
35,960 

21.682 986,645- 3,611,7(;1 

2,216,755 
2,126 6.114 
4,566 
5,812 

28.493 --

00.= 
2611,613 , 384,&;1 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Combininll S~.w .... nt of R. ven .... s , eOI"',,"5, .nd Ch,ng" In Flind B",nc,. 

Inlt ... I' S .... k:. Funds 
Fo. u.. VII. e mled Decem be. 31, :roO, 

U_ploymenl hll Cen,,.1 
Coml!!!!Hlion 1""""an<:4I S, N Ic.1 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Chlf9llllor H!Yk>tI • • 814,.00 • ~.~ 

In\efgovefJ'ilM/1I.a1 ~e.u .. 

TOI.I operll1ing """""'" ~4,400 399,500 

OI'ERAllNO !XPfNSr:S 
Salariel .nd benef4 133.998 
SuppIIQ and oo"'",d_ HIVicet 141,532 
IJIiIi!iH 
Repoin_"*,,,-- 45.949 
Dopr~ __ alion 29,1143 
1_~tncI_. $18.201 

TOI8I_ ...... ~ 5 19.201 451.321 

Opetlling ........ (-) (10,027) ~,IW ($I~I) 

NOHOPER,t,TIN<! REVENUES (EXP£NSESI 
InYOllnWnI'~ 
a.;" (IOU) 0<1 ~ of fix"" •• sets 
M_.neo«l "" _ ,~ 

In""' I .. ~n .. (10' ) 
TOI., fIOIIOIIIIr.1ing revenue. (8Xpenses) (451) 

IlIOO<I'Ie (Ion ) bek>re conIribulioos 
_If_Ie .. (10,021) 8$,199 (52,273) 

Capilli contti>uIlono 2,788 

CiIInIIt '" ReI .. _ (10,021) $1,991 (52,213) 

T_ nel_ · t. .... oi"o 410,$Il0l "'~ 437.124 

10101 .......... . ........ L- MD,5e7 S 393,251 S 334,11$1 
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Equi ...... ,,' 8ulllll"ll 
RenUoI IoIalnltnlnc:. Tololo 

• 1,812,168 • 6113,800 • 3,520,.wJ 
3,510 3,510 

1,818,218 6113,SOQ 3,523,918 

300,13<1 '12.1~ 856,326 ... '" 13<1,SW =.~ 

"" 135,273 13$,313 
~.= 11,5112 157,_ 

4Sl ,l6t 131.n5 619,311 
~.= 

1.3$3.171 6Cl •• n - 3,2<41 ,143 

~, 108 ( 153.6221 2112,83$ 

1,490 
('5,933) 

'" (116,&52) ( .%,83~ 
(11$,552 ) (209,~4) 

"'."" (269, .74) 12,991 
141.132 
214,124 

un,S&! 151.341 3,166,_ 

• '_850 , 5!!,!O7 S 3,381,832 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Combining Statement of C .. h Flows 
In!e. nal Se .... lce Fund. 
Forthe Yea. Ended D<:Icombe. 31, 2009 

CASH FLOWS f ROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
ROC8ipl. kom "",I"","", ~rId 0 ... " 
Pajmenls to OUpplieB 
P.Y""'n" to enlj>loy<to. 
Miocrio. ....... , • • ,,,.u.,, 

Net =h provided (u" d) by 
operoting actiWIie, 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANC ING ACTIVlTI ~S 

Gront •• nO """_lion, 

Net .,..n ",OVid" (u,ed) by 
ooneopilollVlando1g .ct,,~;e,. 

CAS H FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceed. kom ,,",pit.1 debt 
Princip. 1 p.id on de\>l 
Inl. ,.,1 p.>id on d.bt 
Capital coolribulion_ 
Purcll.", 0/ ,,","101 • .,et. 
P ,oceeds [r"O\ •• 10 0/ ""piI.1 ... et_ 
Ntl""~ P<~ (uoodJ by capil" 

.nII ,.r..ted Iin.ncing . ct .. ilio. 

CAS H FLOWS FROM INVESTI NG ACTIVITIES 
InI.rKl inc<>rnc 

NOI ",,0/> p'ovidod by 1o,. .. t"'9 *"ivlIiol. 

Net inc,e.se Ide< r • • •• ) [n c . , h .nd c .. h 
.ctulv~ltnI. 

C •• h . nII ca.h ......... Iot<>!. - J ...... r~ I 

C ... h ond c .. h OQu ... tents . Oer:embe, 31 

un"",ploymon! ."' Cempe.uti"n I""u,.nce 

, , 6!4,.wo S 
(37.434) (531 ,741) 

(37,434) 82.6~ 

2.198 

__ '.m 

(31,434) 3~.451 

3 11.596 

$ 391.05.'l , 

to" 

Page 1 of 2 

C.n!r~1 Equipme nt Building 
S._ IIG",.I M.lnle",,,,.. Totol. 

399,r.oo S ! ,816,278 $ 693,$00 , M23.9/S 
(29M63) (603,216) (331 .4l!4) (1,801.8381 
(152.157) (:195,701) (421,410) (87M68) 

'" '"' 
(52.220) 912.!iMI (65.~) 840,460 

(1 9,Wl) (19.601) 

(19.601) (1 9.601! 

501,19-1 1.1!;o,OOO 1,657,194 
(14 ,041 ) (398,(164) (240,4~) (6SJ.I ~) 

(701) (19 , 58~) (11 4.385) (194,672) 
113,934 118.132 

(13.38S) (544 ,4 IS) (lIB2.01l) (1 .439.871) 
7,210 1 ,210 

(28,13') (508,260) 27.023 (506,511) 

1,490 
1,490 

(!W.351) 405.118 (57,672) 31~, 118 

359.1101 7!)11,063 164,::30 
279,456 , 1,163,&4\ , 106.Ml 



CIT Y OF MOSES LAKE 
Combining S1310mOnl of Cash Flows 
InlO'nal So",loo Fund. 
Fo, Ihe Ye .. Ended o..<omber Jl, 200\1 

Reoon<lllIlion 01 ap.",lIng Incom. (lo .. ) to 101 .. 
C.sh P,ovlded (U.o<Il by O""",II"g A<,M ... 

Ope<.t>lg itIootne (Jo») 
A<ljtJs.ImonIs to ,...:ordo ...-.'"'11 ....... \0 

....t o.,h ..,- (<»<d) tJy ~.~ ,,,MIlo.· ---Oecre.>,. (~..,) in inlO'lI""""""""'ol -.~ 
"""' .... (""' .... );" ,..poO;! .x~ .... 
((Ie"", ... ) lou." ... ;" ac:count> P""I'b1o 
(tle«_J in«o . ... in . 01 . .... poy.bIe 
lou"""" In compon •• t<Hl . ... """. '"'Y ..... 

Total adjus''''''.'' 
No, each proYId8d ("'00) "10p0'ati<I\I ._ 

1010000'" ....... tIo>g. cap;tol aod ~ _ .... , 
A<kIiIioM .. "",pit,, Ie . .. 

UncRljII01tl1O.' Soil 
Com".-.,.. ''''"f"noe 

, (l'O,();/') $ ~,'\I\l S 

J2,W< (12,5011) 

(12.6411 
82.559 $ 

, 

109 

l51.&21 ) It 

211,~" 

(9 ,111) 
(2.305) ... 

(19.228) 
(m) -

, 

Bulldl"" 
Mal"' ....... 

~63. IOO $ ('':'.622) $ 

'~I ,'59 137.77~ 

(M2') 
(1.512) '" m (44,,.71 

,~ 

(7.125) 
o m. 
(6~ ,094) $ 

315,205 $ , 

Toto!> 

2~2.&J~ 

3010._ 

815,205 





TR UST AN I) AGRNCY FUNOS 

Tnls! and Agency Funds are used !o account lor IlliSC!S held by 9 govcl'llmcm in a trustee capacity 
or a~ an agent ror ;nd;vid\lal~, private organiza(inn~, "lh~r govemm~n(~, and/or olher funds. Sueh 
funds are classified as Pension Trust, Non-Expendable Tru~l, Expendable Tnl~(, ;md Ag~ncy 
Funds. The eity maintains one Pension Trust Fund (Firemen' s) which is accounted for on the r'lll 
accrual basis. The city ntaintains thN:<: Agency Funds (Deposit , State Deposit, and Treasurer 
Suspense) which an: cu~(odial in nature and no not involve (he measmemen! of operations. 

Firemell's Pells ioll J<illl d - 1hisfimd was eslablished ill accordance lI'ilh RCW 4/./1'i and 
provides for Ihe paymelll of benefit~Ior jiremell. The Firemen's Pensioll Boord, comislillK of lire 
M(lyor "r,decled official. Cily MlIlt(lger. FilUmce Dil""c{or. lIltd {wu empluyed or reliredjiremen, 
approve all disabililY for members oflhe paid Nrc Depanmelll. Slate Slaiule require., Ih"l ""Y 
city wilh tI ",lid Fire DeJXlrlmen{ IIIIISI blldget jor Ihe Firemell ·s Pellsioll Flllld. l'ellSion 
mnlrihuliollS m·e made Fall/lhe General FUlld (tlld Ihejimd i.,· lIdeqll(lle/y fimded. 

De1'(l.\·;/ IlI ,,1 SIII /e Dep".v;1 Fllml.,· - The~·e jimd' (Ire e~·'(lbfi~·hed 10 receipl (llId disburse mOllies 
Ihal m·e deposiled wilh Ihe cily (l.r cuslodial eash. The Depo.,·il FUlld "atldle.,· 1II0" ie., ji,r bl/s;l/es.~ 
license deposils. bid bond deposits. elC. Iha/ will be rClllilfed 10 illdividuals or COII/ractors. 1'ili.t 
jimd v/.m ace",ml.,· fi"· 'my pw·s IhmuK" m"";~~· Imd (lny ;Ielll.\· whose ullimille disposilion is /101 
kllowlI. 111e Slale Deposit Fund handles lIIonie.t for exci.te a/l{llI.~e lOX. leoseho/d e.wi.,·" IlIx. 
labol" alld illdustries. building code, elc tltal will be remillcd 10 rite slalc. 

Treasurer's Susp ense I ' ll/Iff - 111is flmd was eSlahlished 10 facililale Ihe in,-e.,·li"g of cily mOllie~·. 

All illicresr earned is crediled ro lite General Fund eXCel}1 as required hy Slale arfer/eml 
regu/aliolls 0/. by bOlld COl'CIIIIIII. 

III 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Combining Statement of Net Assets 
Fiduciary Funds 
December 31, 2009 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Escrow accounts 

Tota! assets 

LIABILITIES 
Custodial accounts payable 

Total liabilities 

Agency Funds 

~poslts State Totals 

$ 448,849 • 60,944 $ 509,792 
13,173 13,173 

462,022 60,944 522,965 

462,022 60,944 522,965 
$ 462,022 $ 60,944 $ 522,965 

"' 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Comblnlng Shllemenl of Changes In Assets lind liabilities 
Agency Fundi 
For the Vur End.d December 31 , 2009 

Bllln,. 
0110112009 Additions 

OEPDSIT FUND 
ASSOII 

Clsh , 305,810 • 3,703,947 
Escrow sC(:OUnts 663, 114 13,173 

TOI-' suetl 968 ,923 - - 3,717,120 

Uabiitiel 
Deposil. 305,810 11,417,189 
Retanage payable 863.114 142,610 

TOlIIIIablIiIIe. , a6t1,t23 , 11,559,799 

STATE OE POSIT FUND 
AlMls 

Cnt. , 139,516 , 2,236,934 
TOkIoI anets 139,516 ~236,934 

Ullbl6tln 
Due to stato 5,750,432 

Total l abilities , 5,lMl,432 

TOTALS, ALL AGENCY FUNDS .... , 
"'" 

, 445,326 , 5,940,881 
,-~ 863,114 13.173 

TOI8I HIets 1,108,440 5,9~,0~ 

LlatliliIJ" 
Deposits 305,810 6,417,189 
Due 10 OIl>ar go"."nments 139,516 5,750,432 
Rolllinage payablo 863,114 142,610 

Total liabilities $ 1,108,440 S 14,310,232 

III 

BJlance 
Deduct ions 1213112009 

, 3,560,908 • ""8.8'19 
663,114 13,173 

4,224,022 462 ,022 

11,376,182 348,816 
690,518 115,206 , 9,0Il6,701 , "'.m 

S 2,31S,SOl , 60,944 
2,315,507 60,944 

5.629,005 60,944 
$ 5,629,005 , 60,9« 

, 5,1176,.'5 S 
863,114 

6, 53a,~ 

8,378,182 346,816 
5,829,oo~ 60 ,944 

690,516 115,206 , 14,895,701!1 S 522,965 
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w.tc:om • .. .......... 
Moses lake Muse"'vm and Art Center 
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CITY OF MOSES lAKE 
Go.ermnenlal Ac!i"rnes Tax R" ' ,,ooes By Source 

Last Ten Fi~ Yell(s 
(accrual bas;s of accounlir>g) 

Table B-9 

Fiscal "-'" ,.~ Interfur>d Business Emse Othe' 
,~, h xes Ta. es Ta."s T""es ,~~ Taxes Tolal 

"'" , 1,001.444 , 3,563,116 , 441.515 $ 1.553,1 41 , 561,263 , 
'" $ 6,102,111 

= , 2,088,800 3,2n,2D9 261 ,301 1,721,937 363,953 3,185 1,111,391 

'00' 2,313,501 3,595,831 424,764 1,815,919 226,964 1.856 8,A98,841 

' 00' 2,446,747 3,301 ,462 15,016 1,500.060 339,551 1.492 7,664,334 

,~ 2.518,519 3.412,323 12,116 1,644,874 379,590 6 ,819 8,094,841 

'00' 2,565,838 3,198,433 14,500 1,618,206 371,161 6 ,520 8,481 .265 

'"" 2.008,139 4,286,527 72,501 1,732.584 286,128 ~" 9,1 86,A07 

~ 2,945,713 5,310,180 74,500 1,859,952 355,445 2,321 10,5'18,111 

~ 3,270,650 6 ,225,961 74,500 3,111 ,033 384,450 "" 1J.067,411 

"'" 4,321.219 5.63J,499 14.500 3.005,386 410,639 ,,, 13,445,713 

Governmental Tax Revenues 2009 Governmental Tax 
Revenues by Source 

Property -- In1erfund --- hci.u .nd olher 
Sales --- Bus iness 

• / " 
Taxes 

/ 
/ 

o P'"perty 

• Sales 
• Inlerfund 

/' , • Bu.lne •• 

• Excin 
• Other , 
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CITY OF MOSES lAKE 

Properly Tax Rates 
Direct and Overlapping Governments 

Pe r $1,000 01 Assessed Vatue 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Table C-2 
City Tax Rale Overlapping Rates 

Moses Lake Grant County Schoo District Other 

Total 
Fiscal Operating Operating 0",' Schoo State Special 
Year DiJe<:l Rate "''' Ra te Service ""0 Schoo Districts Total 

'000 3.100 1.779 2.975 1,463 4.438 3.504 2.174 14.995 

2001 3.076 1.781 3.069 1.364 4.434 3.213 1.903 14.406 

2002 2.995 1.779 3.197 tA26 4.623 3.127 1.899 14.422 

'"0' 2.947 1.777 3.157 1.293 4,450 2.846 1.374 13.394 

'""" 2.946 ..,00 3.363 1,471 4.834 2759 1.430 13.769 

'",,, 3.026 I.BOO 3.534 1,497 5.031 2.807 1.443 14.107 

'""" '''''' 1.799 3.560 1.222 4.781 2.550 1.867 14.066 

2007 2.973 1.770 3.502 1.305 4.607 2.290 1.816 13.657 

,,,,, >oro 1.719 3_215 1.672 4.667 2.207 1.740 13.513 

,,,,, 2.920 1.604 2.677 1.671 4.346 1.969 1.740 12.601 

Ove~apping me. "'8 U.<>I8 of ~ aoo oounly gov<lr ....... nt. that apply to p<oporty """' ... wiUMl1 tfle dIy 01 Mo .... L.1<e. 
NO! '" OWIlawtng rate. opply to 01 Mo ••• Lo .... properl"t ow ....... (e.~ . , "'" r.~ fur opeciIIt di>tricls opp/y only 10 ths proportion 

01 "'" go_"mOnr$ proporty _'$ who ... proporty is Ioc;tU><! within "'" geog-r"llhic boundaries of lite special di.~i<I). 

City 01 Moses Lake does not have any voted GO o..bt levy rates. 

Taxes are levied in the ye.ar prior to the year listed above. 

Direct 011<1 Overtapplng Property Tax Rates 

15.00 

14.00 

11.00 

" .00 
2000 2002 2004 2001 2003 

'001 21m '00$ 2001 200~ 

2009 Property Tax Rates as a % of Total 

'24 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
PrinCipal Property Taxpa~ 
Prior year and he yean ago 

2008 
Percent 

Assessed of total Assessed 
Name Type of business Valuation "", Assessed Value Valuation - -
REC SiI.eon (EKA Chemicals '04) Chemical Manu 5 27,568,265 , L' 5 26.435.470 

weyerhaeuser Company CotTUga:ed !:loan:! 10.963,790 2 0.5 12,003.530 

WaJ-Mart Real Estate Busineu TNS Grocery/retail 9.782.630 3 0.5 9.782.630 

D&L Foundry, Inc. Manhole Manu 6.948.515 • 0 .. 7.752.650 

Grewal Hotels Inc. Hotel 6,803,000 , OA 5.349.020 

Learner Tr, Kathryn J T=. 6,761.820 5 0 .. 7.015,770 

Moses Lake Travel Plaza UC Prop Investlmgmt 6,704.835 7 OA 

Heron Creek Apartmen::s. U C Prop InvestlmglT.! 5,381, 110 8 0.3 

HD Development of Maryland Inc Home Improvement 4,831.520 , 0.3 

Owest Corporation Inc Telecommunication 4.780.884 " 0.3 

Central Leasing ofWa., UC Leasing 8.173.325 

Weston Square Apartments 4,5 18.690 

Fidalgo Bay Investor, LLC Mall Property 3.928.515 

Sasco t 996-CFL Stralfon:! Rd Commercial Property 3.763,170 

Totals 5 90,526,369 5.' 5 88.722.770 

• IiiStoricai data Ie< 2000 i& not read i,! available from ttle Coo nty. ttl erefort Ihowing 2004. which i, oldest d. t •• vli labl • . lor comp.orioon. 
C!I Curr. nl y ..... Ol\a (2m) is not . v.ilable from !he County. Sh""""sl priG!" year Itahitc:al inlormation lor COrTIparati~ purposes. 
Source: GrirrI County Assessor 

TableC-3 

"'" Percent 
oltOlal 

Rank A$$eSSed Value 

, 30 

2 ... 
3 U 

5 0.' 
7 0.6 

5 0.8 

• 0' 
8 0' , 0.' 

" 0.' 

10.2 



CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
"'-If 10. L..-.oIn ..... c.' ;Jioo .. 

LMll .. FIoc.aV_ 
,-~ 

~_h 

filcll v ... oIl.!!y C I <1iocdn loWe' ~' .. , .. o.te ,-- ~- T_Tax 
P ...... ·-

So"",",_ P ...... I ~. --" ,- ~V_ - "'!!L ,- - """- ~ di ... - • l13li.080._ • 1.t11.113 S 1.&49.150 no • 121.562 $ 1.117.'18 " .• • '" 
~, 010.111.«3 2.C15.441 U)ll.S2~ 13.3 139.11& 2 .Q1~.:I41 H .H '"' .00. &oo .1N1.J~ 2.4(12.319 2.280.1<5 N.' 141.383 2.' OUOl .H '" - ~6.09C.G51 2 .• 9M. 2 1 .:MO.Dn IIU l M .'ll 2 .• IUM H. ,. - e61.1n .... , 2 ...... 114 2.l$11,f)e7 n . 1I!1I._ 2M·M13 •• m - en.lO.2.246 2._.271 2..$15," N. 1:111._ 2,61i1.M3 OM 3.2l1li - to5..052."9 u_ .... = "' .- 2.110 .. »0 H .' ''-- tlf.S11 .111 2.115 ...... 2 .... '.MO •• 13.' 111 2.1" .. 107 .~ .... - 1.010.361.113 3.111.421 3.0.,,,, •• .- 3.121.fl$ nM ".." - 1.1H.141.1!'S ~.1111.4 11 • • 1105.6<5 •• ,.-''''', •• m.~ 

Percent of Levy Collected 
lOU 

... 
• 0 

.0 __ 1:1902:1903 __ .... >\107 __ 

• _ .... f ... oIYNt • To"",," 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Ratios 01 Net Generat Bonded Debt 

To AUe$Sed Vafue 8nd Net Bonded Deb! pe' Capita 
last Ten fiscal Years 

Ta~e 0·2 

Ratio of '" GO. laos Debt Net Bonded Bonded 
Assessed """ .. SeN"", Net Bon<Sed Oebt to Debt Per 

Yea, Popvla1ion , .... ~W >000 "'" Assessed Vetue Capita 

,~ 14,953 , 638,080,940 , 3,850,321 • 2,941,984 , 908 ,338 0,14% • " 
'00' \ 5,444 675,119.443 3,396,734 \68,5\\ 3,228,223 0 ,48% '00 
'00' 15,420 800,941,356 5,224,432 171,988 5,052A44 0.63% '" =. 15,730 846,1)90,551 6,930,000 83-8,119 6,091.881 0.72% '" 
,~ 16,110 867 ,122,847 6,420,000 823,392 5.596,603 0.65% ." 
,= 16,340 876 ,602,246 5,885 ,000 617,520 5,267,~80 000% m 

,"" 16,830 905 ,052,449 11,440,000 630.470 10.809,530 1.t9% M' 

'00' 17.440 988,571,711 10,705.000 615,528 10,089,472 1.02% ,ro 

,"" 18,310 1 ,080.369, 1 13 9.910,(X'X) 609.900 9 ,300,014 0 .86% ~ 

,= 18,930 1,779,747,198 9,085.000 685,727 8 ,419,273 0.47% '" 
• Grant Cooo'Y Asses"",: iI1ckJdes only taxable property 

Net Bonded Debt per Capita 
-

700 ( --- -.. , 
I 

-- "'<Z:.: --.. , -0> -... -.. ... 
I .,<"''' " ''''Cc ecce j 

>0, 
r i--<0, 
I .. , 
J , 
~, '"0< 2002 , .. , "o. 2005 200& ,,0< 200B , ... 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 

As of December 31 , 2009 

Governmental Unit 

Oebt repaid with property taxes: 

Overlapping Debt: 

Moses Lake School Oisl. # 161 

Samaritan Hospital Dist #1 

Subtotal overlapping debt 

Moses Lake direct debt 

• 

Total governmental direct and overtapping deblS 

Debt 
Outstanding 

45,285,000 

10,832,876 

56,117,876 

9,085,000 

65,202,876 

Estimated 
Percentage 
Applicable' 

43.02% 

39.55% 

, 

Table 0 -3 

Estimated 
Share of 

Overlapping Oebt 

19,481,607 

4,284.403 

23,766,010 

_ _ _ 9,085,000 

, 3~851,010 

Sources: Asses.ad value dala IISad to estimate apj>licable percentages was provided by Grant County Asses"""_ Office. 
Debt otJt5tanding provide<! by each govemm.mt unit. 

Not~: Overlapping governmenl' are tr.o.e that coindde, at lent;'" part, with the geogmprnc bound",ie. 01 the city. 
This .chedule eslmal'" the portkln of the outSland;ng debt of InO$tl o""""pp;ng governments that is !>ome by the 
re.idenl' end bu,;nesseo of Mo,es Lake. This proces. recogn;ze. Ihat, w"en considering tho! gov",nment'. abi~ty 
10 Issue and repay Ion·lerm debt, Ihf! en~re debl burden borne by Ihe ",.ideM'lInd bu$""' .. eo *"","d be taken 
into accounl. HOW<lver, this does 001 imply that eve<}' taxpayer is 8 residenl. and therefore reSjlO<1$it>le for 
repayinglhe debt, 01 each overlapping gov .... nmenl. 

-The percentage 01 ove~apping debt appliGabre is esfimated using taxable assesse<! property vafue •. Appficable 
percentages wer .. estimated by determining the portion of the county's taxabfe assessed value that is within 
lile govemment'. boundaries and dividing it by the county'. toud taxable assessed value. 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
__ S-_Bond~ 

~ Ten Fiteal v.." 
,- ~ 

~,~ Debt Sertic:e R!qu1o_"" 
"'" 0pe0 .. IlU9 Ay-'-Ior r_ ,- ......... _ .. 

"'" '""" ""- ~ r ... --
~ • 5,923,767 • 3,;WS,98:) • 2.6!>t}801 • 5U,000 • 173,59\1 • .... m 'M 

'"'' M28,195 3,61 ~.7 1. 2,312,000 520,000 176,1'1 686,111 3.32 

""" M91,~t7 3,578,~50 2,312,861 !i65,ooo 9<1 ,116 6511,71 6 3.51 

~, 6,:;I51 ,W 2,857.616 3.~n.d1 5$5,000 N."" "'."" ' 00 - 8.m.~1 0 5 ,101,21 . 1 ,1$2~ 100,000 9,013 loe,013 ,.~ 

"'" D,~2,Ml7 6,12&,3.45 2,918,m ~.~ =.~ 261.0015 11.13 ... 10. 132.439 9.231 .96<1 1IOO,. '!1 M.~ 166,1527 231.821 'M 
~, 1 •• ~I ,5l1 6,~73 1011,0019 15.001) "'''''' 3001 1.100 '00 ,.. ",,,,,,193 . ,103)l6O V36,G3J "'.~ 32ti,2IlIl ,..'" 13,68 

"'" U 28.330 3,760,119 5,168.212 "'.~ 325,599 355,59\1 1 • . [,3 

.UOOfOy _ _ ___ .... ......... __ .. .... _ I''"'''. 
·· T .... ___ ~<!<vo :·,'ion """ """""' __ .. 1_ ... <100._ 

IIOOIestV_"' ''''_ ....... 
C-.~ ... ....-M\IO .. ___ ., ... _ .. _ ... __ 

Not Available for Debt Service Debt ServIce Coverage 
1"_' ..... ~ ... 

" 
~ • • 

" 
" • ,--- - -, 

ilL _ = tt • '-
r 

" 
'" I i " " , - • " i i l l ! 0 ! 0 0 

" " 
• -• O<OIIRe'o ........ . ~ --.............. • lor 0.111 _ , F , , , , , , , F 
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CITY OF MOSES LAKE 
Demographic and Economic Sialislics 

Lasl Ten Fiscal Years 
Tol>II> E-I 

GlOM Coon\y G,"n, C()Un\y =ntCo"nly "" Gr;otll CoooIy 

'" Psrsono' 'noomo 1'<, c.piIo Mod;.n K·12~ P",,,,,n' 

Year P"""lo,m. (TlIoIJ"OOo of _to) ,- ". Enrollment U~)"""tIl 

'"'" 1 • • 953 , 301 ,&47 , 20, 17J (\6.644)' 3 \, 10(32.3)' 6 ,&41 10,2 (&.4Y 

2001 15,210 31M3. 20,9-\9 " 6,5119 ••• 
2002 15.420 329,649 21,37& " 6.6115 ., 
''''' 15.730 342,222 l1.1~ " M12 ., 
''''' 16,110 357,497 22,1 91 " M7. •. , 
''''' 16,':HO _.171 22.538 " ,~ " 

'""' 16.e3O 380.145 22.623 " ,~ •• 
2007 17,"0 2,037,000 24,733 " '.~ ••• 

'"". 18,Jl0 " 7.987 • •• 
''''. 18,930 .. " 7.1162 •• 
Do", S .... ""o; 
f'qILI!:IUon _ SI.te of Wn l'>in\lk>n, 0I1ice eI f in"nciol Man"\IOffiOr>I; \WIW ,elm. w. ,gOYipOp/'pirllllinoIpop2009, pdf 

POI C. piU locomo _ County 1i9""'" (Ioto.lye. , .... Ia"'" 20(7) glYon duo to un •• a~.bikly of City p",,,,,nlllg<'5 , This inform.lion is _ 
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